FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 10/20/20 at 5:30 PM*
Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board Preserve
Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Governor JB Pritzker’s DlStl‘lCt

Executive Order 2020-43, issued on June 26, 2020, continues to limit any gatherings of more than fifty Rock Island County, Illinois

people. Governor JB Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-44, requires that public bodies take steps to provide video, audio,
and/or telephonic access to meetings. The CDC recommends social distancing of at least six feet between persons. Pursuant
to the June 12, 2020 amendment to the State of lllinois’s Open Meetings Act (P.A. 101-0640) requiring or relating to in-
person attendance by members of a public body are modified in the requirements 5 ILCS 120-2.02 that “members of a public
body must be physically present” is modified and the conditions in 5 ILCS 120/7 that limit when remote participation is
permitted is suspended. Members of the Commission may attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. Due to the social
distancing guideline, the public will not be able to attend the meeting physically. The public may call in remotely to the
meeting by dialing 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting ID: 942 592 50168 when prompted.

. Roll Call:
II. Presentation: None

Ill.  Old Business:
Commission minutes September 21, 2020** pg 2
IV. Public comment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:**
FY 21 Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $85,813.58 pg 24 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $49,393.50 pg 37
Liability Fund claims @ $18.50 pg 47 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping @ $229,000.19 pg 48
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $130.17 pg 49 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $7,054.62 pg50

FY 21 Monthly Claims totaling $371,410.56
VIIl. Transfers

Consider approval of Transfers of Appropriation in the Forest Preserve General Fund** pg 51
VIIl. Resolutions

Consideration of resolution pertaining to the FY 2021 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations** pg 52
IX. Ordinance

Consider an Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance of Tax Anticipation Warrants in Anticipation of Taxes Levied for the
Niabi Zoo Fund of the Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Illinois, for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020
and ending June 30, 2021** pg 54

Consider the following Ordinances providing for the levy assessment and collection of taxes for the Forest Preserve
District of Rock Island County, lllinois for the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth day
of June 2022:

General Fund of the District** pg 58 Liability Fund** pg 64
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund** pg 60 FISSA Fund** pg 66
IMRF Retirement Fund** pg 62 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund** pg 68

X. Other New Business:

Consider a Memorandum of Understanding between the District and Niabi Zoo & Forest Preserve of Rock Island County Foundation** pg 70
XI. Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 76 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report** pg 91
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 94 Jay Verstraete pg 100 & Todd Collins pg 101 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 103 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 104
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 106 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 112
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island,
lllinois 61201 on Tuesday, November 17t 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors
meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 10/15/2020

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 - 6:00 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Nick Camlin, Chief Deputy County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, D. Beck, R. Brunk, L. Boswell-Loftin, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL PRESENT 24

P. Moreno
TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Camlin. We don't have a presentation
tonight.”

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the August 20, 2020, Forest Preserve
Commission minutes, as presented. Commissioner Adams seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, R. Brunk, L. Boswell-Loftin, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
A.Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTALNO 0

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: (None) Three calls were made to the public for comments.
PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, "Is Ms. Palmer on the line?”

Mr. Davis stated, “Yes, she is.”

President Swanson stated, "That's good, at this time | would like to brag on her as
she and her staff have once again received the GFOA Government Finance
Officers Association Award for excellence in Financial Reporting for the 2019 fiscal

year. And so, thanks to Ms. Palmer and her excellent team and we really
appreciate you and your staff for that, thank you."

002



Ms. Palmer stated, “Thank you. It takes all of us.”

President Swanson stated, “I wanted to let you and the Commissioners know the
new Niabi Zoo Foundation is looking for members. You are welcome to contact
to Mr. William Nelson or Mr. Jackson. You are certainly welcome to contact me or
Mr. Craver as well with some names you would like to discuss. On the subject of
the zoo, friends...I have to bear some sad news this evening. We learmed today
that Nala, our 17-yr. old lion (female) that's been a part of our community for 15
years, was euthanized due to a long-term iliness and complications due to
osteosarcoma: which is a bone cancer. And in the interest of her well-being, that
decision was made today. That means that we still have Savannah, our 18-yr. old
lioness in the collections and as many of you know, if you have reviewed the zoo's
strategic plan, if you are able to get fundraising done. Our goal is fo have a lion
enclosure that we can be very proud of in assisting global species and efforts
regarding African lions; which are indeed threatened in their habitat. But, |
wanted you to know that because there will be coverage in local media
tomorrow. Thatis, it, at this time for Presidents Comments. You are certainly
welcome to address any questions my way now or during the reports section.”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the FY 2020 Forest Preserve Treasurer’s
Disbursements in the amount of $9,896.44, as presented. Commissioners Simmer
seconded.

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioners Deppe and Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, R. Brunk, L. Boswell-Loftin, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the FY 2021 Forest Preserve Claims
and Treasurer's Disbursements in the amount of $551,047.71, as presented.
Commissioner Brunk seconded.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 2

003



Commissioner Normoyle moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, R. Brunk, L. Boswell-Loftin, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Maranda moved to waive the reading and approve the FY 2020
Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund, as presented. Commissioner
O'Brien seconded.

Commissioner Sowards moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Adams seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, R. Brunk, L. Boswell-Loftin, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,
A.Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Langdon moved to waive the reading and approve the FY 2021
Transfers of Appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund, as presented.
Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

Commissioner O'Brien moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Normoyle seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, R. Brunk, L. Boswell-Loftin, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfanhl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PaGE 3

004



Commissioner Normoyle moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
pertaining to the General Fund pollinator program grant, as presented.
Commissioner Cremeens seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 4

005



RESOLUTION
RE: Forest Preserve General Fund Receipt of Grant Funds

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve
General Fund #130 to increase the budget for the llliniwek Pollinator
Program (PMH21) Grant for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Forest Preserve General Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $1000.00 to be transferred from grant funds
already received and unencumbered in the Forest Preserve General Fund
#130 to the following: '

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,000.00 130-32-35 334.70 State & Local Grants-Culture & Recreation

SECTION 3. An amount of $1,000.00 be transferred from the above described
revenue changes in the General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,000.00 130-32-35 522.00 Operating Supplies

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately,

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 22" day of September, 2020.

fodls—

Kai’Swanson, President '
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 5

006



Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Normoyle seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, R. Brunk, L. Boswell-Loftin, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Maranda moved to remove from display and approve the Revised
Schedule A and Revised Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Budget and Appropriation
Ordinances for the General Fund, the District, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund,
IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Development of Forests &
Construction of Improvements Fund, as presented. Commissioners Adams and
Sowards seconded.

(Note ** The Ordinances are in .pdf format and begin on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 6

007



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
CF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COLNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2021 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
islard County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray ali necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District General
Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2022. The
specific amounts of the said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised

Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,159,372 $-0- $1,159,372
Personal Benefits 292,673 113,045 179,628
Uniforms 3,300 3,300 -0-
Operating Supplies 302,210 302,210 -0-
Professional Development 13,840 13,840 -0-
Professional Services 257,801 257,801 -0-
Public Utilities 56,581 56,581 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 9,300 9,300 -0-
Infrastructure 11,500 11,500 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 152,053 152,053 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 170,000 170,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 17,000 17,000 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 103,000 103,000 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 25,000 25,000 -0-
TOTAL $2,573,630 $1,234,630 $1,339,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $1,250,439
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,339,000
OTHER INCOME $1.234 630
$2,573,630
TOTAL $3,824,069
Estimated Expenditures $(2,573,630)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2022 $1,250,439

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
‘Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 7

008



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Forest Preserve General Fund
Fiscal Year 2022

/L —

Kd&i Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effactive

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 8

009



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI
ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2021 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH
DAY OF JUNE 2022. BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth day of
June 2022. The specific amounts are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,480,380 $-0- $1,480,380
Personal Benefits 304,266 235,521 68,745
Uniforms & Clothing 9,380 9,380 -0-
Operating Supplies 472,880 472,880 -0-
Professional Development 4,540 4,540 -0-
Professional Services 399,030 399,030 -0-
Public Utilities 115,900 115,900 -0~
Credit Card Service Fee 23,500 23,500 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 265,000 265,000 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 85,638 85,638 -0-
Infrastructure 10,000 10,000
Transfer to Other Agency 147,500 147,500 -0-
TOTAL $3,318,014 $1,818,014 $1,549,125
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $(270,752)
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,549,125
OTHER INCOME $2,090,706
$3,639,831
TOTAL $3,369,079
Estimated Expenditures $(3,318,014)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2022 $51,065

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published-in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 9

010



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund
Fiscal Year 2022

Vidh

K4i Swarison, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Hlinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 10

011



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2021 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District IMRF
Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during
the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2022. The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From  Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Retirement $221,905 $700 $195,000
Total $221,905 $700 $195,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $169,780
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $195,000
Other Income $700 -

$195,700
TOTAL $365,480
Estimated Expenditures $(221,905)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2022 $143,575

ki
SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Hlinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Istand County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof,

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PaGe 11

012



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
IMRF District Retirement Fund
Fiscal Year 2022

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

)
E / /J N, % A AA
Atte'sk: Kater Kihney

Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 12

013



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2021 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Istand County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Liability
Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, lilinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth day of June
2022. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Obijects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $212,000 $1,000 $211,000
Total $212,000 $1,000 $211,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $344,379
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $211,000
Other Income $1.000
$212,000
TOTAL $556,379
Estimated Expenditures $(212,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2022 $344,379

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 13

014



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund
Fiscal Year 2022

Kai Swanson, President

Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Istand County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 14

015



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF 5UMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2021 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Istand County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Federal
Income - Social Security Administration (FISSA) Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to
be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021
and ending the thirtieth day of June 2022. The specific amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objecis & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $199,636 $700 $185,000
Total $199,636 $700 $185,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $171,361
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $185,000
Other Income $700
$185.700
TOTAL $357,061
Estimated Expenditures $(199,636)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2022 $157,425

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 15

016



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Federal Income Social Security Administration Fund
Fiscal Year 2022

e

an ‘Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effactive

-

| VG AL I
Attest: Karen Kifiney
Forest Preserve Commission Secreta

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 16

017



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
OF SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2021 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of Rock Island
County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first
day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2022. The specific amounts of
said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated - Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $0 $0 $90,875
Total $ $0 $90,875
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $572,550
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $90,875
Other Income $0
$90,875
TOTAL $663,425-
Estimated Expenditures $0
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2022 $663,425

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage and publication thereof.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 17

018



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
Fiscal Year 2022

Lifh—

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

\ G
Attest: Karen Kinney = 7
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 18

019



Commissioner Cremeens moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioners Mielke and L. Moreno seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, R. Brunk, L. Boswell-Loftin, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners: (2)

Commissioner Adams was recoghized.

Mr. Adams stated, “It is nothing to do with the Forest Preserve.”

President Swanson stated, “If you wouldn't mind to use your microphone so the
people at home can hear you.”

Mr. Adams stated, “This has nothing to do with the Forest Preserve, but it reminded
me the Health Department is having a drive-thru flu shot...| believe it's on the 30th
out at the Milan Auto Auction center. If you go to their website, you can have the
paperwork filled out before you go and then you can get your flu shot. Some
people are afraid to go to a business or doctor's office because of Covid.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you for that, Mr. Adams. We want to keep
everybody healthy in the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District.”

Commissioner Deppe was recognized.

Mr. Deppe stated, “So as Commissioners, | think it's important that we hear the
positive as well as the negative. This led me to the reports that our new RV
Camping area, when it opened...there was some negative activity. | was just
wondering if there is something that we can address so we can improve the
negative comments that we have been given.”

President Swanson stated, “Mr. Craver is here and | think those are in the lines of a
shake down reviews. | think overall, Mr. Craver can tell you the response has been
overwhelmingly positive. All the spaces have been used. We are very grateful for
the foresight of this Commission in making those spaces possible because they
create revenues that will be used to further the mission. Is there something
specific that you want to addresse”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 19

020



Mr. Deppe stated, “It just stated in his report that he had some negative
feedback.”

President Swanson stated, ‘I think that because it is brand new, there is not a lot of
shade because we haven't had fime to plant frees and we are still trying fo get
the seeding. Mr. Craver, do you have anything you want to mention about the
new RV Site2 And if you could, could you move to the microphone...| am sorry
that is on Mr. Reagan’s desk so that the people at home can hear you as well."

Mr. Craver stated, “Uh, the press release went out the Monday before Labor Day
weekend. We filled it up and it's been full ever since. Uh, yes, some folks are a
little concerned about the lack of frees in the area. Uh, Mr. Mills is addressing that.
We are looking to donations, hopefully, we will do our best to do what we can do.
It is new construction and Mr. Mills and | both would have liked to have seen lush
green grass there, and that area was hydro-seeded by a contractor the first part
of June. Uh, and some of it came in and some of it didn’t. Obviously, when you
open up something new, you want it to be perfect, but due to the demand that
we saw throughout the summer and the conditions, we felt that folks would still be
able to enjoy that space and they have each and every weekend since it's been
open. Um, reservations are still continuing to come in. Any new campers that
know it's our park, their response has been outstanding. So, in terms of the
negative comments, uh, | am not sure what you are referencing in the report,
there...but does that cover ite”

Mr. Deppe answered, “Yes...yes. If there is something we can improve, it's a
beautiful area.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Deppe. Mr. Morthland, please. Oh, |
am sorry...Mr. Reagan, please.”

Commissioner Reagan was recognized.

Mr. Reagan stated, “Yeah, | just want to say | actually spent the night out
there...we camped there Saturday night. The campground is fantastic and alll
the campers that | talked to were very happy. We were very impressed...so
good jobl!"

President Swanson stated, "Thank you for patronizing these wonderful preserves.
Comments here or at home? Mr. Langdon, please.”

Commissioner Langdon was recognized.

Mr. Langdon stated, “I was out at llliniwek Park and it was pretty well full. But |
noficed that the roads out there are pretty bad. Pot holes and so, are they going
to get around to fixing those pot holes or...2"

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 20

021



President Swanson stated, “Right. Mr. Peterson... Thank you, Mr. Langdon. Mr.
Craver if you want to weigh in2 Mr. Peterson is looking at some funding
opportunities to help with some of the infrastructure out there and that is in the
pipeline isn't it, Mr. Craver2 That's an affirmative, so yes, it is. Thank you. And

- thank you, Mr. Langdon for using the park.”

Mr. Langdon stated, “Everything else was clean and the grass was well-
maintained. The restrooms were clean too. Everyone is doing a great job out
there.”

President Swanson asked, “Are there any other things or comments because we
are going to get into the reports in a moment. Ms. Ewert has joined us this
evening, is there anything that you would like to lift up? | see a negative. Thank
you very much. Ms. Palmer is also joining us this evening, is there anything you
would like to lift up from your report to Commissionerse”

Ms. Palmer stated, “No, thank you.”

President Swanson asked, “I don't know if there are any other Department Heads
or Directors online, if there are...you are welcome to lift up your reports at this
time."”

Commissioner Deppe moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director
and Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioners Adams and Sowards seconded.

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, D. Beck, R. Brunk, L. Boswell-Loftin, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfanhl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, "Commissioner Noyd challenged me to beat that 29-
minute record. We would have to think of 14 minutes’ worth of things to talk
about, so | think we are okay without it. Ladies and gentlemen, seeing no further
discussion or business before the Commission, we will be in recess until the next
meeting scheduled for Tuesday, October 20t following the County Board
Meeting. We are in recess.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 21

022



The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, October 20, 2020,
at 5:30pm, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
g , s

o /

KAREN KINNEY

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK:rw

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-22-2020 PAGE 22

023



9z Jo T 9beg WY £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ape3 10eis Aq uny

024

[T°90V'T$ T SUORDRSUR] 3DI0AU] S|P101 I JO 933S By} 03 OnNQ XeL SI|es - T80T |1e3op 11[G0
12904 020z/62/60 020T/62/60 0202/62/60 uado Xe] s9les  0z60AYIdadTL 44N79 NVIANI--HSVD ALll3d - S6£H0T
11 Jo 23e3S BY3 03 BNQ XeL SIS - 0T'80T |I1Ip P[40
9AI9SaId 153404 - OET pund
JUNOUWY 90I0AUT 918 JUSWABY o3eq poniadad  o1ed 1/9 318 oNa__ 938 S0I0AUT _ UoSeay PloH smels UondioSaq SDI0AUT "ON 9210AUT JOpUSA
stour[[ ‘A1unoy) pues] Yooy
PLSIA
JATISIIJ
$910
02/0£/60 - 02/T0/60 9BULRY 21eQ AN DIOAU] 15910

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 ¢ dbed WY £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ape3 10eis Aq uny
]
00°'59$ T suopdesuel] 9210AU] siejo| sdiyssaquiawi g sanq - 00°ZH9 1€3ep 13[q0 °
0796 815t
# p1ed0Z/02/8'9°4
00°59 0202/b1/60 020Z/b1/60  020Z/+1/60 usdp  |emauay didD VdUN 8196¢C MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
sdiysiaquaw 18 sanq - 00°Z9 [1e39p 193[q0
21'81$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 03[0
2181 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60 0202/62/60 usdo Bunuid yoxoed T0b-02¥d ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-L¥IMI - £LEH0T
Bunedijdnq 3 bunuid - 00°SE9 1'39p 1=(q0
S0'S6¢$ € suopoesuel | d10AU] S|ejo suopedUNWWO) - 00°'TEY (123dP 193[q0
02/6/01-02/01/6
0£°€6T 0202/62/60 0T0T/62/60 020Z/62/60 usdo £E0THTTS8 # Poe TrI8E/P6E0 ¥YINTIID SN - 2/9€0T
86'CT 0z0z/62/60 020Z/62/60 0T0T/62/60 uado abeysod 80-0c0d  ANN4 TYYINID SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
LE88 020Z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/6T/60 usdo dJZE9T/STT00 d4 020Z-80¥IA  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1233P 13[q0
[9'TSE'T$ € suopoesuel] 32I10AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13[q0
oA T L — NOILLVAYISNOD
00°052 0202/62/60 0Z0Z/62/60 0202/62/60 usdo Aeq pipl - Josuods 61T YILVYM B TI0S 0JTd - THEEOT
jlew3 buiaig pug
[9'1SL 0202/22/60 020Z/22/60  0202/Te/60 usdp -leap - wooo-&uw-om 068€T  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FHIHANIW - +€£/0T
ubisag
pied Yo PLIsIg
00°0S€ 020¢2/2z/60 0z0Z/Te/60  020Z/Te/60 usdo - £900-dd40Td-6T1 €T/ET  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - bE€£L0T
S3DIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEY e3P 13(G0
66'Lb$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT sielol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy jjews - 00"HZS |123°p 13(q0
alemp.leH
66'Lt 0202/22/60 020Z/22/60  0202/Te/60 usdo O3PIA PH 1sed 7902/221d d¥0D TYNOLLYNYILINI IHS - 29//0T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 130
YA ardsy T suonoesue.d| J10AUT sielo] salddns asueuajuiep /leday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
0796 815t
# p1edloz/9z/8' el
LY'TS 0202/b1/60 0Z0Z/P1/60 020Z/¥1/60 usdo R |l0:3uoZoINy 86bTH9 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840T
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[q0
£E2ES T suonpesuel] 9/0AU] siejo sa1jddns 2210 - 00" TZS |1239P P3(q0
punuud
91’9 0¢0Z/62/60 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60 usdo 1ed Joy saded 20b-02NS ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-L¥IMI - LLEHOT
siege) 301440 NIAMHOYH/3D1440 SMIAHLLYIW
L1°9C 020z/¥1/60 020Z/b1/60 0T0T/¥1/60 uado pue ‘siapjoy ejiuew 68£7TSS ATIIWIOS-SSYADTIVL - ££920T
sa1ddns 20130 - 00°TZS e3P P3(q0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qleq n_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 26uey 18 3N S9IOAUT 35910,

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z Jo ¢ abeq

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Aie3 10eis Aq uny

0D
¥8€TT 020Z/01/60 0202/01/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo Joyealq  100°/80T099S ATlddNS JDTY1DI 13 ATATIONTIAS - 9S8€0T
00°S61°C 020Z/01/60 0202/01/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo Yojnw ZETSHT ALl WATAX ¥EA ONI XATAW - 296801
00°S¥2'C 020Z/01/60 0202/01/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo Yojnw €ETSHT Q17 WITAX VEA DNI XATIW - £9680T
190ney
26°€S 020z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 uado pue ‘yonys asoy T/STTH6M ¥IGWNT YOHONY - £S800T
9€'9 020z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 uado alempley T/25Th6L ¥3IGWNT JOHONY - +S800T
VA WAS 020z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo  desyonseid pue ‘6nid T/62Eb6L ¥IGWNT YOHONY - £S800T
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1BI9P 3[q0
£0°9/T'v$ TT suonodesuel] 3210AU] sjejo] salddng buneladQ - 00°CZS I'e3ep 3[40
GTES 02SY
# p1ed!0z/61/8'2de)
1diedal
86'6TT 0z02/0£/60 0T0Z/0£/60  020T/0£/60 uado [euLBy} uozewy TPv£99¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
GTES 02SY
# plediQz/g1/8'adey
1dioal
66'6S 020z/0£/60 0202/0£/60  0T0Z/0£/60 usdo [eway3} uozewy 02078180 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
00°09 020Z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/6T/60 usdp  SUOISSIOUOD POOMBIYY £bb6 2711 SAOOMAYVYH HLVYIOA - SH8E0T
wiy 0202/2z/60  020Z/Ce/60  020T/Te/60 usdo [oAe1b 022686 ONI dNOYD INOLSYIATY - 6SEE0T
laueap
6/°10T 020z/Tz/60 0202/Te/60  020T/Te/60 uado  |moq 391103 pue ‘yoesiq 79SbST 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIAD - 9£9T0T
Jaded 39|10} pue
‘deos puey buiweoy
LT'€6E 020Z/tz/60  020T/Te/60  020Z/Tz/60 usdp  ‘sauesp ‘sbeq desiues 9££€ST 0D AlddNS NYILSIM LVI¥D - 9£9T0T
0Z'29% 020Z/tz/60  020T/Te/60  020Z/Tz/60 uado Jaded 19)103 V9£EEST 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIdD - 9€9T0T
00°GZE'T 0202/2z/60  020Z/ce/60  020T/Te/60 usdo SAay 8866 DNI S400Q - S8800T
00°09 020z/01/60 0202/01/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdp  SUOISSIOUOD POOMBIYY 0Zk6 2711 SAOOMA¥VYH HLVYIOA - S¥8E0T
0b'S/¢ 0202/01/60 020Z/0T/60  0202/01/60 usdo des du 789886 ONI dNOYD INOLSYIATY - 6SEE0T
8119 0202/0T/60 020Z/0T/60  020Z/01/60 usdo [oAe1b £89886 ONI dNOYD INOLSYIATY - 6SEE0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
MaMiulj|I - 06 Juswpedaqg gng
05'90€'v$ $T suonoesuel] 9210AUL S[e10] uoneJjsiuiwpy - QT Juswpedsq gns
[8'SHP'TS T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ejo] [enjoeijuo) spIsInQ - 00 HH9 11e39p 13(q0
dd
[8°€6 020z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/62/60 usdo 90152100 020T Ld3S SdW SdIW SYFYL-14IMI - GEEL0T
0796 81Sb
# paedipz/c/6:ebesn
AJYIUOW ‘swnsAs
00°0SE'C 020Z/b1/60 0T0Z/PT/60  020T/¥1/60 uado JUOWLISA 99¢/9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot u:wc.b\_mgwa gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 26uey 18 3N S9IOAUT JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9 40 1 abed

WY £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

0z/s1/6 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
L1'8C 020Z/12/60 020T/12/60 0T0Z/12/60 usdo 0Z/¥T/8 ‘€10/9-00b€C 11 0260 00VET JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/st/6 - ADYANT AVMVHIVH
¥0°08 020Z/12/60 0202/12/60 020T/12/60 uado 0Z/bT/8 ‘£10£/9-0ST8T I 0Z80 0ST8T FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/Z0T
0z/s1/6 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
96'v6 0202/12/60 020Z/12/60 0202/12/60 usdo 0Z/¥1/8 ‘920/9-0v6/T 11 0280 OH6LT JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
15°168$ G suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) suopedluNWWo) - 00°ZEY 11e3dp 193[q0
0z/8z/01-02/62/6 NOILYIOd¥0D
SS'Tee 0z0z/62/60 0T0Z/62/60  020T/62/60 uado 90700009£068+858 00T 90T0000  SNOILYDINNWIWOD WODVIAIW - 618401
8T 0z02/62/60 0T0Z/62/60  020T/62/60 uado dJZE9T/STTO0 11.0Z0Z-80¥3IA  ANNH TYHIANID SYIYL-LYIMI - S9EH0T
0z/8¢/6-02/62/8 NOILLYYOdY0D
65 zee 020z/01/60 0202/0T/60 020Z/0T/60 usdo 90700009£068¥8£8 0260 90T0000  SNOILLYDINNWWOD WODVIAIW - 618401
0z/€/01-02/¥/6 T
80°'TL 0202/01/60 020Z/0T/60  0202/01/60 usdo -5/9280-06/2-96-60€ 0260 06/2-96% YIILNOYUS - 0bCTOT
oz/s/ot-02/v/6 T
S0"€0T 020z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 uado -£/t2£0-0792-961-60€ 0260 029Z-961 YIILNOYUS - 0bCTOT
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833P 93[O
69'S9T'T$ T suondesued] 8210AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI 'e3ep 1=[q0
Hoddng |epos
S0°'€8T 0202/0£/60 0202/0£/60  020Z/0£/60 usdp 3snbny - Roog:ﬁwmom 8/0ST SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +££/0T
Hoddns
|enos Jaquisidas
¥9'286 020z/0£/60 0202/0£/60  020Z/0£/60 usdo - 0£00-1114-02 £L0ST SNOLLVYDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - bE££0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0
06'9v/$ T suondesued] 8210AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |123sp 123(q0
09'1/¢ 020Z/Tz/60 0202/Te/60  020T/Te/60 uado SUOISS32U0D 30} LTH8TOT6CY  3DI WNIWIYd ¥IIOV1D DLLDYY - £8T00T
0€'S/b 020z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 uado SUOISS32U0D 30} 8T/¥20T6CF  3DI WNIWIYd ¥IIOV1D DILDYY - £8T00T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [e1op 199[q0
00°'658% T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT sielol 000°tT$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjooy jjlews - 00"HZS |123°p 13(q0
0T96 8TSH # P4e2102/0
00°658 0202/22/60 020Z/22/60  0202/Te/60 usdO T1/6'bdISI‘PBUUODPIRD  00T/ZO00ANI MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
000’1 $ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
9v'219'9% TT suopoesuel] 3210AU] siejo| saljddng @oueujuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 30
0v'26 0202/62/60 0T0Z/62/60 0T0T/6C/60 usdo des du 181166 ONI dNOYSO INOLSHIAIY - 6SEE0T
649€L'T 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60 0202/62/60 usdo Jaquuin| £/689 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
60'9 0202/22/60 020Z/22/60  0202/Te/60 usdo SAeA |eg 692/21T JAYMAYYH NNIND - 0STE0T
66'L 0202/22/60 020Z/22/60  0202/Te/60 uado ATA 11eg DA [92/21 JAYMAYYH NNIND - 0STE0T
0D
0C'LTT 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60  020Z/0T/60 uado 12qea1q  T00+80T099S  A1ddNS DIYLDT 1T A13I4ONIUAS - 9S8£0T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 26uey 18 3N S9IOAUT JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 G abeq

WY £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

(473 0202/60/60 0202/60/60 020T/60/60 usdo deum yoyeas 16829 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
16'8L 0202/60/60 0202/60/60 020T/60/60 usdo swbeiydelp g Joueap 0z/b0/60 82829 ONI SAQIVYNIAW - 26£20T
SbS6 ©
81Sb# PIRd!02/b/6 &
!deamyjunysuswdinbg
96°'€TC 0202/60/60 0202/60/60 020T/60/60 uado 152104 UOSpnH €626TT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
Japuny] pno - T6 Juswuedaqg gns
LE°68b'6T$ [t suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e10L MeMmIul|II - 06 uswiedsq qns
8E'TLL$ T suondesued] 8210AU] S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) IpISINQ - 00" H9 |1238p 13(q0
I
6S°CE 0c0z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/62/60 uado #£90TSCT00 020Z 1d3S SdiN SdIW SYFY1-143IM3I - SEE/0T
MOMIUI||T - DJIAIBS
6/'8EL 0z02/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60  020Z/0T/60 uado 91sem 0z0g 1dss 210866¢ ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
|enjoes3uo) 3pIsIng - 00°H9 (1e39p 193[q0
00°/6/$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
GTES 02SY
# plediog/8z/8 |euss
00°/8S 0¢0z/01/60 0202/01/60 020Z/0T/60 usdo 1ng [addelbriap0)y 651089 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
0z/1€/8
-0z/1/8 demiul|ir
00°07¢ 020z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 uado [e3uas smodeyiod L6bTtd DNI HO3L NIV¥A 989 - $0T00T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 e3P 13[q0
60°LLE$ T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT slejo) @dueusjuiely 1B sseday - 00°8E9 (1239p 19340
6L°LLE 020z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo  mes uteyd sjod Jedas 1/1666/S ¥IGWNT YOHONY - £S800T
soueusjuiely B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1839P 193[G0
19°'160'c$ 0T suopdesuel| 3210AU] S|ejo] sadIAIRS AMIN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 3[40
02/1£/8-02/1/8
Sh'v6 0¢0z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/62/60 uado Jamas pue Jsjem 080 TOOTO/T NOLdWYH 40 IDVTIIA - 828£0T
0z/81/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
04701 0z0z/62/60 0T0Z/62/60  020T/62/60 uado 0Z/6T/8 ‘ST0/9-0T8EC 11 0T60 0Z8ET JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
0z/S1/6 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
¥6'1€0'T 0202/12/60 0202/12/60 020T/12/60 usdo 0Z/¥1/8 ‘80096-08589 I 0C80 08589 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
0z/s1/6 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
¥2'198 020Z/12/60 020T/12/60 0T0Z/12/60 usdo 02/b1/8 *H00/E-T82S9 I 0780 18S9 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/st/6 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
971°969 020Z/12/60 020T/12/60 020T/12/60 usdo 0Z/b1/8 ‘60020-T8£0€ I 0Z80 T8/0E FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
0z/s1/6 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
90°'6¢ 0¢02/12/60 0202/12/60 020T/12/60 usdo 0Z/¥1/8 ‘+10/9-0b2yC 11 0260 0vTHC JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
0z/s1/6 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
68491 0202/12/60 0T0Z/1T/60  020T/1T/60 uado 0Z/¥T/8 ‘b10/9-0T9EC 11 0280 0T9ET FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 96uEY 18 SNQ DIOAU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 9 abeq

WY £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

S20|
78101 020Z/60/60 0202/60/60 0T0Z/60/60 usdo  As3-ad pue s)jogpesp /YS9 ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
000’T$ 19pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O o
¢¢.mmwﬁ TT suoijoesueld] 32l0AUT S|elo | mw__n_n__._m wucmcwac_mz\h_mn_wﬂ_ - 00°€CS |Ielep uum.mn_o W
ST'Z8h 020z/0£/60 0202/0£/60  020Z/0£/60 usdo 93}9J0U0D peo| |lews 19908¢ XIIW AQV3d NHVH - 8Z8T0T
(VA 020Z/12/60 020T/12/60 0T0Z/12/60 usdo Jaquin 79/89 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
4873 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 0T0Z/¥1/60 uado deim yojaais 186/9 ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
¥S'L 020Z/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 0T0Z/¥1/60 usdo jeas-} onseyd £8789 ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
J38Wwoysnyy
6b°6TT 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 0T0T/¥1/60 usdp  ueols pue “ysew 20e4 68189 ONI SQIVYNAW - Z6£20T
SS6 81SH
# p1ed!0z/0T/6:yoaMms
Jawwiglioion
1LTT 020Z/b1/60 0T0Z/PT/60  020T/¥1/60 uado SplouAy MOHEZE88T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
juejess
15702 0202/¥1/60 0202Z/v1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo pue ‘Juied bupjiew T69€ST TAVMAAYH 989 - SOT00T
86'TT 0202/¥1/60 020Z/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 uado sal} 9|qed SZ0bST TAVMAAYH 989 - SOT00T
SS6 81SH
# p1e2!0Z/HT/81 o)l
¥8'19 020Z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 uado B ooy AIIsY,0  0E6ETE-ESL0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SbS6 81SH
# pIed0Z/be/8 o)l
79°99 0¢0z/01/60 0202/01/60 020Z/0T/60 usdo B jlofoIny A|IIBY,0  Z9ESTE-ES/0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
¥€°09 0202/60/60 0202/60/60 020T/60/60 usdo suid 29¢ D71 IINT vad D11 dNOUD M9 - 098£0T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00"€TS [1239P 93[O
GG EHTS € suonoesue.d| JI0AUT siejo] salddns bunesado jejual Jeog - YF'ZS |1ep 1a2[q0
DNI IDIDVL ANV LIvd 44110
00'%S 020Z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 uado SUOISS32U0D Jieq 60665 NOSUVD VA AIINV 13VYDAVIN - 989/0T
DNI ITIDOVL ANV LIvd 441710
00'%S 0202/60/60 0202/60/60 020T/60/60 usdo SUOISS20U0D Jleq 80865 NOGYVD VAA ANV 13AVOUYIN - 989/0T
SS6 81SH
# p1edioz/6e/8'sbnid
GS'SE 0202/60/60 0202/60/60 0T0T/60/60 uado  jeoq‘eweleleog s,pa 1 (P8 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
ww__n_n_:m m:_um._wn_c jejuald jeog - J449°¢cs |lelep Hum.EO
S6°0/9% 9 suopoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] seiddns bunjeradQ - 00°2ZS I'e39p 193[q0
S|oMo} pue ‘sano|b
80°/€C 0202/12/60 0202/12/60 020T/12/60 usdp ‘“4esues)p puey buiwieoy 8v0bST 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 99701
$S'19 0202/12/60 0202/12/60 020T/12/60 usdp Jasues)p puey buiwieoy T8€€ST 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 99701
SS6 81SH
# p1ediog/81/8'sbnid
80°'SP 020Z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 uado Jealiebuieln GE0SSTI6ET MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
Jopunyl pnoi -T6 u:wc,b\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 26uey 18 3N S9IOAUT JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 £ abed

WY £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

TT°ESH'T$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
0z/6/01-02/01/6 ]
0£°€6T 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60 020T/62/60 usdo LE0THTTSS # 108 THI8ELP6E0 WYINTIAD SN - 229207
0C'8bT 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60 020T/62/60 usdo dJZE9T/SCTO0 1170202-80¥3A  ANNH TYHIANIO SYIYL-L¥AMI - S9EH0T
02/S1/01-02/S1/6
TTTIIT'T 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60  020T/62/60 usdo £ S69 0¥0T-S6/ 60€ 0260 0bOT-S6/ 181V - 112001
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1e39p 13[q0
¥9'682°c$ [/ suondesuel] S210AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1B[q0
yoddns
|e1os Jaquiaydas
£2'886 0202/0£/60 020Z/0£/60  020Z/0£/60 usdo - 8200-1114-0T 780ST SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - bE£/0T
¥d UaAeH J4a3q AeqQ
00°0vC'T 020z/0£/60 0202/0£/60  0T0Z/0£/60 usdp JogeT - mmmm-h_z-om T80ST SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +€£20T
Hoddns |epos
0C'0be 0202/0£/60 020Z/0£/60  020Z/0£/60 usdo 3snbny - £Z00-L114-02 6£0ST SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - bE£Z0T
S}S0) pJeH |eos
£9'p2E 0202/12/60 020Z/12/60  0202/12/60 usdo 3snbny - 1200-L11Y-6T GTEET SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +££/0T
Japuny pno7 - 2IAIRS TE4H20200 S3DIAY3S @31V
S6°TEE 0202/60/60 0T0Z/60/60  020T/60/60 uado 91sem 0z0g 1dss -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JI19NdId - 2T££0T
00°0TT 0202/60/60 0T0Z/60/60 020T/60/60 usdp  9DIAISS |043U0D 1S3d 68899 SNOILNT0S 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 8-000T
02/91/01-02/LT/6
€9'bS 0202/60/60 0202/60/60 0202/60/60 usdp  sdIndes wiele Ajndas L/STTS98L SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0.d - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0
05'59¢$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 13(q0
00°S8T 0202/12/60 020Z/T12/60  020Z/12/60 usdo SUOISSSDU0D 30} §-/2¢/ 0D IO IADIMVH vaa ALT 9 T'W - 069/0T
D71 IOVIIAIL dM
0528 0202/p1/60 02T0Z/PT/60  020T/+1/60 usdp  suoissaou0d abeiansq 9402806  / ANV1SI ¥D0Y 40 V10D-ISd3d - 626/0T
SUOISS20U0d
00°'86 0202/60/60 0T0Z/60/60 020Z/60/60 uado 201 - 02/1/6 67-9€¢/ 0D IDI IADIMVYH vad ALT 9 T'W - 069£0T
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [e3op 199[q0
[4: X4 %] $ suonoesuel] 9210AU] sielol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy jjlews - 00"¥ZS |123°p 13(q0
SbS6 8TGh#
p1e2!0z/p1/8sdIP
0z'ze 020Z/01/60 0202/01/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo Bop||ng‘uozewy [TT¥9S8 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SbS6 81SH
# plediog/b1/8 uleyd
86'6TT 0202/0T/60 020Z/0T/60  020Z/01/60 usdo uIg/c1e9|dgwiie 9/009 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SbS6 81SH
# pledi0Z/p1/8:uiniRl
(81°0€T) 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60  020Z/0T/60 uado uleyd uig/ciyealdguiIe €H/EE0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 96uEY 18 SNQ DIOAU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z Jo g abeq

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Aie3 10eis Aq uny

0z/vle ADYINT AVMVHLVH
68°9¢C 020Z/b1/60 0TOZ/PT/60  020T/¥1/60 uado - 02/9/8 ‘T00ES-0T86E 110280 0T86E JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
0z/vle ADYANT AVMYHIYH
75°0¢ 020Z/¥1/60 0202Z/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo - 02/9/8 ‘80069-TE90E 110280 TE90E JUIHSHY3G / NVOTYAWVAIW - S9/Z0T
oc/vle ADYANT AVMVHLYH
95°9/1 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 0T0Z/¥1/60 usdo - 02/9/8 ‘SO0PH-1£68C 110280 T£68C FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/vle ADYANT AVMVHLYH
V9T 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 0T0T/¥1/60 uado - 02/9/8 ‘£112S-T€80C 110280 TE80C FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
0z/vle ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
S6°9¢ 020Z/¥1/60 0202/v1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo - 02/9/8 ‘S0069-TEZ9T 110280 TEL9T JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
0z/vle ADYINT AVMVHLVH
65°'SC 020Z/b1/60 0TOZ/PT/60  020T/¥1/60 uado - 02/9/8 ‘Z10T6-08¥CT 110780 08¥CT JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
0z/vle ADYANT AVMYHLYH
01°82¢ 020Z/¥1/60 0202Z/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo - 02/9/8 ‘0L0SE-TZOTT 110280 TLOTT JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
oc/vle ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0S'vS 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 0T0T/¥1/60 usdo - 02/9/8 ‘S00S/-0T60T 1102780 0T60T FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/vle ADYANT AVMVHLYH
9v'92¢ 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 0T0T/¥1/60 uado - 02/9/8 ‘99TET-0£480 110280 0EH80 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
0z/vle ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
SLTE 020Z/¥1/60 0202/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo - 02/9/8 ‘20TZ0-TTES0 110280 TTES0 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
0z/vle ADYINT AVMVHLVH
65°'SC 020Z/b1/60 0T0Z/PT/60  020T/¥1/60 uado - 02/9/8 ‘#10%9-000/0 110280 00020 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
0z/vle ADYANT AVMYHLYH
€8¢ 0202/¥1/60 020Z/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo - 02/9/8 ‘ST0$9-06/90 110280 06/90 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
0c/vle ADYANT AVMVHLYH
90°LTT 020Z/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 0T0Z/¥1/60 usdo - 02/9/8 ‘€T0¥9-0v/S0 110280 0+/S0 FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/vle ADYANT AVMVHLYH
€086 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 0T0T/¥1/60 uado - 02/9/8 ‘€00T9-0/S0 110280 0/+S0 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
0z/vle ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
SYTTT 020Z/¥1/60 0202/v1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo - 02/9/8 ‘T10$9-02£S0 110280 0ZESO JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
0z/vle ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6t vt 020Z/b1/60 0T0Z/PT/60  020T/¥1/60 uado - 02/9/8 ‘0TOF9-0TTSO 110280 OTTSO JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
0z/vle ADYANT AVMYHLYH
8/°SCT 020Z/¥1/60 0202Z/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo - 02/9/8 ‘Z10$9-006%0 110280 00640 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
0c/vle ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0T'TST 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 0T0T/¥1/60 usdo - 02/9/8 ‘£20¥9-069¥0 110780 06940 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/vle ADYANT AVMVHLYH
640 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 0T0T/¥1/60 uado - 02/9/8 ‘cbe6y-0£620 110280 0£620 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
0z/vle ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
S6'9¢ 020Z/¥1/60 0202/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo - 02/9/8 ‘€606S-TELTO 110280 TELTO JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
0z/vle ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
60 020Z/b1/60 0T0Z/PT/60  020T/¥1/60 uado - 02/9/8 ‘THOTE-T8800 110280 18800 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
dapuny] pno1 - T6 Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 2)eg ong o3eQ 9DI0AU]  UOSeay pleH Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 26uey 18 3NQ SIOAUT JS9I0,]

1/9 Aq dV - seanIwwo) ||V :11VI00T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 6 abed

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

oM
05'6T 0202/01/60 020Z/0T/60  020Z/01/60 usdo jles Jejos 0860  ONINOLLIANOD ¥ILVM AGHDN - S8840T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0 S
4n|g uelpug - z6 uswyedsqg gns
SH'Z6T'ZTS 0/ suonoesuel] 3J10AUT S|ejo] Japunyl pnoT - T6 Juswuedsaq qns
S6°'1EES T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) ApISINQ - 00" H9 [1239P 13(q0
2DIAJDS 21SEM 658££0200 SIDIAYIS 31TV
S6°TEE 0202/0£/60 0T0Z/0£/60  020T/0£/60 uadO 020z 0 J4epunyy pnot -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JI19NdId - 2T££0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
0£'SE$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e1o) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
0z/0g/6-202/1/6 NI OZH
0£°S€E 0202/60/60 0202/60/60 0202/60/60 usdo [B3UDJ JBUORIPUOD  0Z60 090v£Z SBM / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T80T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e19p 193[q0
99'982'2$ 8 suoinoesuel] 3/0AU] S|ejo | @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I9P 199[G0
ONI 3DIAYIS YOLVIINTD
00°S2T 020Z/12/60 020T/12/60 0T0T/12/60 usdo Jiledal 21399 £1/900 B OIY10313 AOOMINVT - 9€£/0T
DNI 3DIAYIS YOLVYANTD
16'S/45'T 0202/T2/60 0Z0Z/T12/60  020Z/12/60 usdo Jieday oU3RP9 S0/900 3 D1¥103713 AOOMINYT - 9E££0T
SbS6 81SH
# piedi0z/p1/8 aedal
65°%91 020Z/01/60 0202/01/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo Jojows,yaeba0.) 98G5/9 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
SbS6 81SH
# plediog/1z/g eda)
vL'8CT 0202/0T/60 020Z/0T/60 020Z/0T/60 usdo Jojow:s,yseba0.) 102429 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
0796 81St
# pledioz/Lz/gedal
02°05¢ 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60  020Z/0T/60 uado Jojows,ysebaol) £09229 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
€0'6L 0202/60/60 0T0Z/60/60 020T/60/60 uado S0IMISS Jledas a1n 196€ 0D AY3L1LVd 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
SbS6 81SH
# pledioz/y/6!edal
68'PET 0¢0Z/60/60 0202/60/60 020Z/60/60 usdo Bui|o.y’s, psebao.) T0£049 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
SbS6 81SH
# pied!oz/y/6liedal
0£'82¢ 0202/60/60 0Z0Z/60/60 020Z/60/60 usdo Buijjon’speebs0.) 050209 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068+0T
soueusjuiely B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1839P 193[G0
£1°960'Z$ €7 suonoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] saIAIRS AMIN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 3[40
0z/8/6 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
66°0LT 0202/12/60 020Z/12/60 0202/12/60 usdo - 02/9/8 ‘¥10¥9-0S650 110280 05650 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
0z/vle ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
€€'9€¢ 020Z/b1/60 0T0Z/PT/60  020T/¥1/60 uado - 02/9/8 ‘¥002S-T1650F 110280 T650F FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 26uey 18 3N S9IOAUT 35910,

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 0T 9bed

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Aie3 10eis Aq uny

(8£'922) 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60  020T/62/60 usdo pan wd 9799¢€€ DNI NISATD dNHLAY - 668401
96'/S¢ 020Z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/62/60 uado sJo1id Buu deus GSTHSE ONI NISTTD dNHLYY - mmmmoH
$0799T 020Z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/62/60 usdo Joysauie abuns TEPPSE ONI NISTTD dNHLYY - 66870T
20°8€8 0202/62/60 0C0Z/62/60 020T/62/60 usdo Joysauie abuns £809S€ DNI NISATD dNHLAY - 668401
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
0T'TET 020Z/12/60 020T/12/60 0T0T/12/60 uado 3Jzzou 680TE€Z0T  LVIYD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - G5590T
|gep/am pue ‘@abung
85°60T 0202/12/60 020Z/12/60 0T0T/12/60 usdo ‘ded Jamas ‘adid Jamas P89 ONI SAQYVYNAW - 26/20T
ded uiel pue ‘syas
21°00C 0z02/12/60 0T0Z/1T/60  020T/1T/60 uado  ysniq ‘jesiyd g yound 68789 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
ybua.as iny/ownd A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
9829 0202/12/60 0202/12/60 0202/12/60 usdo 1oy o dulbus  66SE0TANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
jue|eas
00’ 020Z/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 0T0Z/¥1/60 usdo pue “quied bupjiew T69€ST TYYMQAAVYH 989 - SOT00T
GO'ST 020Z/01/60 0202/01/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo alemp.ey buipjing T/8EST JYVMAAYH 989 - SOT00T
saijddng @oueuajuiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
0/'€8T'T$ T suoipesuel] 30/0AU] siejo| saiddns asipueyday doys oid - Sd°zTS [1e39p 199[q0
678¢ 8¢St # P4
©2!02/6/6'9sIpurydIa|
00°'S/8 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60 0202/62/60 usdo doys o.d‘3suysndy S/T9£S606 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0£'80€ 0¢0z/01/60 0202/0T/60 020Z/0T/60 usdo  asipueyoss|y doys old £G7SE6200T JNI 4109 INOLSIOATYE - SE690T
sa1ddng asipueydtd doys o.d - Sd*ZZS [1e39p 13(q0
¥£'09v'9% €T suonoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 3[q0
9jeJ wapue)
£0'80/ 020Z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/62/60 uado 991§ SaUly paup 19M 9TH0T DNI NOILDNYLSNOD INITAIY - T/9/0T
€9'8T€ 020z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/6T/60 usdo [ony [9saIp L6/LET D11 WNF10Y¥13d OTOW - #6920T
££°028 020Z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/6T/60 usdo seb papesjun 96/LET D11 WNF10Y¥13d OTOW - #6920T
JSTYdYTLNT ¥ITAL VEA DT
00°95€ 0202/62/60 0Z0Z/62/60 0202/62/60 uado  s|ediwayd 8sInod Jjob 8T//S TVYNOILYNYILNI ANIT1GYILSYIN - 9b//0T
P EPY 0202/62/60 0T0Z/62/60 0202/62/60 usdo  s|ediwayd 8s1nod Jjob NI-TZ0/1S0 S10NA0Yd M8A - S6500T
vb'8.8 0202/T2/60 0Z0Z/T2/60  0202/12/60 usdo  s|ediwayd 8sInod Jjob NI-£9T9TS0 S10NA0Yd M8A - S6500T
66/ 0202/T2/60 020Z/T2/60  020Z/12/60 uado juagJosqe Lp |10 9T0bST FAVMAYVYH 989 - SOTO0T
zE6CT 0202/0T/60 0Z0Z/0T/60 020Z/0T/60 usdo [ony [9saIp €89/€T D11 WNI10Y13d OTOW - 69201
9/'p10'T 020z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 uado seb papesjun 089/€T D11 WNI10Y13d OTOW - 69201
€0°L€E€ 0202/0T/60 0Z0Z/0T/60 020Z/0T/60 usdo _m\_mu_ [esaip G6887T D11 WNI10Y.13d OTOW - 69201
92Ad 7 pue
6 H0T 0202/01/60 020Z/0T/60  020Z/01/60 usdo  ‘sedapeq ‘19| dsem 8579 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
JSTUdYTLNT ¥ITAL VEA DT
00°€2E'T 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60  020Z/0T/60 uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b 18/S TYNOLLYNYILNI ANITIYILSYIW - 9b/Z0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - ¢6 uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwcb\_mawn_
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 26uey 18 3N S9IOAUT JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 17 abed

WY £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

04'995'1$

98598
66'LLT
00°0S
€9'98

6C°'66¢
€998

9/'99€'/$

6€'8€T L

09'Tv

86°6¢

€07

19T

SL'TE

00'658$%

00°6S8

£5'909'c$

9/°€8
(8°LT9'T
18'8€

81°/0€

9 suonoesuel] 32I0AU]

0z0z/0€/60

0z0z/0€/60
0z0z/62/60
0z0z/12/60

0z0z/01/60
0z0z/01/60

9 suopoesuel] 92I0AUT
0202/62/60
0202/62/60
020z/62/60
0202/62/60
0202/12/60
020z/12/60
T suonoesuel] 3210AUT
020¢/ze/60
$T suonoesuel] 9DI0AU]
0202/0£/60
0202/62/60

0z0z/62/60

0z0z/62/60

S|E10) SIOIAIDS [UOISSJ04d - 00°TEY [IE1oP 03[0

Moddns
|e1nos Jaquiaydas S

0202/0£/60  020Z/0€/60 usdo - 8200-9114-0¢ ¥80ST SNOILYOINNWINOD FYIHANIN - +E€A20T
yoddng |enos

0202/0€/60  0202/0€/60 uado 3snbny - £Z00-9114-0C €80ST SNOILYOINNWINOD JFYIHANIN - +€££0T

0z02/62/60  0202/62/60 uado 9JIAISS |0JU0D Isod §SC69 SNOLLNT0S 1S3d A3IDNVAQY - 810001

0202/12/60  0202/12/60 uado 90IAIS [amo} doys 189121190t C ON NOILVYOd¥0D SVINID - T68Z0T
4n|g uelpuy - DIAISS

0202/01/60  0202/01/60 uado d)Sem 0z0g 1dss 85/966¢ ONI FLSYM WNINNITIIN - T1620T

0202/01/60  0202/01/60 uado 20IAIS [omo} doys 020ZET0901 C ON NOILVYOd¥0D SVYINID - 168401

SI0IAIDS |RUOISSJ04d - 00°TEY [1E1oP 192(q0
s|e10) SaseydInd Pood - 00°9ZS [1219p 199[q0

0
0z0z/62/60  020T/62/60 usdQ SuOISSIOUOD 3SNOY gNPD  Z60SUOISSIIU0) 44N79 NVIANI--HSVD All3d - S6£L0T
678C 87SY # P1edI0T
/62/8SU0ISSa0U0D !B
0202/62/60 0202/62/60 uado -AH 166++9 JNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068101
6787 87Sb # piedi0
2/€/64SU0ISS2OU0D DA
0202/62/60  0202/62/60 uado -AH LbTH09 MNVE 1SIMAIN L1SdI4 - 068+0T
678 8¢Sb # pledi0z
/21 /6'SuUoISSa0u0d 3/
020z/62/60  020T/62/60 usdo -AH ¥L7SE9 JINVE LSIMAIIW LSHId - 068101
0202/12/60  0202/12/60 usdQ suoIssadUOD 3snoy qnpd 780£886181 S3Y0LS A004 3F3IN-AH - 80¢¢0T
NI OtH
020Z/12/60  020T/12/60 uado 4s3em panoq £6T0SH0 S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T

saseydand pood - 00°9TS 1e39p 13[9O
s|e3ol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S [1€3ep 3[40
0796 815t # P1e2:02/0
0¢0z/7e/60  0z0e/Te/60 usdo T1/6'vdWSI‘3BUUODPIED  00TZZOOOANI MNVE L1SAIMAII 1SHI4 - 068401
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00'#TS [1232P 30
sjeol sa1jddns soueuajulely /l1eday - 00°€ZS (1€39p 13O
Alquiasse asoy pue

020z2/0£/60  0202/0£/60 usdo  “eued ‘sybiom sjal 00-766886€ ANVAWOD LION - £5820T
Wy piinga4

0c0z/62/60  020T/62/60 usdo  pue ‘sisysem ‘sigjj0l 00-86£6/CT DNI ONILNEGIY1SIA LLIN - 280907
Ob-pMm pue

020z/62/60  0202/62/60 usdo “usunean |10 ‘syq [|Lp 88169 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
SInu pue ‘siaysem

0z0z/62/60  020T/62/60 uado ‘smalds ‘saly 9|ged  G8H858/056 JNI S1ONd0¥d NOSMVY1 - 05290T

sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
4njg uelpur - g6 uawpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
9AIBSdId 159404 - OET pund

junowy/ 22I10AUT

02/0€/60 - 02/10/60 @buey 3@ anQ DIOAU]

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
AIISAI]
1S9I0]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 1 9beq WY £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

19°€5$ T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINQ - 00" H9 |123sp 13(q0
a1 o)
[9°ES 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60 0202/62/60 uado #£90TSZT00 020Z 1d3S SdiN SdW SYZUL-1¥IMT - SEE20T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
00'0/1$  suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 3[40
0z/1e/L- NI OZH
0S'Z 0z02/12/60 0T0Z/1T/60  020T/12/60 uadO 0z/T/L |eyusd Jesuadsip vL¥9rb0 S8N / LMOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
oz/og/6- NI OcH
0S'Z 0202/0T/60 020Z/0T/60  020Z/01/60 uado 0Z/1/6 |e3usd Jssuadsip 78S6¥b0 S8 / LMOdNIAYA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
0z/1€/8
-02/1/8 #nig uelpul
00°0Z 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60  020Z/0T/60 uado [e3uas amodepiod 96vCed ONI HO3L NIVYa 989 - #0T00T
NOILLYYIDATI4TY
00°S8 0202/0T/60 020Z/0T/60  020Z/01/60 usdo JuaJ BuydeW DI 5/0809NV0T 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV ¥8Y - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1232p 93[O
62°€8% T suopoesuel| 3J10AUT s|ejo| ddueudjuiely g sieday - 00°'8€9 |1LIdp (g0
67°€8 0202/12/60 020Z/12/60  0202/12/60 uado S0JAIBS Jledas aan T0TH 0D AY3L1Vd 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
oueuuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(G0
£6'9/9'C$ [ suonpesuel] 2/0AU] s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 3[40
0z/L2/8 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
75'961 020Z/01/60 0202/01/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo 0z/62/L ‘91059-04208 dI 0280 0v208 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0c/L2/8 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
$1°92 0z20Z/0T/60 020Z/0T/60  020Z/01/60 usdo 0z/62/L ‘02059-0T96/ 91 0780 0T96/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
0z/L2/8 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
1S 19T 0202/01/60 020Z/0T/60 0202/01/60 usdo 0z/62/L ‘21059-00v6/ €I 0280 006/ JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
S0°868 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60  020Z/0T/60 uado 0z/62/L ‘0T059-06T6/ 91 0280 0616/ FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
0z/L2/8 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
65°0€ 0202/0T/60 020Z/0T/60  020Z/01/60 usdo 0z/62/L ‘21059-0868/ €I 0780 0868/ JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
0z/L2/8 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
89'85€'T 020Z/01/60 0202/01/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo 0z/62/L ‘11059-0£/8/ €I 0280 0//8L FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/1/6 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
Pb'S 020Z/0T/60 020Z/0T/60  020Z/0T/60 uado - 02/€/8 ‘£1089-0ZETT 91 0T80 OLETT FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°Z€9 11e39p 199[q0
¥6'595$ € suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT S|ejo) suonedlUNWWOo) - 00°TEY (1833 199[q0
0z/6z/01-02/0€/6 NOLLYYOdY¥0D
T 1Th 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60 0202/62/60 uado 7920000£0068¥8€8  0Z0T 7920000  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WOIVIAAW - 6T8Z0T
86'SC 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60 0202/62/60 uado dJZE9T/SCTO0 91 0Z0Z-80¥3A  ANNH TYHANIO SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
02/6/01-02/01/6
€8'8TT 0z0z/62/60 0T0Z/62/60  020T/62/60 uad0 € T8E T2/S-66L 60€ 0760 TT/S-66L 181V - 112001
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
4n|g uelpug - ¢6 uswyedsqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 96uEY 18 SNQ DIOAU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z Jo £T1 abed WY £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

[{e]
8
8G°€T18'G8% 96T SuoIOeSURI] BDI0AUT S|e10| DAIRSAId 39104 - OET pund
1€ /04'€8% G6T Suolpesuel] 9DI0AUT S[e10] DAIBSAId 3IS3404 - € Juswedsq
6b'C1S'1$ ¢ suoipesuel] 9210AUT S[e10] dded aduedloq - £6 uswyedsqg gns
L£°L1% T suopdesuel] 8210AU] sleyo) seoIAIRS AjNIN dlgnd - 00°ZE9 [1€39p 193(q0
- 0z/11/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
LE°LT 0z0z/Te/60  020T/Te/60  020z/Te/60 usdo 02/T1/8 ‘$T0b/-090/E A 0280 090/ TAIHSNNAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9££0T
sa21A198 AN d11qnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 193[q0
T1'S6V'T$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] sjejo) sa1jddng @oueuajuie /41eday - 00°€TS (1€39p 193(q0
TS6h'T 0z0z/Te/60 020T/Te/60  020z/Te/60 uado Jredas 3yby| Joy salddns GZ/6SE  DT1ONILHOIT SLM0dS OJSNIW - S06£0T
saljddng @oueuaqulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1232P 93[O
yied duetloq - £6 Juswpedsq gns
05°906'St$ 79 suoiesuel] 310AU] S|e301 yyn|g uelpuy - 6 uswyedsg gns
0S'ETI8'ET$ € suopoesuel | 32I0AU] S|e3o spung Jay3Q 03 J3jsuell - TT 166 [1e3ep 193[q0
ANNd LNIWIAOUdII
00'v12'S 0202/12/60 020Z/12/60  020T/12/60 usdo S99 J|ob pue ped s34 0Z0Z Bny 29 "d'd SYFYL-14IMI - 29EH0T
ANN4 LNIWIAOUdII
S8 0202/12/60 020T/12/60 0T0T/12/60 uado S3y J|0b pue ped>  sas4 0z0z AInC 29 “d'd SYFUL-LYIMI - 295401
ANN4 INFWIAOUdINI
S/'98/'€ 020z/12/60 020T/12/60 0T0T/12/60 uado S93y J|06 pue ped s394 0z0Z aung 29 'd'd SYFYL-1¥AMI - Z9EH0T
spung 1330 03 19jsuel] - TT 166 [1e3op 13[q0
00°00S'Z$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|e1ol 000°s$ 49n0 Judwdinb3 1B Yyoew - 00°89Z (1232p 193(40
0714 s1qaq #8) ¥OOALNO NYIIYIWY
000052 0z02/12/60 0202/12/60 0T0T/12/60 usdo  auopA) qiny ojeyng 18€5720T  1vIYD / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - SSS90T
000’s$ 1ono Juswdinb3 13 yoew - 00°89Z [1233P 130
4njg uelpur - 6 uswiedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qleq n_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/05/60 - 02/10/60 26Uey 21eQ 3NQ DIOAU] 35910,

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

92 J0 T abed WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Aie3 10eis Aq uny

037

00'€¥6'2$ T SuonoesUe | 32I0AU] S|eJ0L I 4O 93€3S BY3 03 BNQ XeL SIeS - QT8O [1232P PB(GO
ZN
00°EP6'C 0202/+1/60 0202/¥1/60 020Z/¥1/60 uado xe| sales snbny  0z/6 vTLT#2d 00Z IgGVIN--HSVD ALl13d - 96£+0T
11 Jo 23e3S Y3 03 BNQ XeL SIS - 0T'80T |I1Ip P[40
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOUWY 90I0AUT 918 JUSWABY o3eq poniadad  o1ed 1/9 318 oNa__ 938 S0I0AUT _ UoSeay PloH smels UondioSaq SDI0AUT "ON 9210AUT JOpUSA
stour[[ ‘A1unoy) pues] Yooy
PLSIA
JATISIIJ
$910
02/0£/60 - 02/T0/60 9BULRY 21eQ AN DIOAU] 15910

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 ST abeq

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Aie3 10eis Aq uny

60°€TE 020Z/tz/60 0202/Te/60  020T/Te/60 uado sonpoud [ewjue TT629T65C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
18°GSS 020Z/Tz/60 0202/Te/60  0T0T/Te/60 uado sonpoud [ewjue 08209T6€£C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
S0°T9T 020Z/tz/60 020T/Te/60  020T/Te/60 uado sonpoud [ewjue TT9/ST6ET YMOI 8m>w - vo%oﬁ
OONSARIT
00°'v¥S 0c0z/tz/60  0202/2e/60  020T/Te/60 uado sbuiaeys suid 08 7989 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
0S'H9€'T 0¢0z/tz/60  0202/Ce/60  020T/Te/60 usdo 1BIp [ewiue 8£612 ONI T1IIW I1dIVdd ¥3TLSIN - 2£E20T
££08/¢SY '02/S1/8
00°9¢ 020Z/tz/60  020T/Te/60  020Z/Tz/60 usdo XJ [ewiue ‘Yew|epy 886¢ MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€£08/¢Sk '02/01/6
00°9¢ 020z/Tz/60  0202/Te/60  020T/Te/60 uado XJ Jewiue ‘yewjep 615269 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
G/'89 020Z/91/60 0202/91/60 0T0Z/9T/60 uado J33em uojjeb g 7699/2L ONILNATILSIA NOSNHOL - ZTE£20T
G/°S99 020Z/91/60 0202/91/60 0T0Z/9T/60 uado ejuowiwe LYSETTTT 0D HOVH - /£Z8T0T
SO'bLY 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 020T/¥1/60 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue PSSSPT6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
[¥'LTS 020Z/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 0T0T/¥1/60 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue £166HT6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
[{\R 487 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 020T/¥1/60 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue TSGCST6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
$S°8T1S 020Z/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 0T0T/¥1/60 uado mu%oa\,_me_cm 6C0SST6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
ey xiw
00°26S 020Z/¥1/60 0202/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo  sselb ejjejje ssleq p6 0202106 S1¥390Y NVAY - 968201
00'69€'T 020Z/¥1/60 0202/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 uado 1BIp [ewiue 911672 ONI TIIIW I1AIVid ¥ITLSIN - 2££20T
G/L'€6 020Z/¥1/60 0202/v1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo Ja3em uojeb g 7859/¢2L ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
(00'9) 0202/¥1/60 020Z/¥1/60 0TOT/¥1/60 usdo 3pa.d £6659/¢2/ ONLLNGIYLSId NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
€€796¢SY
‘0z/sz/8 's1edid
£0729T 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 0T0T/¥1/60 usdo  ‘wJeq 31D JeH dog 696 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€2962SY
'02/92/8 ‘sydid
/S'STT 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 0T0TZ/¥1/60 usdo  ‘wuJed 19U JeH dot 00246 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€796CSY
'02/6/6 *sy¥o1d
£0729T 0202/¥1/60 020Z/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH doy 12946 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1833p 93[O
judwiydIug g dle) |[ewiuy 00Z dd4 - 80 Juswpedsaq gns
8CTHTS ¢ suoipesuel] 9210AUT S[ejo] SIUdAZ |eads g wesboad 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
8€°/6% T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°TEI [12IP 13(qO
8€°£6 0c0z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/62/60 usdo dJZE9T/SZT00 ZN 020Z-80¥3A  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12Idp 13(q0
oo.mv% T suoijoesueld| a210AUT S|ej0] SOJIAISS |euoissajold - 00°TE9 |Ielep uuw.EO
weeLesy
'0202/9/6 ‘oseqejep
00°'Sh 0202/91/60 0T0Z/9T/60  020Z/91/60 usdo  4e33uUnjoA so1sIBIOA 9zETHE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 F_m._mo._n_ 00Z dd -/0 u:wEu\_mng gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwcb\_mawn_
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
srouyq[[ XPmoy pueps) Poy
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 96uEY 18 SNQ DIOAU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 971 abeq

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Aie3 10eis Aq uny

880€€0SY -0T/T€/8

10°'TH 020z/€2/60 020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 uado ‘sdwe ‘uozewy $579669 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 066B0T
880££0SY ‘02/1€/8 e
TL'vE 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60  020T/£2/60 usdo  ‘sal un4y ‘sbouq sysor GZT0Z0TTT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
‘02/1/6 ‘pooy a1bpnq
97°559 020z/€2/60 020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 usdo  ‘spood pdig s,uosiien GT6STS YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
'0¢/1/6 ‘sebpriyed
[PPTT 020z/€7/60 020T/€2/60 070T/£T/60 usdo 2]y ‘uozewy €€¥200L MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'02/S/6 ‘uiq 3snp
Pb'S0T 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 usdo ‘sieddol 3894 3 wied T0T8vCHT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68£SETSY ‘02/81/8
00'£26'T 020z/€7/60 020T/€2/60 070T/£2/60 usdo ‘syqqes ‘oidyuspoy 6Ly MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68£SETSY
'02/61/8 siomen
TE€¥S 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60  0T0T/£2/60 usdo yb6u ‘suiequrL /S88Y0T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68£S£TSY
‘0z/e/6 ‘sismen
1€HS 0z0z/€2/60 0T0Z/€T/60  020T/£2/60 uado 61U ‘suipequulL 90T006+0T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
102/91/8 “1=1p |ewiue
66'69 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60  020T/£2/60 uado ‘sdeyy Al ‘uozewy 9v20bbe MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘02/9T/8 ‘W
18°€S 0z0z/€2/60 0T0Z/€T/60  020T/£2/60 uadQ 3s9) eluowwe fuozewy 1€85CH8 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
102/91/8 ‘suiweya
PT°€9T 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60  020T/£2/60 usdpo s|ndad ‘wied uesg ayL 6568 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘02/L1/8
€1°¢€8 0z0z/€2/60 0T0Z/€T/60  020T/£2/60 uado ‘sde.y aA)| ‘uozewy 6786968 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0St ‘02/9T/8
PEEh 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 usdo ‘speay asoy :spleusiy 8£20/PET MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
‘0¢/£1/8 'Buippaq
00°9¢ 0z0z/€2/60 0T0Z/€T/60  020T/£2/60 uado feus fuozewy 10969 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880£€0SY ‘0T/LT/8
0S¢ 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60  0T0T/£2/60 uadp ‘s¥o0|q jo.ied ‘uozewy YOL612C MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'0¢/L1/8 ‘uey
£9729T 0z0z/€2/60 0T0Z/€T/60  020T/£2/60 uado  ‘pooj |ewiue ‘pewlem 699579 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 96uEY 18 SNQ DIOAU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 /T abed

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Aie3 10eis Aq uny

880£€0SH -02/8/6

86'1¢ 020z/€2/60 020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 uado ‘syueld uqiyxe ‘uozewy £020009 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068R0T
880££0SY ‘02/8/6 e
€679 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60  020T/£2/60 usdo  ‘sqinq jesy ‘uozewy 0TbSST9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
66'1€ 020z/€2/60 020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 uado '0z/8/6 ‘sinu fuozewy 8106950 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068701
880££0SY
'02/8/6 ‘s|eisAd
66'8T 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60  020T/£2/60 uado Jsjem {uozewy 858/556S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0St ‘02/6/6
88'8¢ 0z0z/€2/60 0T0Z/€T/60  020T/£2/60 uado ‘syueld uqiyxs ‘uozewy GT8690S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY
TH'GE 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 uado ‘02/6/6 ‘sqing ‘uozewy 0£90ST9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0St ‘02/01/6
89'1€ 020z/€7/60 020T/€2/60 070T/£2/60 usdp  {|]oompoom ‘uozewy 20812LE MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘02/01/6
66'G8 020z/€2/60 020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 usdo x4 Jewiiue ‘susaiblepm £00T600¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0St ‘02/0T/6
€Tl 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60  020T/£2/60 usdo  ‘1BIp [ewiue ‘Hew|ep STTTH9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'02/81/8 ‘simoq
0L'vL 020z/€2/60 020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 usdo  J4opesy paiq ‘uozewy £00500€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0St ‘02/81/8
PO'ELT 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60  020T/£2/60 usdo ‘wndoeA fuozewy 1-9b20bHC MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
‘0z/61/8 !1auieluoo
LLTE 020z/€2/60 020T/€2/60 0T0T/£T/60 uado sbelo3s ‘uozewy 9579659 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'02/61/8 *pass pliq
20799 020z/€7/60 020T/€2/60 070T/£T/60 usdo ‘ued 3snp ‘19914 3 wied 04L¥80bT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
0z/€2/8 ‘ssowl
91°59¢ 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 uado ‘Buippaq ‘uozewy 8198559 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY ‘02/1£/8
06'€9 020z/€7/60 020T/€2/60 070T/£2/60 usdo S}y 4ol ‘uozewy £479/98 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘0T/T€/8
66'6€ 020z/€2/60 020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 usdo  ‘sqing 1esy ‘uozewy 798/€/S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘02/1€/8
09°€2T 0c0z/sz/60  020T/€2/60  020T/£2/60 usdo  ‘301p Sewd ‘uozewy 629215 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘02/T€/8
75°TST 0z0z/€2/60 0T0Z/€T/60  020T/£2/60 uado ‘pooy pig ‘uozewy LT0ELH8 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 96uEY 18 SNQ DIOAU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 8T abeq

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

041

SHE/b'STS /9 suopesuel] 92]0AUT S[e10] JudWIYDLIUT @ d4e) [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 1uswiedsq gns
00°00T$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUL sjejo| sdiyssaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 1€3ep 13[q0
880£€0St ‘0Z/0T/6
00°00T 0202/€2/60 0Z0Z/€2/60  020Z/£2/60 usdo ‘diyssequisw 'yyz 850v89 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 199[q0
1£'SC$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e10] [9ARIL - 00°EEI |1RIBP 1[0
880££0St
VAN T4 0¢0z/€7/60 020T/€2/60 020T/£2/60 usdo '0¢/L2/8 ‘1eny dg 9v/£99 YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
I9ARIL - 00°EE9 [1239p 193[q0
S6'GZ$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo suopedUNWWO) - 00°'TEY (123dp 199[q0
§6°SC 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60 0202/62/60 usdo dJZE9T/STTO0 ZN 0Z0Z-80¥3A  ANNH TYHIANIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1233P 93[O
8€'/0S'TT$ G suopoesuel] 210AU] S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
- 880££0SY
'02/9/6 ‘Aueiiem
65°6b€ 0202/€2/60 0Z0Z/€2/60  020Z/£2/60 uado Aeix 39/ ‘punos 12260€ MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
880££0S+:02/01/6
!sishjeue
00°0S 020z/€7/60 020T/€2/60 0T0T/£T/60 usdo Aey ‘uonunn Bury 1By T/S90ST YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
00°0bS 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 0T0TZ/¥1/60 usdo sbunuied-ngiyxs uaAul 020216 AINOD FTODIN - 65607
YILINID FUVD
96°'TSEY 0202/b1/60 0Z0Z/P1/60  020Z/¥1/60 uado SDIAIDS 39 3sNbBny veTLyS AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
YIINID VD
£8'GT12'9 0202/p1/60 020Z/b1/60  020Z/+1/60 usdo SDIAIBS JOA 0T/8bS AYYNIYILIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0££90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI e3P 193[q0
e Tv$ T suonoesue.d| J10AUT sielo] salddns asueuajuiep /l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
9Tt 0202/p1/60 02T0Z/b1/60  020Z/+1/60 usdo AUqIYXa ulewe) 21820 SY3LNID FJWOH SAMOT - 26520T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
65°€LL'ETS 8G suopoesuel] DI0AUT sjejo] saiddns 6unetadQ - 00°CZS I'39p 193[q0
66'9TH 0202/82/60 020Z/82/60  0202/82/60 usdo 2onpoud jewjue LTHS9T6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
880£€0SY '02/L/6
9L°€T 020Z/£7/60 020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 usdo  ‘pooy Jewiue ‘DeAAH £4T0S9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SP
'02/s/6s3¥0nq
¥T'L0T 0202/€2/60 020Z/€2/60  0202/£2/60 usdo ‘saysniq ‘spieusiy 9TZST6ET MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
880£€0SY '02/8/6
66CT 020Z/€2/60 020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 uado  ‘syued aA) fuozewy LTYEPTY MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 26uey 18 3N S9IOAUT 35910,

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 6T abed

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

£/8¥STSY ‘0T/TE/8

0€'8 020Z/91/60 020Z/91/60 0T0Z/9T/60 uado ‘sbejsod ‘sdsn G/S009 MNVE LSAIMAIIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 13O e
G/'809% € suojpoesuel] I0AUT S[ej0| SIJIAIRS |eUOISSJ0.1d - 00"TE9 |1BI9P 13[q0
Jjnsuo)
pue 321AIS JUNO0DY
00°0S¢ 020z/0£/60 0202/0£/60  0T0Z/0£/60 usdo - £0T0-4VINZN-02 G/0ST SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +€£20T
DueuauIel\ g
GL€8C 0202/0£/60 020Z/0£/60  020Z/0£/60 uadO 020T - 8800-¥VYIWZN-0T ¥£0ST SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - bE£Z0T
£€7967SY
‘0z/ve/8 ‘lemaual
00°'S/ 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 0T0Z/¥1/60 usdo nuwiad 033 ‘vasn 1005S90€ MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SDIAISS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00°TE9 [12I2p 13([q0
$1'596$ T suondesued] S210AU] S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
0796 8ISt # P1e2!0Z/0
00°658 020Z/Tz/60 0202/Te/60  020T/Te/60 uadO T/6'bdISIIBUUODPIED  00T/ZO00ANI MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L/8YSTSY
$1°90T 0202/91/60 020Z/91/60 0T0Z/91/60 usdo ‘0¢/pe/8 ‘ases ‘uozewe 607801C YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
000‘T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0
00'9€2$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| salddns asipueydsow doys P9 - SO'TTS |12I9P 13(q0
00'9€¢ 0202/¥1/60 020Z/¥1/60 0TOT/¥1/60 usdo  ssipueydtaw doys Yib 020¢£8 MZWV ALID avnDd - £86/0T
sa1|ddns asipueydsaw doys P19 - $9°TTS [1€I9P 193[q0
87°201$ [/ suonpesuel] 9210AU] sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°ZZS 'e39p 193[q0
£102eSy '02/62/8
(¥9°£¥€) 0z02/2z/60 0T0Z/ce/60  020T/Te/60 uado ‘punyau {uozewy 9vTr8L MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
L/8PSTSY
‘0z/ve/8 ‘ases sb
1661 0202/91/60 0202/91/60 020Z/91/60 usdo  Joj sijoess ‘uozewe G099818 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
L/8bSTSY '02/S/6
666 0202/91/60 0T0Z/9T/60  020Z/91/60 uado  ‘s1dn Joded ‘yebie] LbT-0SC MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8PSTSY
'0z/9/6 ‘uondiosgns
66'vT 0202/91/60 020Z/91/60 0T0Z/91/60 usdo Jpd ‘aqopy $T8€861STT YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
£€296CSY ‘02/1/6
66VET 020Z/b1/60 0T0Z/PT/60  020T/¥1/60 uadQ ‘ssueneq pae fuozewy TEPL29E MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€796CSY '0202/1/6
66'VET 0202/¥1/60 020Z/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdQ ‘saLPNeq pae ‘uozewy G5905H9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€7967SY
‘02/1/6 ‘seuemeq
66VET 020Z/b1/60 0T0Z/PT/60  020T/¥1/60 uado @3v ‘uozewy 602+799 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 96uEY 18 SNQ DIOAU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 Oz 9bed

WY £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

0L'112'$ €T suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] seiddng buneradQ - 00°2ZS I'€39p 193[q0
6T°LTT 0z02/82/60 0T0Z/8T/60  020T/82/60 uado saliddns doys 18689 ONI SQYVYNAW - 2642071
9T'9% 0z02/82/60 0T0Z/8T/60  020T/82/60 uado saliddns doys 19120 SY¥3LNID IWOH SAMOT - Z6420T
00°06€ 0z02/2z/60 0T0Z/ce/60  020T/Te/60 uado sasneq olpel €/£8S104 NOILLYYOdY0D WODVY - SZTE0T
DNI ONLLYAVYOX3
00°00€ 0202/2e/60  020Z/ce/60  0202/Te/60 usdo los do1 94500202 3 ONDIDNYL NYWAOOD H - 9Z8T0T
2166 0¢0z/tz/60  0202/Te/60  020T/Te/60 usdo Jauesp |moq YTLHST 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIFID - 9£9T0T
€10T¥TSh ‘02/92/8
98'€9 0¢0Z/tz/60 020T/Te/60  020Z/Tz/60 usdo Jl0 139914 g wiled 876019 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
€102beSy ‘02/L2/8
(1€°9) 020z/Tz/60 0202/Te/60  020T/Te/60 usdo  ‘punyos 11994 3 wied £966 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
08'92¢ 020Z/¥1/60 020T/v1/60 020T/¥1/60 uado Jaziues puey 6799502 DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
NqIyxa
819 0202/¥1/60 020Z/¥1/60 0TOT/¥1/60 usdo  |ewiue ‘saiddns doys 12449 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
18°£6T 020Z/¥1/60 0202/v1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo auLolyd £6v£8/Y ONI SNIIMVYH - 9€8/0T
ceeee 0202/b1/60 020Z/¥1/60  0202/+1/60 usdpo  unb weoy ‘siaull ued LEVPST 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVFUD - 9£9T0T
12°8ST 020Z/¥1/60 0202/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 uado mw\%_w V68/2ST 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVFUD - 9£9T0T
Jade
10°€CL 0202/b1/60 0202/¥1/60 0Z0Z/P1/60 usdo 19]103 ‘sjamo} Jaded /88€ST 0D A1ddNS NY3LSIM LVIdD - 9€9T0T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
QdueuduIRK /SaNjIPded - 8T Juswnedaq gns
€L €h6'T$ T¢ suoipesuel] 90I0AUT S[ejo| uoneJjsiuiwpy - QT jJuswpedsq gns
16'6£5$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
ZN
€092 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60 020T/62/60 usdo #£90TSCT00 020Z 1d3S SdiN SdIW SYFY1-143M3I - GEE/0T
88'S/¢ 0c0z/tz/60  0202/2e/60  020T/Te/60 usdo abesn Ayjuow 68180-1IS DNI ADOTONHD3L IWILYAON - TS8/0T
len3des3uo) apisINo - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
00°00T$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| sdiysisaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13(q0
72LT9TSy ‘02/2/6
00°00T 020Z/tz/60  020T/Te/60  020Z/Tz/60 usdo ‘diysisquiswiiyyz 99100 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°ZP9 11e39p 193[q0
S9'16€$ G suondesued] S210AU] S|ej0) suonediunwWwWo) - 00°ZE9 |1e3dp 193[q0
G8'/L 020Z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/6T/60 usdo dJTZE9T/SZT00 ZN 020Z-80d3A  ANNL TVHANID SYFYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
0z/62/6 ‘11424 Sbe3sod ZN
05°T0€ 0202/82/60 0T0Z/82/60  020T/82/60 usdo '1amod aseydind  02/6 92LT#2d 007 I9VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£40T
£/8bSTSP ‘0T/61/8
08'T 0202/91/60 020Z/91/60 0T0Z/91/60 usdo ‘abesod ‘@aA-AH 96£££0078Y YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
£/8YSTSY 02/92/8
0zT'¢ 0202/91/60 0T0Z/9T/60  020Z/91/60 usdo  ‘ydope-sbejsod ‘sdsn ¥£1069 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot u:wc.b\_mawﬂ gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 96uEY 18 SNQ DIOAU] JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 1T 9bed

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Aie3 10eis Aq uny

0c/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
/1°98€ 020z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 uado 0z/62/L ‘H00S9-TEEHFT ZN 0280 TEEHT JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£0°089 0¢0z/01/60 0202/01/60 020Z/0T/60 usdo 0¢/6¢/L '920/E-0LL¥0 ZN 0Z80 0L+0 FUIHSHYAL / NYOTIIWVAIN - mEWS
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
S6'SC$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] suonedIuNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8p 13(qO
S6°'SC 0c0z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/62/60 usdo dJZE9T/SZTO0 ZN 020Z-80¥3A  ANNA TVHIANID SYIUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(q0
00'PTT1$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
00'pTT 0202/91/60 0202/91/60 020Z/91/60 usdQ ulelp asnoy 1ed paies)d T£060€ Y¥3L00Y-010Y - 9/+£0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
08'G65'€$ LT suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| salddng aoueujuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
1/'69S 0¢0Z/87/60 0202/82/60 020Z/82/60 usdo syled Joyeb 6STH-20 JANL AITIVA Y3AIY - T2hE0T
Jledal Joo4-9snoH
7876 020Z/82/60 020T/82/60 0T0T/8T/60 uado 95009 32NQ }2NQ £9v69 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
Jleda. Joou-asnoH
7S 10 0202/82/60 0202/82/60 020T/8T/60 uado 35009 2nQ }ona 5969 ONI SAQIVYNAW - 26£20T
Jleda. Joou-asnoH
0£0¢ 020Z/87/60 020T/87/60 070Z/82/60 usdo 95009 3dNQ }2NQ 8020 SY3LNID IJWOH SAMOT - 26520T
€S 020z/82/60 020T/82/60 070Z/82/60 usdo Jiedal auny J0jeb 47 0D AY3LLvd 8 IUIL STHONH - 88TZOT
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
68°£9 020z/82/60 020T/82/60 0T0T/82/60 uado syed Jojeb 6T/90TAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
TT°GE 020z/€2/60 020T/€2/60 0T0T/£T/60 uado Josuss-uel 0862¢ ONI STTVS @404 NOLX3S - +E9E0T
15°102 020z/€2/60 020T/€2/60 0T0T/£2/60 usdo Jiedau ajpdad £4589 ONI SQIVYNIAW - Z6£20T
9£0/9¢2St ‘02/S2/8
‘dwnd ‘201A198
S/'$89'T 020Z/91/60 0207/91/60 0T0Z/91/60 usdo Ia1epn ussyinos [P9LTT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9€0/9Sb ‘02/92/8
99'GT 020Z/91/60 020Z/91/60 0T0Z/9T/60 uado pf dwind ‘uozewy PE0ELbY MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9£0£92SY
!0z/92/8 ‘1susuado
00°6€ 020Z/91/60 020T/91/60 0T0Z/91/60 usdo uleJp ‘uozewy Trb61H9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/9TSP ‘0T/1€/8
86'GC 020Z/91/60 0202/91/60 0T0Z/9T/60 usdo  ‘dwnd |ony ‘uozewy TH0EE6T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
NqIyxa
SETIT 0202/¥1/60 020Z/¥1/60 0TOT/¥1/60 usdo  |ewiue ‘saiddns doys 12449 ONI SAQYVYNAW - 26/20T
6T 020Z/¥1/60 0202/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo asnoy jed £59/9 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
€S 020Z/¥1/60 0202/v1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo XIW 332.40U0 66089 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
15°€€ 020Z/¥1/60 0202/¥1/60 020T/¥1/60 usdo asnoy jed G120 S¥31INID IWOH SAMOT - 26520T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
10°28 020Z/b1/60 0T0Z/PT/60  020T/¥1/60 uado sped joleb  /SZOOTANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIJ3Y OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 26uey 18 3N S9IOAUT JS9I0,]

1/9 AqQ dV - seaiwwo) ||V :T1VI00TWA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 7z °bed

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Aie3 10eis Aq uny

Burim
00°52¢ 020Z/tz/60  020T/Te/60  020Z/Tz/60 usdo 109.100Ul-UofRIS Y| NI-TSEETTO ANVAWOD QUO4MVYD - SEAB0T
06°TSS 0202/91/60 0T0Z/91/60  020Z/91/60 usdo sdiedal Ja3eay TTe09 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90%e0T
doueudjuiel B siieday - 00"8EI [12Ip 13(GO
ST'158'8$ 0¢ suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
0z/st/6
05°/8¢ 020z/82/60 020T/82/60 0T0T/82/60 uado G1/6-G1/8 Jomas -om“mﬂ“w AITIVA TV0D 40 IDVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
0z/st/6
00'%8.'€ 0¢02/82/60 0202/82/60  020T/82/60 usdo JeMma3s 0Z/ST/6 02/ST/8 0z/st/8 AITIVA T¥0D 40 IDVTIIA - 928€0T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
688 0z02/2z/60 0T0Z/ce/60  020T/Te/60 uado 0z/0€/Z ‘9T0£9-0T/2/ ZN 0280 02/TL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
65°9C 0¢0z/tz/60  0202/2e/60  0T0T/Te/60 uado 02/62/L *8000S-0EETZ ZN 0280 0EETT FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
66'SCT 020z/01/60 0202/01/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo 0z/6¢/L ‘TT0£9-0S¥S.  ZN 0780 0SS/ FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0c/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
26'9¢ 020z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo 0z/62/L ‘0T0E9-0bCSL ZN 0280 0vTSL JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
L0°THE 0¢0z/01/60 0202/01/60 020Z/0T/60 usdo 0¢/62/L ‘6T0£9-0£0SZ ZN 0780 0£0S/L JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
ST/6C 0zZ0Z/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60  020Z/0T/60 uado 0z/62/L ‘0TOE9-0T9%Z ZN 0280 0T9bL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8v'E8p 020z/01/60 0202/0T/60 020Z/0T/60 uado 02/62/L '610£9-00b/ ZN 0Z80 00bbL JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£4°79¢ 020Z/01/60 0202/01/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo 0¢/62/L ‘£10£9-06THL ZN 0Z80 06TH.L FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
0c/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
16'/8Y 020z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo 0z/62/L ‘8T0£9-04LEL ZN 0280 0LLEL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/Le/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
$E'/L9T 0¢0z/01/60 0202/01/60 020Z/0T/60 usdo 0¢/6¢/L ‘£10£9-09SE/ ZN 080 09SEL JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
11°0C 0zZ0Z/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60  020T/0T/60 uado 0z/62/L ‘£10£9-0£62/ ZN 0280 0£6TL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
19°8ST 020z/01/60 0202/0T/60 020Z/0T/60 uado 02/62/L *80089-0£8TH ZN 0780 0£8TH FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
$8°G8S 020Z/01/60 0202/01/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo 0z/62/L *bOOET-T8E0F ZN 0780 T8E0Y FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0c/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
9ty 020z/0T/60 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60 usdo 0z/62/L ‘60058-0SS/E  ZN 080 0SSZE JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
69°'8ST 0¢0z/01/60 0202/01/60 020Z/0T/60 usdo 0¢/62/L ‘TOOFT-TE0LE ZN 0780 TE0LE JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
0z/L2/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
10°6S 0202/0T/60 0T0Z/0T/60  020Z/0T/60 uado 0Z/62/L ‘PO0PS-TZTITE ZN 0280 TLTTE FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]

02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 96uEY 18 SNQ DIOAU] JS9I0,]

1/9 Aq dV - seanIwwo) ||V :11VI00T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=222999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9Z Jo £ abed

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4

©
S
05'€6£'6v$ TST Suonoesues] 9210AU] S|e101 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
om.om_\oiw 0GQT suoljoesueld] 2210AUT S|e]0| 9AI9S9ld IS°404 - ¢E u:wEu._man
¢m.omw~m.ﬂw 09 suoijoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo | wucm:wu:_m_)_\mw_u___umu_ - 8T ucwcb\_mamn_ qns
11°658%  SuONDESURI] SDI0AU] S|e101 [enjoeIu0D BPISIND - 00" H9 I1e39p 13[0
00°'S9 020Z/82/60 020T/82/60 0T0T/8T/60 uado [03u00 352d Ajeam <69 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 800071
£€796¢SY ‘02/T€/8
!ysesy/buipAda.
TT'40p 0202/b1/60 020Z/¥1/60  0202/+1/60 uado 'se0IMesS DlIqndey  ZS090T9S/EVE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
00°'S9 0202/b1/60 020Z/¥1/60  020T/+1/60 uado [043u0D 352d ApjRam ££889 SNOLLN10S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 850007
00°'SZE 0202/b1/60 020Z/¥T/60  0202/+1/60 uado  |o.u0d 35d Ajyauow 6/989 SNOLLN10S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 850007
len3oenuo) JpIsINO - 00 ¥H9 [1e32p 193(q0
£€°881$ T suopdesuel| 8210AU] S|e01 sjeauay - 00°6£€9 [1e39p 123[0
0¢/2z/6-02/92/8 2000
€688k 020Z/62/60 020T/62/60 0T0T/62/60 uado dwnd ysex seb -/1S0/6€0T ONI STYANTY L139NNS - $S6£0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
06'+HC'T$ € suonodesued] S210AU] s|e1o1 @dueuajulel B siieday - 00°8€9 |12I=P 13(q0
00'89% 0z0z/€2/60 0T0Z/€T/60  020T/£2/60 usdp  ssnoy jed-uielp pansl 05260€ Y3L00Y-010Y - 9/H£0T
soueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8E€9 I1e39p 13(0
wu:m:wu:_m_)_\mw_u___umu_ - 8T ucmcb\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmawD
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 96uEY 18 SNQ DIOAU] JS9I0,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

92 J0 t dbed WY £0:92:£0 0Z02/90/0T Uo Ajje3 peis Aq uny

047

05°8T$ T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT S|e10] Sul qer] 9A19sald 159404 - £ET pund
05'8T% T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT S|e10] DAIDSAId 352404 - ZE Juswiiedaq
05'8T1% T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT S|e10] SOJIAIDS [BUOISS3J0.d - 00" TE9 [1239p 13[q0

O711 SIALLVILINI
0S°8T 020¢/ze/60  020Z/Tz/60  0Z0Z/Te/60 uado 323yd punodb oeq 98¢F ALI4VS ¥O4 ¥3LNID TYNOILVYN - 9¢6/0T
S9IAISS |eUOISSBJ0.d - 00" TEY |Ie19p 1[0
QAIS3Id 159404 - ZE Juswpedag
suf qer] 9A19sa.ld 359404 - £ET pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT _ 91e( JUSWABY o3eQ poAiedod  o1ed /9 93ed ond  o3ed ool0AUT  Uoseay PloH SpES UondsaQ S0I0AU] "ON 90I0AU] JOpUSA
stour[[ A1uno?) puesy ooy
PLSIA
JAIISIIJ
02/0£/60 - 02/T0/60 9BULRY 21eQ AN DIOAU] 15910

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 Gz 9beq

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

siejoL Buidwe) 3 Aemjids JapunyL pnoT - 9€€ pund
S|e10] DAI9SAId 359104 - TE wawiledsq

61°000'622$
61°000'622$

suoljoesueld] 3010AUT
suoljoesueld] 3010AUT

O

048

vb'066'£2C$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e10L 000’ST$ 49A0 d4nonaIseUT - 00°L9Z 'e3ep 13[q0
- 1[04 uswarosdwr
¥'066'£2C 0202/62/60 020Z/62/60 0202/62/60 usdo punoibdwe) 81£00C 0D NOLLDNYLSNOD AITIVA - TELE0T
000’ST$ 4910 d4nnajseyur - 00°£9Z 1239p P3(q0
21°8¢c$ T suopdesuel] 210AU] S|e10l 666'vT$-000°2$ @1nnJyselur - 00°€9Z |1e39p 399(q0 5
sbul uing
Tr8ee 0202/62/60 0T0T/62/60 020Z/62/60 usdo 4oy saiddns Buiplem €6//8886 ONI SNLLNGIYLSIA YIVXVAd T9% - £90+0T
666'YT$-000'T$ @4nnuiseluI - 00°€9Z [1239p 193[q0
§6'907$ T suopdesuel] S210AUL S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1°(q0
punoJbdwed ol
§6°90¢ 0202/22/60 020Z/C2/60  0202/Te/60 uado M3U Joj subis 8//6T  SIDIAYIS JALLYIYD SAIVMAT - Ov6+0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
89'9p$ € suolpesuel] 32I0AUT s|ejo] salddns asueuajuiep/l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
SbS6 8ISY #
piedioz/61/8sanddns
£9°S0T 0202/2z/60 0T0Z/Te/60  020Z/Te/60 usdo  bBuiplemiieaidguied 67019 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SbS6 81SH
# paed’oz/61/8 owid
£9'16 0202/22/60 020Z/22/60  0202/Te/60 usdo juled’ea|dgwiie 601219 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SIS MdU 10}
8£'/9C 0202/2z/60 0T0Z/Te/60  020Z/Te/60 usdo  sbui uing Joy sayiddns €/5S086 ODNI ONLLNGIYLSIA YIVXVdd T9% - £90+0T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmawD
Buidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyl pnoT - 9€E pun4
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI
AIISAI]
02/0£/60 - 02/10/60 26uey 18 3N S9IOAUT 35910,

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

92 J0 9¢ abed

WV £0:92:£0 0202/90/0T uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

¥6'SSE'PIES

LT°0ET$
LT°0ET$
LT°0ET$

6T°9TT

86°€T

o))
<
o
9GE suolesueRI| SDI0AUT S|ej0] puels AJIAROY JBDA |BISI] JOld = %
¢ suopoesuel| 9Dl0AUT S[e10] pung uiMeRW UIAIRl - 809 pund
¢ suopoesuel| 9Dl0AUT S|e10 DAIBSAI 153404 - € Juswiiedaq
C suonoesuel| 32l0AUT S|e10l 666'PT$-000'C$ @4njonnselu] - 00°€9Z |1238p 13(q0
bS] (o3 ]
020¢/2e/60 0z0T/Te/60  020z/Te/60 uado  >j|emapis Joy saliddns 96989 ONI SQYVNIW - 26£20T
3[oid yemapis
0¢0z/Tz/60 0T0T/Tz/60  0T0Z/Tz/60 uado Joj ysaw bupiojupel 86989 ONI SQYVNIW - 26420T

666'YT$-000'C$ 24npnaseur - 00°€9/Z 'esp 122[q0
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
pung uinepy uiaie - 809 pun4

JUNOWY 90I0AUT _ 91e( JUSWABY o3eQ poAiedod  o1ed /9 93ed ond  o3ed ool0AUT  Uoseay PloH SpES UondsaQ S0I0AU] "ON 90I0AU] JOpUSA
stour[[ A1uno?) puesy ooy
PLSIA
JAIISIIJ
02/0£/60 - 02/T0/60 9BULRY 21eQ AN DIOAU] 15910

1/9 Aq dv - seawwo) ||V :T1VI00 T4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STA 1L U ILLINUIS g EHE COUNITY BUAKD 10/14/2020
* 58 SESSION
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND .

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 [L.LINOIS COMPILED STATUTES,
APPROPRIATION NUMBER

YVENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 | 9/3/20 ACH 533.52
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 | 9/3/20 ACH 936.11
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 | 9/3/20 ACH 1,658.05
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 9/3/20 ACH 3,926.94

Total 7,054.62

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT

MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER =

MEMBER

050



WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal

Transfers of Appropriation

period beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain

adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund

and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve

Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in

the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation

Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as

follows:

Amount
8,000.00
200.00
150.00
5,700.00
2,000.00
19,961.00
500.00
500.00
834.00
2,200.00
500.00
500.00
3,000.00
1,500.00
500.00
400.00
7,000.00
2,000.00
1,500.00
1,500.00
8,555.00
1,000.00
28,000.00
40,000.00
7,500.00
7,500.00

PP PL DDA PLPAAPADAPRPLDDODODNDDDANPAAAADNEH P

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
from
to

to

from
to

Appropriation #
130-32-10 411.00
130-32-10 414
130-32-10 526
130-32-10 630
130-32-10 633
130-32-10 991.12
130-32-90 411.00
130-32-90 411.10
130-32-90 522
130-32-90 630
130-32-91 411.00
130-32-91 411.10
130-32-91 630
130-32-91 633
130-32-92 411.00
130-32-92 414
130-32-92 526
130-32-92 630
130-32-92 633
130-32-92 637
130-32-92 768
130-32-93 631
130-32-10 644
130-32-10 991.74
130-32-92 526
130-32-92 768

Description

Salaries & Wages

Uniforms

Food

Training & Education

Travel

Transfer to Other Agencies
Salaries & Wages

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Operating Supplies

Training & Education
Salaries & Wages

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Training & Education

Travel

Salaries & Wages

Uniforms

Food

Training & Education

Travel

Rentals

Machine & Equipment over $5000
Professional Services
Outside Contractual
Transfer to Niabi Zoo

Food

Machine & Equipment over $5000

Rock Island, Illinois on the 20th day of October, 2020.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$169,240.00
$200.00
$0.00
$0.00
$875.00
$92,259.00
$236,600.00
$29,050.00
$29,566.00
$0.00
$249,770.00
$54,500.00
$0.00
$0.00
$279,550.00
$1,550.00
$58,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$4,300.00
$0.00
$2,300.00
$60,540.00
$40,000.00
$50,500.00
$7,500.00

051



RESOLUTION
FY 2021 Niabi Zoo Appropriation Amendment

WHEREAS, due to state guidelines and operating restrictions put forth on
zoological parks in the State of lllinois from the COVID-19 pandemic, and

WHEREAS, the expectation that these guidelines and restriction will be in
place for the forseeable future, and

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Fund earned revenues are estimated to be less
than one-half of the fiscal year appropriations, and

WHEREAS, hotel-motel taxes received are expected to be less than
three-forth of the fiscal year appropriations, and

WHEREAS, to off-set the actual and continued lack .of earned revenues
the following decreases to the fiscal year 2021 appropriations to minimize use of
reserves are required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $1,208,300.00 shall be
decreased from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$266,000.00 131-32 347.20 Zoo Admission Fees
$58,000.00 131-32-347.21 Carousel Fees

$210,000.00 131-32-347.22 Train Fees

$37,000.00 131-32-347.23 Education Fees

$15,000.00 131-32-347.24 Outreach Fees

$50,000.00 131-32-347.26 Special Event Fees
$67,000.00 131-32-347.27 Animal Feeding Fees
$94,000.00 131-32-347.28 Gift Shop Fees

$65,000.00 131-32-347.29 Season Pass Fees

$10,000.00 131-32-347.30 Research & Conservation Fees
$57,000.00 131-32-347.31 Parking Fees

$1,500.00 131-32-347.32 Face Painter Fees

$12,450.00 131-32-361.10 Investment Earnings

$450.00 131-32-361.30 Collector’s Interest

$14,900.00 131-32-362.59 Zoo Concessions

$250,000.00 131-32-391.62 Hotel-Motel Fees

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $399,060.00 shall be
decreased from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$5,700.00 131-32-07 411.00 Salaries & Wages 052



$400.00
$100.00
$2,000.00
$3,000.00
$2,500.00
$3,000.00
$6,800.00
$25,000.00
$30,000.00
$500.00
$6,000.00
$3,000.00
$20,500.00
$90,000.00
$20,000.00
$7,000.00
$16,760.00
$3,550.00
$4,000.00
$4,050.00
$5,000.00
$10,000.00
$40,000.00
$70,500.00
$5,700.00
$5,000.00
$2,500.00
$900.00
$5,000.00
$600.00
$10,000.00

131-32-07 414
131-32-07 521
131-32-07 522
131-32-07 526
131-32-07 630
131-32-07 633
131-32-08 411.00
131-32-08 411.10
131-32-08 522
131-32-08 526
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 633
131-32-10 411.00
131-32-10411.10
131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-10 524
131-32-10 526
131-32-10 528
131-32-10 630
131-32-10 633
131-32-10 639
131-32-10 642
131-32-10 644
131-32-10 991.12
131-32-18 411.00
131-32-18 411.10
131-32-RC 522
131-32-RC 526
131-32-RC 633
131-32-RC 639
131-32-RC 911.12

Uniforms

Office Supplies

Operating Supplies

Food

Training & Education
Travel

Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Operating Supplies

Food

Training & Education
Travel

Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Gift Shop Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Food

Books & Periodicals
Training & Education
Travel

Rentals

Dues & Memberships
Outside Contractual
Transfer to Other Agencies
Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Operating Supplies

Food

Travel

Rentals

Transfer to Other Agencies

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 20t day of October, 2020.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission

053



AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE
OF TAX ANTICIPATION WARRANTS IN
ANTICIPATION OF TAXES LEVIED FOR THE
NIABI ZOO FUND OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING
JULY 1, 2020 & ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

WHEREAS, there is not sufficient money in the District Treasury to meet and defray all general expenses and
liabilities of the Niabi Zoo Fund, and

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, deem it advisable, necessary and in the best
interest of Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County that funds be borrowed for the purpose of meeting and defraying
the necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District and in evidence thereof to issue tax anticipation
warrants, in anticipation of taxes for said Forest Preserve District for the purposes of operation and maintenance of the
Niabi Zoo Fund, levied for the year commencing July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 50 ILCS 430/2 authorize Rock Island County Forest Preserve District to provide a fund
for Niabi Zoo to meet and defray expenses and liabilities by issuing tax anticipation warrants,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN
OPEN MEETING THIS 20" DAY OF OCTOBER, A.D. 2020, AS FOLLOWS:

1.

That money is borrowed from time to time, as needed, to meet and defray the necessary expenses and
liabilities of the Forest Preserve District for purposes of operation and maintenance of Niabi Zoo, against and
in anticipation of the tax levy set for the year commencing July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021 for the Niabi
Zoo Fund, said tax anticipation warrants to bear interest not to exceed the greater of nine per cent (9%) per
annum, or such other interest rate permitted by 30 ILCS 305/2, from this date until paid or until notice shall be
given by publication in a newspaper or otherwise that the money for their payment is available and will be
paid on presentation, such warrants to show upon their face that they are payable in numerical order of their
issue and solely from such taxes when they are collected, and shall be received by the District Treasurer, who
is the the Rock Island County Collector as payment of the tax against which they are issued. Such tax
anticipation warrants shall not be issued in excess of eighty-five percent (85%) of the total amount of the tax
so levied, which said tax is hereby assigned and pledged to the payment of said warrants, and such.tax, when
collected, shall be set apart and held for their payment. }

2. That said tax anticipation warrants shall be substantially in the following form, to wit:

054



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND
TAX ANTICIPATION WARRANT
NIABI ZOO FUND PURPOSE

No.  NZ2021- S Amount TBD

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Forest Preserve Commission, in the County of Rock Island,
linois, will pay to the bearer at the office of the County Treasurer of said county, in the City of Rock Island, Illinois, the sum
of SEVEN HUNDRED AND FIFTY THOUSAND and no/100 DOLLARS (5750,000.00) with interest thereon

at the rate of four percent (4%) per annum, or best rate available, from the date hereof until paid or until notice shall be
given by publication in a newspaper or otherwise that money for its payment is available and that it will be paid upon its
presentation.

Principal hereof and interest hereon will be paid in lawful money of the United States of America from the
proceeds, when received, of taxes levied upon all taxable real property in Rock Island County, lllinois, for the fiscal year
commencing on July 1, 2020, and ending on June 30, 2021, for the Niabi Zoo Fund of the Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, for purposes of operation and maintenance of Niabi Zoo.

This warrant is issued in anticipation of such taxes as levied, for the year and purpose as aforesaid to provide a
fund to meet and defray the ordinary and necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District in the County of
Rock Island for the operation and maintenance of Niabi Zoo, and both principal and interest are payable solely from said
taxes when collected and not otherwise, which taxes are hereby pledged and assigned to payment of this warrant and of all
warrants issued against and in anticipation of such taxes, the total of which warrants so issued does not exceed eighty-five
per cent (85%) of the tax levy made therefore, and shall be received by the District Treasurer, Rock Island County Collector
in payment of the taxes against which it is issued.

This warrant and all other warrants issued in anticipation of collection of the levy for Niabi Zoo in Rock Island
County, for operation and maintenance of Niabi Zoo, for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021
are payable in the numerical order of their issuance.

Principal hereof and interest herein shall not begin to be payable until after June 23", 2021.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that all acts, conditions and things required by law to be done pursuant to and in the
issuance hereof have been properly done, have happened and have been performed as authorized by an Ordinance of said
County, adopted pursuant to applicable provisions of law, and all laws amendatory thereof and supplemental thereto.

05

-t



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS, by its County Board of Commissioners, has caused this
warrant to be signed by its District President and its County Clerk, and its corporate seal to be affixed hereto, and to be
registered, numbered and countersigned by its District Treasurer and Rock Island County Treasurer, who receives the taxes
for said County, as of the 20* day of October, A.D. 2020.

Do net sign This area is a sample

Karen Kinney District Secretary Kai Swanson-President, Forest Preserve Commission

Registered, Numbered & Countersigned

Do net sign

Louisa Ewert District, County Treasurer

3. That the Forest Preserve District President, District Secretary, District Treasurer, the Rock Island County
Treasurer and Rock Island County Forest Preserve District be and hereby are authorized to execute, issue and dispose of
said tax anticipation warrants at not less than par and accrued interest, from time to time, as funds are needed to defray
the necessary expenses and liabilities of this Forest Preserve District, and that said warrants be of such dates and in such
denominations as they deem advisable and agreeable to the purchaser thereof.

4. That the total amount to be borrowed in anticipation of the hereinabove described levy shall not exceed
$750,000.00.

5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith be and the same are thereby repealed.
6. That this ordinance is effective immediately upon its adoption.
Done in open meeting this 20th day of October, 2020

X

Kai Swanson-President, Forest Preserve Commission

ATTEST: X

Karen Kinney  District Secretary

056



%1€}
806°'925°'c$
£68°12.'892%

vV rETTTo

057

SBM JOL}SIQ 9y} 10§ Pa}23]|0d soxe)} ay} jo abejuasiad oy
SeM JoLI}SIQ 9y} 10§ 0Z0Z Ul Pa3I3||0D 8] O} JUNOWE PAILIED By
SeM 0202 40} Ayuno) puels| }90Y ui pajodjj0o SOXE]} |8}0] Ay |

ouaIayIq JuLoIed Sh'L

douaILvyIg 52805
AneT JeB A Joud GZ161G°C

uonewuoju| Ane xe | Auedoid

wouyy -/+ abueyo

1202 AA81 0202  0Z0Z An9) 6102

Ana7 Jeap Jualing [B30L 000°0LS°C  SZL'6LS'S Ara lejol /805 000'0.5'€ GZL'6LG'E

G/8°06 000°0S€ pund 104a (21°'652) G/8'06 000'0G¢€ pund 124a
000'G81 CTAN ] pund vssid (2L 'y) 000681 GzlL'681 pun{ vsSSid4
000'LLlZ  000'Sve pun4 Aypgen (000've) 000°'L L2 000'6¥2 pund Anprqen
000°G61 000's0€ pung 44N (000°0LL) 000661 000'S0€ pung 44
GZL'6¥SL 000'GS0°L pund 0oz GzZL'vey GZL'6¥S'L 000650} pung ooz
000'6€€‘L  000'GLE‘L [essus9 d4 (000°9€) 000'6€E'L 000'G/€"} [eJaUd9) d4
Are1 0202 Ao 6102 pung Ang| seak Joud uoyo9||02 uono’j|00 pun4



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2021 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2022 the sum of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED THIRTY NINE
THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum
heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The
specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate
column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right
hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year
of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois, for the FOREST
PRESERVE GENERAL FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from
taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as
follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,159,372 $-0- $1,159,372
Personal Benefits 292,673 113,045 179,628
Uniforms 3,300 3,300 -0-
Operating Supplies 302,210 302,210 -0-
Professional Development 13,840 13,840 -0-
Professional Services 257,801 257,801 -0-
Public Utilities 56,581 56,581 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 9,300 9,300 -0-
Infrastructure 11,500 11,500 , -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 152,053 152,053 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 170,000 170,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 17,000 17,000 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 103,000 103,000 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 25,000 25,000 -0-
TOTAL $2,573,630 $1,234,630 $1,339,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $1,250,439
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,339,000
OTHER INCOME $1,234.630

$2,573,630
TOTAL $3,824,069
Estimated Expenditures $(2,573,630)

Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2022 $1,250,439

058



202C Taxes Hereby Levied $1,339,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

059



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2021 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lliinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2022 the sum of ONE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED FORTY-NINE THOUSAND
ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the
appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated
fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are being placed in
the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears
in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated
fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, llinois, for the
ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from
taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as
follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,480,380 $-0- $1,480,380
Personal Benefits 304,266 235,521 68,745
Uniforms & Clothing 9,380 9,380 -0-
Operating Supplies 472,880 472,880 -0-
Professional Development 4,540 4,540 -0-
Professional Services 399,030 399,030 -0-
Public Utilities 115,900 115,900 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 23,500 23,500 -0- .
Principal on Bond Issue 265,000 265,000 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 85,638 85,638 -0-
Iinfrastructure 10,000 10,000
Transfer to Other Agency 147,500 147,500 -0-
TOTAL $3,318,014 $1,818,014 $1,549,125
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $(270,752)
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION

Real Property Tax Levy $1,549,125

OTHER INCOME $2,090,706
$3.639.831
TOTAL $3,369,079

Estimated Expenditures $(3,318,014)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2022 $51,065

2020 Taxes Hereby Levied $1,549,125

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordatigbra,



sihali be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

061



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2021 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2022 the sum of ONE HUNDRED NINETY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lliinois, for the IMRF RETIREMENT FUND and for the said
appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been
ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Retirement $221,905 $700 $195,000
Total $221,905 $700 $195,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $169,780
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $195,000
Other Income $700
$195,700
TOTAL $365,480
Estimated Expenditures $(221,905)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2022 $143,575

2020 Taxes Hereby Levied $195,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

062



Forest Preserve District Retirement Fund
2020 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

063



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2021 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2022 the sum of TWO HUNDRED ELEVEN THOUSAND DOLLARS AND
NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised
by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND and for the said appropriated sum
to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid
and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $212,000 $1,000 $211,000
Total $212,000 $1,000 $211,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $344,379
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $211,000
Other Income $1,000
$212,000
TOTAL $556,379
Estimated Expenditures $(212,000) -
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2022 $344,379
2020 Taxes Hereby Levied $211,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

064



Forest Preserve District Liability Fund
2020 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

065



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2021 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2022 the sum of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation” which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, Illinois, for the FISSA FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be
raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and
being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $199.636 $700 $185,000
Total $199,636 $700 $185,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $171,362
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $185,000
Other Income $700
$185,700
TOTAL $357,062
Estimated Expenditures $(199,636)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2022 $157,426
2020 Taxes Hereby Levied $185,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

066



Forest Preserve District FISSA Fund
2020 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

067



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2021 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2022.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2021 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2022 the sum of NINETYTHOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE
DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made
which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts
as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated
"Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this
Crdinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the DEVELOPMENT OF FORESTS
AND CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS FUND and for the said appropriated sum
to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid
and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $0 $0 $90,875
Total $ $0 $90,875
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2021 $572,550
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $90,875
Other Income $0
$90,875
TOTAL $663,425
Estimated Expenditures $0
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2022 $663,425
2020 Taxes Hereby Levied $90,875

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

068



Forest Preserve District Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements Fund
2020 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lilinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

069



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS Memorandum of Understanding is entered into between Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District ("hereinafter referred to as the District") and the Niabi
Zoo & Forest Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation ("hereinafter referred to as
the Foundation") this day of , 2020.

WHEREAS, the District is a body politic and corporate in the State of lllinois. The
District constructed and maintains a zoological park known as Niabi Zoo ("hereinafter
referred to as the Zoo") to collect and exhibit a collection of animals to promote
conservation and education of the natural world as well as to provide leisure
opportunities to the residents of the District and visitors. The Zoo has become an
attraction in lllinois with a beneficial economic and educational impact within the
community. The District is committed to operating, maintaining, and improving the
Zoo; and

WHEREAS, the Foundation is a private, non-profit corporation organized under
the laws of lllinois and with a tax-exempt status under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. It is separate and independent from the District. The Foundation was
formed and its purpose is to financially aid the District, specifically the development of
the Zoo. Its primary mission is fundraising and volunteerism to promote conservation
and preservation of wildlife programs or initiatives. The funds of the Foundation would
potentially lend support to the following: acquisition, construction, replacement, or
improvement of District facilities such as zoological exhibits; open spaces for wildlife;
educational programming; or strategic conservation initiatives outside the realm of
funds currently available to the District; and

WHEREAS, the District and Foundation wish to assure the continued success and
growth of the District, specifically Niabi Zoo. The District and the Foundation
acknowledge that the continued operation, maintenance, and improvement of the Zoo
provides an invaluable asset to the residents of the District and the public in general.
The District desires to continue to receive the support from the Foundation, its Board of
Directors, and volunteers. The Foundation desires to support the District; and

WHEREAS, the Foundation and the District gratefully acknowledge the Niabi Zoo
Citizens Advisory Board’s role in assisting with the implementation of this Memorandum
of Understanding; and

NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration given and received by the District
and the Foundation, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged by all parties, the

parties enter into this MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING:

1. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF EACH PARTY
1.1 The District has the exclusive right and obligation to operate and maintain its

070



properties and staff in accordance with the policies and directives established by the
Forest Preserve Commission. The District and Foundation recognize that all District
elected officials, employees, and representatives, including the Niabi Zoo Citizen
Advisory Board, Forest Preserve Director, and Niabi Zoo Director, must comply with
statutory regulations pertaining to the District and policy and procedures adopted by
the Forest Preserve Commission.

1.2 The Foundation is a private, non-profit corporation organized under lllinois
statutes, with tax exempt status under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
The Foundation has as its mission, to support the Zoo and raise funds for the use of
development and enhancement of the District’s Zoo.

1.3 The District agrees to provide to the Foundation with a repository for
records and office space for administrative duties, and at mutually agreeable times the
Zoo grounds for fundraising purposes as it is reasonably necessary for the continued
success and operation of the Foundation, including utilities, custodial and maintenance
services and parking, as determined by the District.

1.4 The parties agree that the Foundation will not own any exhibits, attractions,
or other additions provided to the District for the Zoo.

1.5 The District and Foundation agree that the Forest Preserve Commission or
their designee will oversee the management and operations of any donated items.

1.6 The Foundation agrees to apply and receive grants whether they be applied
for by the District Staff or Foundation in order to further the mission of the District and
that of the Zoo. The Zoo Director shall inform the Foundation of any grant applications
or requests that would be obtained when the Foundation’s assistance is required. The
Foundation will request permission from the Zoo Director for any grants or requests of
funds that the Foundation is seeking for development of the Zoo. The District and
Foundation agree that implementation of such grants shall be done cooperatively, if
necessary, to fulfill the requirements of such grants when necessary. The District agrees
that the Foundation has the responsibility to ensure that awarded grant requirements
are followed correctly for all grants applied for by the Foundation. The District is not
relinquishing its right to apply for grants on its own. In the event that that District
applies for in its individual capacity and is awarded a grant, the Foundation will not be
involved with the implementation of said grant.

1.7 Both parties acknowledge and agree that the Forest Preserve Director and
staff oversee and manage all operational functions of the District properties including
Niabi Zoo. The Zoo Director specifically manages and oversees the daily operations of
Zoo education programs and events, administrative functions, animal
acquisition/deposition, guest services, grounds maintenance and facility access and all
other functions according to the policies and procedures approved by the District in
addition to any contracts not specifically addressed or discussed in this agreement.

2. MANAGEMENT OF DISTRICT AND FOUNDATION AFFAIRS

2.1 The District and the Foundation agree that, as independent and separate
entities, each entity maintain a staff and management structure. The parties recognize
that for efficiency and economy purposes, the Foundation may request that District

071



employee(s) time be used for the benefit of the Foundation and its events and programs
with approval of the Zoo Director.

2.2 Insofar as volunteer activities support the mission of the District, the parties
recognize that such individuals are volunteers for the District and will be directed by the
appropriate District Staff, including the Zoo Director, unless specifically designated as
Foundation volunteers (e.g. Board of Directors).

2.3 To the extent that the Foundation Board of Director’s, employees, and
volunteers conduct activities on the Zoo or any of the District premises, they are subject
to all District policies, procedures, and rules including safety, security, animal protocol,
emergency response, behind the scenes tours, use of radios, media contact, vehicle use,
and smoking on District grounds The Foundation understands that failure to comply
with these policies and procedures by any Foundation member, employee, or volunteer
may result in that individual being removed from District property and properly
prosecuted accordingly.

2.4 The Foundation agrees to adopt and follow a set of bylaws. A current copy
of the Foundation bylaws should be provided to the Forest Preserve Director at all
times.

2.5 The Forest Preserve Director is the District official responsible for
administration of the Memorandum for the District.

3. FOUNDATION EVENTS

The District agrees that the Foundation may hold events on Zoo property for
fundraising events or other events which benefit the Zoo upon approval by the Zoo
Director. An agreement detailing any burdensome costs for use of the Zoo grounds,
facilities or staff shall be administered by the Zoo Director. Attendee access for
meetings or any other activities shall also be subject to pre-approval and oversight by
the Zoo Director.

4. CAPITAL PROJECTS

4.1 The District and the Foundation may agree from time to time to jointly or
separately fund capital projects for the Zoo. All District funding requires approval of the
Forest Preserve Commission. To the extent that the Foundation funds are used, the
Foundation shall obtain the approval of the Zoo Director, prior to commencement of
any project, including entering third party contracts.. Upon completion of the project,
all title, rights, responsibilities and ownership of such capital improvements shall be held
by the District, unless expressly reserved for the Foundation by prior agreement of both
parties.

4.2 The parties agree that any revenue generating activity from future projects
will be the responsibility of the District, unless expressly reserved by the Foundation
through a separate agreement.

4.3 Niabi Zoo’s master plan approved by the Forest Preserve Commission is to be
managed and developed by the Zoo Director and shall identify the capital projects to be
completed including sequencing program plan and program budget.

072



5. SOLICITATIONS AND DONATIONS

5.1 The parties recognize that donors may wish to donate money or other items
to the District, specifically Niabi Zoo. All funds not expressly dedicated to the
Foundation will be deposited by District. Once funds are deposited and accounted for
they are subject to the District’s policies and procedures. All funds received by the
District that denote the Foundation shall be directed to the Foundation Board of
Directors.

5.2 The Parties agree that often donors may intend for bequests to go to the
Foundation, but the donor merely references "Niabi Zoo" in their donation or bequest.
The spirit of this Agreement is that the District will not reduce the customary and usual
funding of the Zoo merely because of donations or bequests received from donors.

5.3 The solicitation, acquisition, and use of corporate sponsorships for zoo
exhibits and amenities shall follow District policy.

5.4 The Zoo Director and Foundation President or their designees may meet on a
regular basis to discuss and ratify fundraising plans as well as to develop and implement
strategies, policies, and goals related to, annual giving programs, special events, planned
giving, restricted endowments, and unrestricted endowments.

6. RECORDS

6.1 The District and the Foundation shall provide each other with access to all
documents or records related to co-sponsored events or programs. These documents
and records shall include an accounting for the expenses incurred and funds received
and disbursed by the Foundation and/or the District for such co-sponsored events or
programs but need not include any document which would contain information
regarding individual donors or other sources of funds. v

6.2 The District and Foundation understand that the District is a governmental
entity subject to the Freedom of Information Act and the Open Meetings Act and that all
records, including records pertaining to donors, sources of funds, and expenditure of
funds by the District, are public records the disclosure and discussion of which are
subject to the above referenced Acts.

7. DEFINED RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE DISTRICT AND THE FOUNDATION

In the performance of this Memorandum of Understanding, both the District and
the Foundation will be acting in their independent capacity and not as agents,
employees, joint ventures, or associates of one another. The agents or employees of
either the District or the Foundation shall not be construed to be the agents or
employees of the other. District employees shall remain employees of the District,
under the control and direction of the Forest Preserve Director, notwithstanding the
fact that they may assist the Foundation.

8. TERM

8.1 The initial term of this Memorandum of Understanding is one (1) year. After
this 1 year has elapsed, this Memorandum of Understanding automatically terminates
at which a new Memorandum of Understanding may be negotiated. The parties may

073



agree to extend the duration of the Memorandum of Understanding by providing
written notice of the Memorandum of Understanding’s continuation to be signed by
both parties.

8.2 This Memorandum of Understanding contains all the terms and conditions
agreed upon by the parties hereto, and no other agreement, oral or otherwise,
regarding the subject matter of this Memorandum of Understanding, shall be deemed
to exist or to bind any of the parties hereto, or to vary any of the terms contained
herein, unless contained in a written agreement entered into by both of the parties
hereto. This Memorandum of Understanding, or any provision hereof or any right or
obligation arising hereunder, is not assignable by either party in whole, or in part,
without the express written consent of the other party.

9. APPLICABLE LAW

The validity, legality, and all matters relating to the interpretation and effect of
this Agreement, including any amendment, shall be governed by the laws of the State of
lllinois. The parties agree that all causes of action arising under this MOU shall be
brought in the 14 Judicial Circuit in Rock Island, lllinois.

10. INSURANCE

10.1 The District agrees to adequately insure (or adequately self-insure) the Zoo
and its employees and volunteers, including, but not limited to, commercial general
liability insurance, property, and any necessary insurance which is commercially
reasonable.

10.2 The Foundation agrees to provide adequate liability insurance for its
employees, volunteers, projects, and events.

11. INDEMNIFICATION

11.1 The Foundation shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the District, its
officers, directors, employees, and agents from and against any and all losses, liabilities,
claims, damages, and causes of action arising from Foundation’s breach of any
covenants or obligations set forth in this Agreement. This obligation shall survive the
termination of this Agreement.

12. NOTICE

12.1 Any notice or notices required or permitted to be given pursuant to this
Memorandum of Understanding may be personally served on the other party by the
party giving such a notice, or may be served by certified mail, postage prepaid, return
receipt requested.

12.2 All notices to the District shall be sent addressed to the following: States
Attorney Office - Chief of the Civil Division, 1317 3rd Avenue, Second Floor, Rock Island,
lllinois, 61201

074



12.3 All notices to the Foundation shall be sent addressed to the following: Niabi Zoo &
Forest Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation President, 19406 Loud Thunder Road, lllinois
City, lllinois, 61259.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY NIABI ZOO & FOREST PRESERVES OF FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOUNDATION

Kai Swanson, William Nelson,

Commission President Niabi Zoo & Forest Preserves of Rock Island County

Foundation President

075



T 4o 1 9beq

WV S0:ZS:TT 0202/90/0T U0 JaARI) Yar Ag uny

01'+26'09 g 82°£95°€8 LY T 00’ ETHSETT 00°0005ZT 00 00°000°S2T SUOISS30UOD Jnig pul £5°29€
00"0b€ 0 00°000'T 00’ 00 00 00°000'T 00 00'000'T SUOIBAIISAI J2)BYS Jnig pul 95°29¢
82°6£9'C1 6¢ 0v'9£1°02 09°€28'CT 00 'L BE0TTY 00°000°€€ 00 00°000°€€ $994 doys oid 80"/pf
00" 4! £9'8€€'79 €€'199'8 00 SLSYT'Y 00°000'TZ 00 00°000'1Z sassed uoseas ynig uelpu] 0" JBE
SvbL'81e 95 86'TTH'881 20°885' T+ 00 00°006'0L 00'000°0€Y 00 00°000°0Et 533y J106 Jnig ueipux €0°LPE
Hnig uelpuy - 76 Juswiedag gns
18°181°04$ %69 YL 61E'6v$ 92'0T1'2IT$ 00°0% £7°285°1E$ 00'0£+'191$ 00°0% 00°0£H'19T$ sjejoL Japunyy pnot - 16 juswpedsq gns
05011’y 18 00°559'T 00°5¥89 00 00'€LE'T 00°00S’8 00 00°005'8 SaJes JaquilL 10'26€
v6'TL +++ 00" 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00 00 Sjel3jeW J3UR0 JO 3jes 00°26€
£8'6£9'S 0s 16'450'9 60'S6°S 00 60'609'T 00°000°ZT 00 00°000°ZT SUOISSBOUOD JUaJ 380q puUny) pnot §5°29€
05'625'1€ PET (00°564'ST) 00°56¥'19 00 00°€50'S 000000t 00 00°000"9% S|egual 1e0q Japuny] pno $5°29€
00°S€L € 00'SEY'T 00°Sh 00" 0008 00°08v'T 00 00°08%'T uoneAIasal Ja)jays JapunyL pnoT £5°29€
00 0 00°00Z 00’ 00 00 00°00Z 00 0000 5939 weibold aA13s31d 153104 £0°LbE
00"00¢ 0 00'0SL'v 00’ 00 00 00°0SL'y 00 00°0SL'y 5394 Jw.iad A1ayose Japunyy pnoy SO'LPE
00°SS8°2T {37 £8'61£°05 L108L'LE 00 (WA 44 00°00588 00 00700588 $99) Japunyj pno 20°L¥E
opunyj pnol - 16 u:mEthmD ans
65°E6VLL$ %9E £6°052'011$ £0'6b0'19$ 00'0$ 68°€09'97$ 00'008°1£1$ 00°0$ 00'008'T/1$ S|EIOL HOMIUIIT - 06 Juswpedag gns
00°592°¢ 69 000292 00°088'S 00" 00'061°C 000058 00 00°00S'8 sajes JaquiLL 10°26€
00"98¢ +++ (00°s+2) 00°S¥#¢C 00 0059 00’ 00 00 SNUBASI JBLRO - SNOBUE|[BISIWN +6'69€
007001 +++ (00"052'1) 00°0SZ'T 00 00 00 00 00 $80.N0S 33eALd 4 SUORNQLIUD 0T'b9€
59T £¢ 00999°€ 00'pE8'T 00 00"+9€ 00°005'S 00 00°00S°S SUOISSBOUOD Yamiul|[ 75'79¢€
00'06v'T 17 00'S46'T 00°52S 00 00°ST¢ 00'005°C 00 00°005C SUONBAIDSDI J3)BYS YaMIul||T 16°29€
00'St +++ 00’ 00 00" 00" 00 00 00 S{ejuas aiq Yamul|IL 61'29€
00" 0 00°00€ 00 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 334 Udn3as ou A3 Yamiul(Ir 10°2bE
£0°190°0L €€ £6'¥89'€01T L0°STE'TS 00 68'69L'€C 00°000'SST 00 00°000'SST S99} damiul|IT 00°LbE
FSMIUINY - 06 Juswiiedsq gns
00°000°00Z$ %0 00°000°1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'000'1$ 00°000'1$ 00°0% S|ej0) sjuetn - g€ Jusuipedaq gns
00°000'002 0 00'000'T 00’ 00 00 00°000'1 000001 00 013e3133.082.MND - SjueIb B)eIS 0L'bEE
sjueln - g Juswyedag gns
19'891'82¢2% %L1 09'S0T°£1£'1$ 0b'¥65'9/2$ 00'0$ PE'69E°ESTS 00'00£'€6S5'1$ 00'0$ 00'00£'€65'T$ S|ejo). uoneSIILPY - 0T Judwledaq gns
00 +++ (T vL0'T) 1ThL0'T 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 SNUAAI 3RO - SNOBUEL|[RISIN $6°69€
00 0 00'005°L 00 00 00’ 000052 00 000052 $80.n0s 83eAlld 4 SUoINQLIU0D 0T'$9€
2168 0 00°00Z 00° 00 00 00°00Z 00" 00°00Z 06, 3524931 S,1093)10D 0£'19€
YUPEY'y 14 20°TEE T 86°£99 00 12°61€ 00°000°ST 00 00°000'ST sbujules Juaunssaul 01°19¢
8LC7L9'E 11 26°L61'ELT 80°208'1C 00 00 00000561 00 00°000'S6T anuaAal JusWade|deY ST'SEE
00 0 00°00S 00’ 00" 00 00°00§ 00 00005 JuNodDe UOIPNR $103031[0D aTie
LY'TLS'61T 81 [8°6V6'TZTT £1°050'€SC 00 £1°050°€S¢ 00°000'SE"T 00 00°000'S.£'T soxe) Auadold or'11E
uonesiunupy - 01 ucmEu\_man ansg
DAIDSBId 153104 ~ ZE pcwEtmawD
INNIATY
DAIDSOAd 3S9J04 - OET  pund
QA 1e3A Joud pooy suooesues | suoioesuel | sadsueIqUINDUT suopesue | 18bpng SjuBWIpUSWY 106png uondudsag Junoy JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 326png aLA ala LUOW JudiIn) papuawy 386png pajdopy
stouyj] Xyuno)) puersi 3008

JUNOTIV AnjioyY apnjox3
DTIA0 23E( D) JBDA |BdSId

(R

L oriay souewIoLDd 196png

pLISIq
IAIISII]

1S310,]




2T Jo z abeqd WY S0:ZS:TT 0202/90/0T uo Janel) Jag Ag uny

6L°6¥E 61 STTT9'T SL'8LE 00’ SL8LE 00°000"C 00’ 00°000'2 AWIURAQ 00°2tY
00'S+0'9 1€ 00°0T1°0Z 00°0b6°8 00° 00°00T°E 0005062 (00°00S) 00'055'6C sabem 1g sale|es jeuoseas 0T TIp
€/'S52'0S [44 €T°LLT48T 87T 00" 04'SZ6'LT 00°009'9€T (00°00S) 00°00T°£E2 sabem pue sauees 0018+
Nomiulir - 06 Iuswedaq qng e

00°03% %28 00°081$ 00°078$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°000'1$ 00°000°1$ 00'0% s|ej0) suer - g¢  juswitedsg gng

00 z8 00081 00°0Z8 00° 00 00°000'T 00'000°T 00 sayddns bunesado 00°22s

sjuetn - Gg  Juswedsq gng

96'614'Sp$ %6 9£°957'8+9% $9'7€8°€9% 00°0$ 6L'b21'17$ 00'680°21/$ 00'686'£11% 00°001°v65$ S|ej0) uonensuupy - 0T juswpedag gnsg

00 0 00°000'0% 00 00’ 00" 00°000'0% 00°0000¥ 00 007 IqeIN 03 J3jsuel] vL'166
00 0 00°652'¢6 00 00’ 00 00'65226 (00'196°61) 00°022'eTT sapusby Jayo o) Jaysuel) 21166
00 0 00'S09'4ST 00’ 00’ 00* 00°509¥ST 00’ 00°509'¥ST 1524331 00°2/8
00 0 00°005'82 00’ 00° 00° 0000582 00 00°005'82 000°S$ 190 Juawdinb3 8 e 00°89£
18'64C 4 6£'802'€S 19°7€€'L 00’ (8'EVY'T 00°0¥5°09 0000082 00°0bS°ZE [en3oeRu0D BPISINO 00°++9
00 T 00°SEV’61 00°0b2 00 00°59 00°5£9'61 00 00°529'6T sdiysiequisw g sanQ 00°2v9
86'168°C 0 007005 00’ 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S dueUUlel B Sitedoy 00°8€9
8'8L € 8£'668'T 2z0s 00" [4%:1¢ 00°0S6'T 00" 00°056'T Buneodnq g buund 00°S€9
97T 2! 952591 e 00’ 00 00'526'T 00 00°SZ6'1 Buysiiand 00'b£9
08'021'1 0 00°5/8 00’ 00 00° 00°5/8 (00°000"2) 00'5£8'T [onelL 00°€€9
€146 €€ SH8TL'T S5°'198 00 50562 00°085‘C 00 00°085'C SUOREDIUNWIWIOD 00°2£9
00 6 0269957 08'SEV'T 00 £9'TSE'T 0050182 00 00°S01°82 SDIAIIS |RUOISSJ0Id 00°'1€9
00 +++ 00’ 00* 00 00 00 (00°00£'S) 00°00Z'S uonednp3 g buiuesy. 00°0£9
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°0S1) 00°0ST S3seydINd pood 00°9¢S
66'6%9 91 10'25¢ 66'LY 00° 66'Lb 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 000'1$ Jopun dinb3 g 00 |lews 00°'v¢S
00 S £5°780'T s 00" Y'TS 00'SET'T 00" 00'SET’T sal|ddng adueusjuien/Hieday 00°€2S
00 14 16 8/'8 00’ 00 00°00¢ 00 00°00t sayddng Gunessdo 00°22s
6t'99T1 8¢ 98'88¢7 PITTT 00° €€ 00°00t 00 00°00% sa|ddns 300 00°'12S
000071 0 00002 00" 00° 00 00002 (00°002) 0000t Buyiop/wiopun 00'b1H
0T'EL0'L 91 SLIPL'T6 ST'8ST/LT 00° 01°29¢'y 00006801 00°000'29 00°0069 syyauag YljesH askojdwz 00°ETH
€6'29€'CE 14 19°£46'€ET 6£°292'SE 00’ 61°955°CT 00°0t2'691 00°000°97 00'0v2€ST sabem pue sauejes 00'T1H

uonesiuUpY - 0T  Juswyedaq gng
BAIDSBId 159104 - € Juswpedsq

3SNAdX3
16'169'898% %562 b1'G66'cE8°T$ 98'VEE'PS/$ 00°0$ 61°£L2'70v$ 00°0£6£852$ 00°000'1$ 00'0£6'985°2$ SWLOL INNIATY
16'169'898% %62 $1°'G65'cE8 TS 98'VEEYSLS 00°0% 61°€L2'20v$ 00°0£6°£85"¢$ 00°000'1$ 00°0£6'985'2$ SIEI0L BAIISDId 352404 - 2 Juswiiedag
06'£b8'267$ %9t £8°81H'656$ £1°185'40E$ 00°0$ ££°41£'06$ 00°000°099% 00°0$ 00°000°099% S|EJOL JNjg uelpul - 26  Juawiedag qng
00 +H+ (00'19) 00°'19 00 (00°€) 00" 00’ 00 dnuaA3Y diL - SNO3URRISIN 96'69€
00°00Z +++ (ov'0m) 901 00° 901 00’ 00’ 00° BNUAARI IR0 - SNOBULYIBISII $6°69€
Hnig uelpuy - zg Juswyedsq gns
DAIDSDId 159404 - TE  JuswiMeda(
ANNIARY
BAIDSDU JSAI04 - ST puny
QLA Jes, Joud P28y SuoIesuel | suonoesued]. $3dURIGUINDUT suopoesuel ) 1ebpng SjuspUBWY 196png uondulssg unodny JunoY
/P3SN % QLA - 326png aLA QLA YIUOR Jusn) papuswy 396png pajdopy
siouyy] Kjeno)) puepy Yoy
LS
Jurcony dnjjoy apnppxg IAIOSIId

07/06/50 918Q 0) 189 [e9S1 J5910,]

[CRTY S

Heday aduewLiousd 1o6png



21 Jo ¢ abed WY S0:ZS:TT 020Z/90/0T UO Janes) Ja[ Aq uny

8S'E€T6'L €€ 20°9v8°01 86'81¢€’S 00’ $9'682'€ 00°591°91 00 00°591°91 S3DIAIRS {2UOISS3J0.d 00'T€9
00 +++ 00 00 00" 00 00 (00°000°€) 00°000°€ uoneonp3 g buiuies) 00°0£9
89°LLb'T 1§ SL°02L'T TSTeLL'T 00’ 08°S9€ 00°005°€ 00 00°00S’E S3SBYDING POO4 00"9Z§
0L vov'y 9 10°805'T 66°T£9C 00’ 43 x41 00°0vT'y 00’ 00°0b1'v 000'1$ 48pun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00t
80°ZEY'Y 11 16'9v0°2T £0°ESY'T 00' ¥b'568 00"005°€T 00" 00°00S'€T saiddng aoueusjuie/lreday 00°€2S
86'6£6 4 W'e16'L 65°£80'1 00’ SS°EpT 000006 00° 00°000’6 saiddns bupesado [ejuas Jeog ug'TTs
96°021'8 91 €072V 19'6L5y 00’ S6°0L9 0000882 00 00°008'82 sa)ddns 6unesado 00°Zzs
oo 929 (1z°v81) 1°61¢ 00 00 00°SE 00’ 00°SE sayddng 200 00°12S
05'0SE 0 00°000°Z 00° 00’ 00 00000 00 000002 Bunpop/wopun 00'¥1H
SL0SH'TT €2 S9°0ES [t SE'695bT 00’ 0T'¥59's 00°001°Z9 00’ 0000129 S)yeudg yifeaH svAodw3 00°ETH
90°062 ++ (00°9bL'T) 00941 00’ 1€°Shb 00 00’ 00 SUWIANAO {euoseas () arass
2L°€0E 8 T TH8'T 18'85T 00’ £8'8S1 00°000C 00 0070002 AWIYANO 00°Z1H
9L'€20°0C ot T EP8TE 8/'959'17 00’ TI8L'y 00°005¥S (00°005) 00°000'SS sabem g Saliejes [euosess 0T 1TH
98'£00'SS 4 T'8sS'v61 8L°112'SS 00’ £T'1L0'6T 00°0£L'6¥2C (00°005) 00'0£2'0S¢ sabem pue sauejes 00°'1TH
42punyy] pnot - 16 u:wEtmawm_ ans

88'9p8'C1T$ %S 06' 1P’ bbES 01°61£'S11$ 00°0$ $9'9bH'Sb$ 00°19£'65b$ (00'£0'1£$) 00°56£'06+$ SIEJOL MdMIUIIT - 06  Judipedaqg qng

£6'88C a4 vLL8E"T 9711’1 00’ T5°EES 00°005°C 00 000052 994 MBS ple) IpaI) 00°€£8
00 0 00"000°ZT 00" 00" 00’ 00°000°£T 00’ 00°000°ZT 000's$ 4an0 Buijapowsy Butp|ing 0099/
[4%:IVAS +++ (er'voe’s) WPOE'S 00’ 00* 00 00* 00’ 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B ey 00'+9Z
00 0 00'00S"% 00’ 00" 00’ 00005y 00’ 00°005'+ 666¥$-000"¢$ sbuipiing 00°29Z
£¥'029'T 19 9ISt 8L°8E¥'T 00" 8144 00°526€ 00 00'S£6°€ [eNYORAUOD BPISINO 00'++9
00 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00 00°00S sdiyssaquiaw B sanq 00°Z¥9
0S'1+8 a3 00°€66'T 00°£00'T 00’ 00°£6/ 00°000€ 00 00°000'€ siequay 00'6€9
££°0bS'Y 9 6€°S8T'pT 19'%96 00" 6L°LLE 00°0S1'ST 00 00°0ST'ST aoueusjuiely 3 sieday 00859
LEE6V'L St SS'pST6 SH'SPE'L 00’ 19°'160°C 0000591 00’ 00°005'91 S32IAI3S AN 21and 00°2£9
00 0 00°0vE'T 00 00° 00’ 00°0bE"T 00* 00°0¥€’T BGunedyidng g bunuid 00°S£9
00 0 00°SZT 00 00’ 00’ 00641 00° 00°SLT Buysiiand 00'+£9
T6'1L6T X3 0£'916°€ 0£'€96'T 00’ 15'168 00088'S 00’ 00°088'S suoRedIUNWILIO) 00°2€9
S TA4 XA 811 (ss°821°1) §S'€0S'L 00’ 69'S91'T 00°5££°9 00’ 00'S/£'9 S3DINIBS [UOISS3JOId 00'1€9
00°0S¥ +4+ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°002'2) 00°002°2 uoneanp3 g buures 00°0£9
12521 8¢ 0Z'118°€ 08'€6v'T 00 06°9%2 00°S0£‘S 00 00°50€’S Saseydand poo4 00925
[xa 74 ¥6 PIELT 98'9¢€'C 00 00°6S8 00°08b'C 00 00°08+'C 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'+2S
07'€86'T ¥E W IET'YT 65°€82'L 00° 9°219°9 00°STH' T 00’ 00'STH'TZ salddng adueusjurep/ieday 00°€2S
812162 £ 6£°069'72 19'6£8'9 00 €091y 00°995'62 (00'v€8) 00°00t°0€ saddns Bunessdo 00'2¢S
0T'SE 0 00°00T 00 00’ 00 00°00T 00" 00007 sanddns 20y0 00°12S
05'05€ 0 00°058'T 00’ 00° 00° 00°0S8'T 00’ 00°0S8'T Buyzo/uopun 00'b1H
0£'886°07T 81 SL1Sh'bY ST'8¥0°0T 00° 0£'610 00°00S'¥S (00°000°£2) 00°005'T8 Syyausg yijeaH sakoidw3 00°ETH

WIMIWT - 06 uswyedaq gng
BAIISBId 153104 - TE  Juswpeds(

ISNIXI
IALIDSVIA ISVI04 - OET  pun4
QLA 1B3A Joud P9y suolesues| suopoesuel sadURIqUINIUT suoipesuet| 19b6png SjusWpUBWY 196png uondudssag 1nony JUNODY
/P3SN % ALA -390png ata aLA UIUOW Jienn)  papuswy 196png paydopy
siouq(] Apmo) pureps) Y0y
QEWWW—.M&Q
JUNODY a::om 2pNjoX3 AM

1$910,]

0C/0£/60 180 03 JedA |edsid
}oday asuewiciiag Jobpng




2T Jo 1 abed WY S0:ZS:TT 0202/90/0T Uo Jane1) yar Aq uny

SE'1T8'Y ¥ 8£°010°9T 20°686'> 00° £6'9/9'T 00°00012 00 00°000'12 Sa0IMIBS AN Dlignd 00°££9
00" 002 (00°0s€) 00°00Z 00 00 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0SE Buneoidng g bunuiid 00°S£9
00 0 00'S/1°T 00" 00’ 00" 00°S£1'T 00" 00°SLT'T Buysnand 0029
00 +++ 00 00 00 00" 00" (00°005'T) 00°00S'T [oneLL 00°'€T9
6892H'C 9 18°£68'S 81°201'Z 00 #6595 000008 00 0070008 suogeduNWWo) 00°2€9
01°€86°€ €9 T8°20L°2 8b'CI9'Y 00’ 0b'995'T 00'STE"L 00" 00°STEL SAOINIBS [RUOISSDI0.] 00°'1€9
00 0 00°0v6 00 00’ 00’ 00°0t6 00’ 00°0b6 doys oud Joj uoneonp3 g buues g Sd'0£9
00 +++ 00 00° 00 00’ 00’ (00°0002) 000007 uoneonp3 g bututes| 00°0£9
18°590°7¢ Sh 68'968'£T T1°€092¢ 00’ 9'99€'¢ 00°005°0$ (00°005"pT) 0000059 Saseuydund poo4 00°9zS
00 0 00'SZ 00° 00 00 00'SZ 00° 00'SZ doys oid 10§ sj00_|[ews Sd'vZS
1T°SLT S8 00°2€2 00'892'T 00 00658 00°005'T 00’ 00°00S'T 000T$ J9pun dinb3 % sjoo} |jews 00°t2S
00 0 00°00£°Z 00’ 00 00 00°00£'C 00° 00°00£"C salddng Jreday doys oid Sd'€eS
8¥°€00'6 8¢ £€9°826'v1 L£°1T€°6 00 £5'909°E 00°0S2'4T 00° 00°0S2'vC saljddng aoueuajulep/eday 00'€ZS
95°£9¢'E 01 6b'€65°2Z 15°99+°2 00’ 0£'€81°T 00°090'52 00 00°090's¢ sa)jddng asipueydiely doys oid Sd'zzs
or'zL'Lt 17 6E¥8T2S 19'STS'ET 00’ vL'09'9 00°00£'s9 00’ 00°00£'S9 saliddns bunessdo 00'2zS
66'6C 0 00°SvE 00° 00 00 00'SbE 00 00°SbE saddng 200 00'1ZS
£1°0ET 0 00°055°T 00’ 00 00’ 00°085°T (00°00%) 00°0S6'T Buitpop/uwiiopun 00'¥1H
0" LTL'T 61 0S°0€L'pt 05'6620T 00 08’611y 00°0£0°SS (00°000's€) 00"0£0°06 Sjyauag yljesH askojdwy 00'€Tp
+8'6 ++ 00" 00" 00" 00’ 00" 00° 00’ SWIMBAO [BUOSEIS (1] aracs
9Z'110T o€ $E'605E 99°06%'1 00 0L'6LE 00°000°S 00° 00°000's BWRIBAD 00°2TH
' Tr8'8E vE S6'/bL'S9 S0°ZST'vE 00° 12:922'01 00°000°00T 00’ 00°000°00T sabem 13 sallejes |euosess oT'1TH
8/°£9T'L9 w TL490°61¢C 67°58+°09 00* TH'E0T'1T 00055642 (00005+2) 00°'0S0'+0€ sabem pue sauejes 00114
#nig uelpuy - Z6 Juswedsq gng

££'6L9'EET$ %ET 9L°£9L'0Eb$ YCLb6'62T$ 00°0$ 0Z6£2°ch$ 00°57£°095$ (00°005's$) 00°512'995$ S|EJoL Japunyy pnot - 16 Jjuewnedaq ans

SL9bTT St 98'S/H'T PI'20'C 00 11°9¢6 00°00S'y 00 00005y 994 BIIAISS paeD WpaLD 00°€8
00 0 00°000'SS 00" 00’ 00’ 00°000'sS 00 00°000'SS 000'S$ +aA0 Juawdinb3 g e 0089/
00 0 00°009'T 00 00' 00’ 00'009'T 00" 00°009'T 666'¢$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B ey 00492
00 0 00°000°€ 00" 00 00 00°000°€ 00 00°000€ 666¥$-000"¢$ sbuipjing 0029,
126£7°C L 6T'SET'TT 18'498 00° S6'TEE 00°000°2T 00 00°000°ZT [eN30R3UCD 3PISINO 009
00 0 00°5bT 00’ 00’ 00" 00°StC 00’ 00°SC sdiysiaquaw g sanq 0029
09°90T 12 06°26€ 01°£0T 00 0L°SE 007005 00’ 00°00S s|euay 00'6£9
80'621'L 18 5161 81'580'8 00" 99'98/°C 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°01 aoueusuIRK B SJeday 00°8€9
£8'6LL°E 9z LETHYTT €9°/5¢"y 00’ £1°960°C 00°000°ZT 00" 00°000°2T S3IAI3S AN dland 00°££9
00 6 00°0T# 00'0t 00 00’ 00°0St 00’ 00°0St buneadng g bunuug 00°SE9
00 0 00°00S 00" 00 00 00°005 00 00°00S Bulysiang 00v£9
0o +++ 00" 00’ 00 00 00 (00°005°1) 000051 19ARI| 00°€€9
65'905°€ 6€ Wrse9 85°550'p 00° TTESH'T 00°0T+°0T 00’ 00°014°0T suonesuNwwo) 00°2€9

19punyy pnot - I6 Juswedag gng
BAIaS3Id 159104 - TE Juswpedsq

ISNIdX3
DAIDSBId 3SO104 - OET  puny
QlAleaAdoud  poey  suomIesUel] suompesuel| SIUBIQUINDUT  SuOIDeESURIL 196png SUBWPUAWY 196png uoRdds3q Junoxy ey
/P3SN % QLA-16png  ALA aL YUOWJUBLND  papusuY 16png pa1dopy
siouyyy] “ymmoD) puepy oy
u?ﬁwum.o M
JUNODY dnjjoyY apNoxg g

1S310,]

0C/0€/60 93eQ 03 JBSA [ISI4
}10day| 9ouEwI04I9d 196png




21 40 G abed

WY S0:ZS:TT 020Z/90/0T U0 JaAeI) Ja( Aq uny

8289 0 00°000°8T 00’ 00’ 00 0000081 (00°000°£€) 00'000'SS $99) weib0id uoneanps 00z €T LVE
00'Sb0’SET 1€ 00°089'89 00°0Z€'1€ 00’ 05°£02°ET 00°000°00T (00°000'012) 0000001 S99y utes) 007 wLvE
00'eL1'ee S 0S'€0E'pT 059692 00’ T 00°LTL'E 00°000'2Z (00°0008S) 00°000°08 5334 [asnose) 2160007 1T 45E
£0098'282 (0r4 £9°992'SpE £€°€€4'88 00 (JArdzatd 00°000vEY (00"000"992) 00°000'00Z S99y SuOISSIwpe 007 0vE
00006 9t 00'059 00055 00 00’ 0070021 00’ 00'002'1 5994 uondope 00z 8T'¥E
00 0 00°0S¥ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S¥ 00 00°0S JUNE2IR UOHINE SI0)3][0D) atie
21'68€'9/1 81 81°566'098 75°500'p61 00 TSH00'v6T 00°000°550'T 00 00°000°550'T saxe) Apadoud OT'11€
DAIBSDI 18304 - ¢ Juswpedsq
INNIATY
00Z IqeIN - TET  pung
£8'660'6EE$ (81°802'15¢2%) 81°807'15¢$ 00°0$ 06'550°202$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 5|e10) 9AIDSDI 159104 - OET  pung
$0'265'62S %67 7€'€08'80C 89'921'€0S 00° 62°L12'S61 00°0£6'£85'C 00°000°T 00°0£6'985°C STVIOL ISNIdX3
16'169'898 %56¢ $1°565°€€8'T 98"YEEYSL 00" 61°€LT'T00 00°0€6°£85'C 000001 00°0£6'985'C SIVLOL INNIATY
5|el0] IAIOSTYld 159104 - OET puny
$0'265'625$ %61 7€'£08°480'2$ 89°921°€05$ 00°0$ 67/12'S61$ 00°0£6°£85'2$ 00'000'T$ 00°0£6'9852$ SIVLOL ISNAXI
$0'265'625$ %67 7£'£08'¥80°2$ 89°921°€05$ 00°0$ 62°£17'S61% 00°0£6°/85'2$ 00'000'T$ 00°0£6'9852$ S|EI0L SAIDSDId 3SB104 - TE  Juswipiedaq
££°0£8°9T$ %91 S8'v20'c1$ ST°00b'2$ 00°0% 6b°215'T$ 00°SZH'STS (00°000'1$) 00'62H'91$ S|R101 Hed BduURLIOQ - €6 JuUBWIIRdRQ gNS
00'00S"+1 0 00°000'6 00° 00* 00 00°000°6 00’ 00°000'6 666'41$-000"2$ 4npnaseyu] 00'€9L
00 0 00°0S¥ 00" 00’ 00’ 00°0S+ 00’ 00°0St aoueujulely B sieday 00°8£9
69511 ! 65°069 14601 00° LE01 00°008 00’ 00°008 S30IA3S AN J1iand 00°££9
p6'€SS S€ 8€H0S'T 79°S6L 00° 00’ 00°00€'T (00°000'1) 00°00€’€ S3DIAIDS [RUOISSD)0.d 00'T€9
00°0zp +++ 00 00" 00° 00’ 00" 00" 00* 00014 4apun dinb3 g sjooL |jews 0042
P6'ET 59 88'408 48T 00’ 4873 00°00£’Z 00’ 00°00£°2 s31jddng aoueuajulely/iedsy 00°€¢S
9L LTt 0 00°S4S 00 00 00’ 00°54S 00 00548 sanddng bupesado 00°22s
Nied aduelIoq - £6 u:mc,b‘_mamo ang
b1°615'6128 %ET Sb'ZET'8Y9$ SG°/08°061$ 00°0$ L1'p68'€8% 00°0+6'8€8% (00°55+'08%) 00'56£616$ S|e10). yng uelpuy - Z6 usuedsg gns
96'vTY'E 0 00°00S°0T 00° 00* 00 00°005°0T 00 00°005°0T Sapusby J8YI0 0} J3jsuely 21°166
SL(84°0T o¥ STELE'YT S£°920°01 00’ 0S°EI8'ET 00°000'SZ 00’ 00°0005¢C Spun4 Jayl0 03 Jaysuel) 11166
£9'66€'S ¥E £2'892°9 LLTETE 00’ S0°859'T 000056 00* 00°005’6 934 2DIAIRS pIe) UP3ID 00°€48
00 0 0052’1 00 00’ 00’ 005241 00 00'S2'1 359.193U] 0028
00 0 00°000°STT 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000'STT 00’ 00°000°STT ledidund 00°7£8
00'961'11 00t 00’ 000052 00* 00°005°2 000052 (00°s50'1) 00'555'8 000'S$ +an0 Juawdinb3 B ydew 0089
1+'899 v 66’8 10°191 00° 19'€S 00°009't 00° 00°009't [en3oeLuoD BPISINO 00°'++9
00 0 00'SLb'T 00’ 00 00" 00°S/¥'T 00 00°'SLb'T sdiysiaqusw g sanQ 00°Zv9
05°£0L 8 05°£96'€ 05°7€€ 00 00°0£1 00°00€"t (00°00S'T) 00°008‘S sjejuay 00'6£9
§5'90C’S ST 9b°052’8 P51 00’ 678 00°00£'6 00’ 000026 aoueusiulely 1B syeday 00°8€9
Jnig velpuy - 26 Juswedaq gns
DAIDSBId 153404 - ¢€ ycwEtmawa
ISN3dX3
DAIDSBId )JSVI04 ~ OET  pund
Q1A 1es) Joud pPooY sucijoesuel] suoipoesued . saoueiquindulg suonpoecuelj uwm_u:m_ Sjuswpuswy uwmuzm :o_ua_‘_UmwO JunoNY unoddy
/P3SN 9% QLA - 39bpng dLA alAa YIUOW Jua1N3 papuswy 126png pajdopy
stouTf] %3um0)) pueps] Y30y

PLOSIA
IATISIIJ

1S910,]



21 40 9 3bed WV S0:ZS:TT 020Z/90/0T uo JaAes) yar Ag uny

00 0 00°561 00 00 00’ 00561 00° 00561 sdiysequaw g senq 00'Z+9
00 0 00092 00° 00’ 00’ 00°09¢ 00" 00092 sjeyuay 00'6€9
00’ +++ 00 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ (00°000°€) 00000 eARlL 00°€g9
60'PT1 81 0,228 0€°LLT 00 8E'L6 00°000'T 00" 00'000'T suoRedIUNWIWGD) 00D
00'SET 81 00°ST9 00'S€T 00 00'St 00°0SZ 00" 00°0SZ SRDIAIBS [RUOISS3JOId 00°1€9
00 +++ 00° 00" 00 00 00 (00°005°2) 00°005°C uoneonp3 g buluiesy 00°0€9
87'8¢T +++ 00* 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 00 saddng uoniubooay asAojdwy 00°62S
10596 0 00°000'T 00’ 00 00 00°000'1 (00"000'€) 00°000"+ saseydind pood 00'92S
0£'99 0 00°05¢ 00’ 00 00 00°05¢ 00’ 00052 000'7$ 4opun dinb3 g sjooy |lews 00'+2S
(4924 0 S6'8%0°C S0'T 00’ 00’ 00'050C (00°000'2) 00'0S0'+ sayddns bugessdo 00'2ZS
00 +4+ 00 00" 00 00’ 00 (00°001) 00°00T sayddns 2040 00°'12S
00’ 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 007001 (0000v) 00°00S Buiyzop/wuogun 00'v1H
STLSET 0¢ G/'1€8'S ST8IY'1 00° 0€°£95 00'0S2°2 00’ 007052, siyouag yiesH sv4oidwy 00°ETH
STHe +4+ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ SWIBA0 [eUOSEIS oT'ZIY
SE'8K09T 0 00°000°0¢ 00" 00’ 00’ 00°000°0¢ (00°000°0€) 00°000°0S sabem 1 sale|es euosess 0T ITH
8098’21 61 £L'W0'TH (7886 00’ (ST 00°526'0S (00°00£'S) 0052995 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH

SJUDAY [R3dS 13 weibold 007 d4 - Z0 juswedad gng
QARSI 158104 - 7€ juswiedaq

ASNIdXT
05'6+2°816% %ET £9'V6E" LY’ TS £E°508'T6v$ 00'0% 0T vrE'16C$ 00'007'6€1°2$ (00°00£'802°T$)  00°00S’/bE'ES SIVLOL 3NNAATY
05'62'8v6$ %ET £9'v6€'£49°T$ ££°S08'T60$ 00°0$ 0T ¥hE'162$ 00°00Z'6£1°2$ (00°00£°80Z'1$)  00°00S'/vE'e$ S|P10). BAIRSUd 159404 - TE  Juslupedag
0S¢, +4+ 00 00" 00 00 00 00° 00 anjeA abeajes 10 yun( Jo ssjes 11'26€
00’ 0 00°000°SY 00° 00 00’ 00°000'St (00°000°052) 00000562 Xej (230w [3j0y WOy Jajsuel| 29'16€
(e0'1) w- 60T (£6°09€) 00 (£6°09¢) 00°0S 00’ 000§ 3NUBA3. JYJO - SNOBUR([RISI $6'69€
86'£S +++ 00° 00° 00 00 00 00" 00 sieaA Joud 10§ sa3eqal/spunsey £6'69€
LEVIL 6b TL'901'S 87°€68' 00 6b°L2C 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T $32.N0S 33eAld 1y SUOANGUIUOD 0T'+9€
00'0SE'T €€ 00°009'c 00008'T 00’ 00°006 00°00+'S 00° 00'00t'S S3U31 BSNOY PBAUMO 007 0979
65°€90'8 11 £9°905°€T LE7€65°T 00 86'8/5'T 00°001'ST (00°006°+T) 00°000'0€ SUOISS3L0D 007 65°79¢€
T A4 0 00°0St 00 00’ 00’ 00°0S¥ (00°05+) 00006 06, 35249)u1 510393100 0£'19€
8€'95b’E ua [44°Tard 8L'67 00’ $0'65T 00°0S5°Z (00-0st'2ZT) 00°000°ST sBujuies Jusunssau] 01'19¢
§5°019 +4+ 00’ 00" 00° 00° 00 (00°005'1) 00°00S'T S99y J9jured a0ej 007 ELE
00°L¥6°0b 8¢ 00'vb1°2h 00'958'52 00 00'2€6'9 0000089 (00°000°£5) 00°000'SZT s394 bupped ooz 1€°LPE
T6'v8L'T +++ (00°001) 00°00T C 00 00 00 (00°000°01) 00°000°0T 99) UOHEBAIISUOD 3 U2Jeasdy 007 0€'LbE
£TT8bp1 (or4 ST°266'€9 §8'200'91 00 siEt 0000008 (00°000°59) 00°000'SHT $29j diyssaquiaw 007 60 LVE
10°€T6°€ET 2% (YdzaRt4t 1£°5/8'68 00 71'560°0C 00°000'T12 (00°000'+6) 00°000'S0€ doys y16 0oz 8T'L¥E
19°€TZ'E9 & 00°'668'8€ 00'10T'62 00’ 00'920'8 0000089 (00°000°£9) 00°000'SET S33§ UOREIS P33y |ewiue 007 LTLYE
11°£89°0b +4++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 (00°000°05) 00°0000§ S92 SJUAD |epads 007 9T’ LbE
00'64+'T 11 00°099'C 00°0¥€ 00 00°0¢ 00°000°¢ (00°000°ST) 0000081 33 4oBIINO/MOUS |etwiue 007 YT LvE
DAIISVId 159404 - ZTE ucmEtmawD
ANNIATY
002 IqeIN - TET  pun:
QLA 1edA J0ud P29y suopoesuRl | SUOIDRSURL ) SaouRIGUWINDUT suopoesuel| Jebpng SjuIWpUIWY 196png uondusag unoxy JuUNODY
/P3sn % QLA - 136png aLa ara YIUO( JUaLIND papuswy 196png paidopy
srouny] A3umoy) pursy Yooy
PLOSI(]

JUNODY INiox RN|OXJ IAIISII ]

18310,]

Q7/0£/67 1= D1 1edA 1edsly
JModay acuewloyladd 305png




T1 4o /£ =bed

WY SO0:ZS:TT 020Z/90/0T Uo soAeL] Ya[ Aq uny

00 +4+ 00’ 00’ 00" 00" 00 (00°055°€) 00°0S5°E sjeoipouad 3 syoog 00°£¢S
vLTIT'Yl . 00’ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ (007092'91) 00°092'91 saseydind pood 00925
0b'66L b 75'8€9'1 © 8987’1 00" $1°596 00'526'C +600'000°2) 00'526'6 0001$ 4opun dinb3 g sjo0] |jews 00478
8€°€eL’6 z 9979048 ¥E'LE0C 00 00°9€2 00°001°68 (00°000°02) 00°001'60T sayddns asjpueypsaw doys Yo SO'7Eg
S0'SE6'8 a? 87°692'L TL0sT’T 00" 87201 000058 00° 00°005'8 sa)iddng bunesado 00225
6CETE 0T 78'180'1 81'81T 00° 00° 0070021 00’ 00°00¢'1 sayddns 250 00125
00 0 00°000'T 00" 00" 00" 0070001 00’ 00°000'T BuioD/wiogun 00¥TH
05°€60°0T 61 00'258'sr 00'8v5°0T 00° 0Z'61Z'y 00°00%'¥S 00’ 00°00¥"+S Sjyaueg yyesH sa/ojdw3 00°ETH
S5°0€ +++ 00 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00' 00’ SWRIAAO0 [euoSeas (422
L8'LSY 9 SHPE’T §5'59 00’ 00’ 00°00T°T 00 00°00T'1 BWIYIAO 00'ZTH
£8'£28'6v 12 T5°5S£'88 65'6£'€T 00’ 19°716'L 00°0S£'11T (00°000°06) 00052102 sabem 1@ saliejes |euoseas o 1TH
0T’ TH0'st (ir4 LEPTETOT £9'S81°01 00° 61'S/8°ET 00°005°10Z (00005'02) 00000222 sabem pue sauejes 00°11H
uonensuWpY - 0T Wawyedaq gns
S|RI0 L
££'052°L2€$ %67 80'050°296$ 26'6v5'LTe 00°0% 65°0/£'€8% 00°009'v61°T$ (£1°2£6'bL$) L1°££5'692°T$ JUSWIYOLIUZ 7] DRD [BWIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswedag gns
00'8€E'TT +++ 00 00’ 00° 00 00 00 00 000'5$ 210 Buijepoway bulpjing 00'99¢2
00'05¥'S +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00° 666v$-000'2$ sbuiping 0029
00's8 L1 00°00S 000071 00° 00°00T 00°009 00" 00°009 sdiys1aquisw B sanq 0029
00'0S¥ 0 00°000'T 00" 00° 00 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T slejusy 00'6£9
$9'66€°E 0 00°000°0T 00 00° 00’ 00°000°0T 00 00°000°01 3oueUAUIR B Sieday 00°8£9
LE€9'Y 4+ (€pvE0) EVHET 00’ LEST 00’ (00°000°€) 00°000°€ ELITN 00°€£9
£°60€ 1€ ST'61S'T S2°089 00° S6'ST 00°002'C 00° 00002°2 SUOREDIUNWILIOD 00°Z€9
18°€£8/ST 1 9£'810'1€T ¥2184'92 00 8€°206'1T 00°005'£ST 00 00°005°£ST SBDIAIBS [RUOISSBJ0.d 00°'1€9
00'068 +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00 (00°000°9) 00°000'9 uonesnp3 g buiues. 00°0£9
00965 T 00°058"p1 00°0ST 00" 00’ 00°000'ST 00° 00°000'ST slewiuy 007 00'825
00 +++ 00' 00" 00’ 00° 00 (00°005) 00°00S $3sey2INd pood 00925
14'188'S ST 15'660°S £4°006 00° 00 000009 00’ 000009 000'7$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo . lews 00'v2S
$7'8SL'T 1 01°558°2T 06v¥1 00° 9E 1Y 00°000°€T 00’ 00"000'€T saljddng @oueudjule/ieday 00°€2S
2U666'L8 L1 £9°S6b'€81 £€°%05'9¢€ 00’ 6€'ELL'ET 00000022 (00°000°0€) 00000052 salddng 6unesado 00225
00 0 00°00% 00 00° 00’ 00°00% 00' 00"00% sayddng 20440 00°12S
68'18¢ 0 00°000"+ 00 00° 00° 00000t 00’ 00°000"% Burpop/wioyun 00'¥1b
SL'80L'8T 81 ST'66T'VET §£°000'0€ 00’ 0£'000°2T 00°00€'¥9T 00 00°00£"9T sjyauag yiesH sakoidw3 00°ETH
15°£b9 +4+ (00°€ST) 00°€ST 00’ 052 00' 00 00" SWIIBAO |eUOSeS oreiy
PSSHL'T € ¥1'Z0'61 98°/6S 00’ [{: 74" 00°000°0¢ 00 0000002 aWBAO 00°CIY
§8'5/9'LT Va4 1€'256'vE 69'Lb0'ET 00° 10°99%"% 000008t (00°000'52) 00°000°€L sabem 13 Saliejes [euosess orTIY
T£'9£5'811 w b SHO'bTH $S'HSS'81T 00’ 15°€L9'Th 00°009'2€S (£128¥'0T) LTLE0'EYS sabem pue sauejes 00°TTH
JUBWIYDLIUTF 3R 34D JRUHUY 00Z dd - 80 ucw:hcmawo qns
Sjej0L
0049’ 1€$ %t £1°0/1°2$ /8'609'T1$ 00'0$ ST121'v$ 00°082'€8% (00°00£'9+$) 00°08°0£T$ SjuAZ [ePads B weibold 007 dd - L0 awiedaq qng
DAIDSAI 159104 - 7€  Juswpedsg
ISNIdXI
00Z 1qeIN - TET  pung
Q1A JeBA J0Ld ()] suoipesuely suopesuRl | sdueIqUNIUY suopesued] Jobpng SJUBWPUSWY 19bpng uonduisag N0y JUNODY
/P3SN % dLA - 136png aLa aLa YIUOp Jua1ND papuswy 196png paidopy
stout](] ‘Jumo) pores] 908
PLOSIA
JUNGY dnjjoy apn|dox3 IAI9S31d
07/0£/60 81eQ 01 JBDA (RIS 1S9I10

HO0dDY dULRWLIOLDd 19bpng



21 Jo g abed

WY S0:2S:TT 0202/90/0T U0 JonesD yar Aq uny

00 +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00* 00* (00°0052) 00°00S°C sayiddns bupesado 00°225
UONBAIBSUOD R YOIeasay 007 -~ D ucwﬁtmama qng
£1'629’'SET$ %61 | %9°086'vorS$ 88'691°T11$ 00°0$ £6'6/9'TH$ 0°051°9/5$ (00°00£°01$) 00°058'985$ S|eic | SouBRUDILIRK/SaMIDRL - 8T Juswiiedsg gns ®
00°08Z’3 +++ 00" 00° 00" 00 00 00 00 666'+$-000T$ Juawdinb3 B Wep 004
61°000'¢ +++ 00* 00° 00" 00 00" 00’ 00" 666¥$-000"¢$ sbuipjing 00'29Z
8LTETE Y4 05°0€6'2 05'698°C 00" 11°658 00°008°0T 00 00°008°01 [en3oenuod dpISINO 00'++9
00 €€ PE'ET0T 99'9/6 00° ££'88p 00°000°€ 00 00°000°€ sjequay 00'6£9
89'69Z'ST 4! T0'S89'ST 8LYIE Y 00° 06T 00°000°0€ 00 00°000°0€ DURUAUIRK B Sieday 00°8€9
Zv'S05°0C 9T 62°001'£6 1£°662'81 00’ ST'158'8 00°006’STT 00 00°006'GTT SadAIRS AN 21and 00°££9
00'5/9 +++ 00" 00° 00° 00 00 00 00 Buysiand 00¥£9
€T°0bT 4! 18°0SL £1°66 00’ S6'ST 00°0S8 00 00°058 suogesiunwwe) 00°2€9
£0'S86'S S 0991061 0v'€86 00° 0011 00°000'02 00’ 00700002 S3DIAIDS |eUOISSRJ0.d 00'7€9
1'e/8'T 0 15°%60'S 67'S 00’ 00 00°00T'S 00 00°001'S 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sj00 |jews 00'42S
8£'8/1°8 12 0£°008'61 0L'vee's 00’ 08'565’E 00°520°ST 00 00°520's¢C saliddns aoueuajulely/ieday 00°€2S
86'666'1T 0¢ TELS6'EE 89°£19'8 00’ 0L 11L'T 00'S.S'ty 00’ 00°S45°T sa)ddns bunessdo 00°22S
85'9G 0 00°002'T 00 00* 00 00°002°1 00 00°00Z'T Bupod/w.ouun 00 b1t
01'sT's 61 ST6V6'95 S£009°ET 00" S6°C08'y 00°055°0Z 00 00°055°0Z S)yauag YyjeaH sakojdwy 00°ETH
86°20S 0 00°000'T 00’ 00’ 00 00°000'1 00 00°000'T SWIHRAQ 00°2TH
1£°6£5°02 V&4 G8'€69'9¢ ST'90€’ET 00’ S9'SH8'Y 00°000°0S (00°000°S) 00°000°SS sabem g Salees |euoseas oT'TIb
Y T1L0'vE 12 20'8£L'(ST €6'TLE" T 00’ 6£°0V9'VT 00°0S1°00C (00°00£°S) 00058507 safem pue sauejes 00°1TH
soueuBUIRp [soDeY - §T  Juswuedsqg gng
17 122'7ees %6 SH'606'€86$ G5°000°001$ 00°0$ £9'/48'T€$ 00°076'€80'T$ (00°09£'162%) 00°0£2'S/E'T$ S|EI0L uonEASIUIWPY - OT Juswiiedaq gns
0018’9 0 00°SST'8ET 00’ 00° 00 00°SST'8ET (00°005°02) 00559807 sapuaby JaYIO 03 Jasues ) U166
61'965'8 62 16°22L'9T 60°24L'9 00" $6°976'c 00°005°€C 00 00°005°cC 994 B0IAIBS pled Jpai) 0048
00 0 00°006'8Z 00’ 00’ 00 00°006'8L 00 00°006'8Z 1824931 00°2/8
00 0 00000522 00’ 00° 00 00°000°5/¢ 00 00000522 fedidung 00°'1/8
881’1 +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00 00" 00 00 666'¥$-000'1$ Jusawdinb3 B ey 00°+9Z
60'S2'L 9 £5°854'61 SHIPE'T 00’ 16'6€S 00°001°12 (00°000°01) 00°001'19 |enjoeuo) spIsino 00" ¥¥9
000S2'T 14 00°00t'9 00°00T 00° 00°00T 00°00S'9 (00°000°01) 0000591 sdiyssaquaw g senq 002v9
8y'ee0’s +++ (66'617) 66612 00’ 00 00’ (00°000's) 00°000'S s|eyuay 00°6€9
05°89¢ +++ 00 00’ 00" 00 00 00 00 DueUBUIR B Sueday 00°8£9
60'S0C 0 12°1€2 64°81 00° 00 00°0S2'Z 00 00°0S2'2 Buneondng g Buuig 00°5€9
00'95¢ 0 00°00Z 00’ 00’ 00* 00°00Z 00 00°00Z Buysnand 00'+£9
99'8%€’T +++ 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00" (00°050"%) 00°050"% [ECITE 00°€€9
€1'Z87'1 ST £6'626'9 L0'VSZ'T 00" S9°T6E 00°081°8 00 00°081°8 suoReduNWWo) 0029
SUYS8' Ly 12 €028 69'TTH'11 00' S/°809 00°0ST°€S 00 00°0ST’€S S3DINIBS [RUOISSDI0L 00°1€9
00092 +++ 00 00° 00 00" 00* (00°000) 00000t uoneonp3 g Buiuies). 00°0£9
uonensiuwipy - 01 ucwc\_ﬁmaw@ ans
DAIISBid 1S9.104 - TE ucmEtmmmD
ISNIdX3
007 IGRIN - TET  pung
LA s o P9y suonoesue. | suonoesuel | saouelquInoul suoioesuet | uw@U:m Sjustupuswy uwm_uzm co_uatuwwm_ Junoddy Junodoy
/p3sn % QLA -3e6png atA ala YIUO JuaLIND papuawy 196png paydopy
stouyy] “3uno)) puepsy 300y

}
12 0] JeBA [edsld

¥ duLWIOLId 19bpng

PLISIA
IAIISAIJ

1S310,]




21 o 6 abed

WY S0:ZS:TT 0Z0Z/90/0T U0 JaAes) yar Aq uny

(9£'816°£%) v6°'86'68% (v6'486'vF1$) 00'0$ £0'965'TH$ (00°00055$) (£5°555°6v$) Ly vrb's$) S|RJOL 24133y DAIISDI ISRI04 - TET  puny 3
16°£5€'19 %99 88°908°S91 TTe6T'9TE 00’ 85'86S'pT 00°000'Z6% €6°SSSb/T Vid 2 AL STVIOL 3SNIdX3 e
SS6EPES %It 78'16£'S5C 81°802181 00 19°¥£1°98 00'000’LEY 00000521 00°000°21€ SIVIOL ANNAATY
S|E0) DYDY DAIISDId IS104 - TET pung
16°£5€'19% %99 88'908'591$ 21°€61°92€$ 00'0$ 85'865'¥1$ 00°000'26v$ £5°656°b/T1$ (b vhb 1168 SIVLOL 3SNAdXI
16°25£°19% %99 88'908'591$ 21°g61'92e$ 00°0$ 85'865'P1$ 00°000°26v$ £6'G55'b/1$ LY P LI5S S|BI0] DAIDSBId IS9404 - ZE  Jusedaq
16°26€'T9 99 88'908'591 re61'9ze 00° 85°865'¥T 00'00026% €5°S5Sp/1 Vi a AL SUWI 0TETY
DAIBSU 189104 - ZE€  Juswpedaq
ISNIdXI
SS6EL'ESS %Ib 78'16£'652$ 81'807'181% 00°0$ 19°b£1°95$ 00°000°2E$ 00'000°521$ 00'000°21ES$ SIVIOL ANNAATY
SS'6EH'ESS %lb 78'16£'s52$ 81°802'181% 00°0$ 19°bE1'95$ 00°000'£EV$ 00°000'521$ 00°000°21E$ $|BI0 ). BAISDId 358404 - TE  Juslipedag
00° 001 00 00°000'5C1 00 00 00°000's21 00000521 00" pund vSSI4 d4 Wwoy Jaysuely §9'16€
S6'89 0 00°00¢ 00" 00 00" 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 353133U1 S,40123]|0D 0£°19¢
114001 4 88'601'9 aovt 00° §599 000559 00 000559 sbutuies JuswisaAu] 0T°19€
00" 0 00°0ST 00° 00 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST UN0J2. UORDINE S$10399]|0D aTie
6+'99€7S 81 P6°1£6'80T 90°8909S 00 90°890°9S 00°000'50€ 00 00°000°S0€ saxe) Auadold 0T'11E
DAIDSAU JS2I04 - TE  Juswiedaq
INNIATY
SHISY SAI0SAd JSBI04 ~ TET pung
£b'798'062$ (ST°51/°0+8%) ST'S/P'Th$ 00°0$ 9/'v68'821$ (00°0t2'664$) (£8°209'59/%) (£1°2£9°cE9) S|ej0) 00Z IGRIN ~ TET  puny
£0°/8E'LTL %G1 8£'601'88"C Teoee’osy 00 ¥ 6vH'291 00°0vH'8€6°C (L1 269°Tvb) LTLET'T8E'E SIVLOL 3SNAdX3
05'6+C'8k6 %EC €9'b6E"LH9'T ££'508'16¢ 00 0Z'vbE‘162 00'002'6€1°C (00'00£°802'T)  00°00S'ZbE’E STVIOL INNIATY
S|ej0). 00Z IGRIN - TET  puny
£0°/8E'L14$ %ST 82'601°88b'7$ 2T 0EE'0Sh$ 00°0$ vh 6vb'291$ 00°0v¥'8£6°2$ (£1°269'thv$) LT/E1'18E'E$ SIV1O0L ISNIdXT
£0'/8E'L14$ %51 82'601'88b'C$ 2T 0EE'05H$ 00°0$ Pb'6bY'29T$ 00'0v+'8£6°2$ (£1°£69'Tbv$) LT LET'18E'ES S|RI0| DAIISBA 159404 - 2 Juswnedaq
s|e10]
7£'928% +++ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% (00°000°61%) 00°000'61% UOIIRAIISUOD 1§ YD1Bas3Y 00Z - DY Juswpedag gns
88'62¢ +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 (00°000°0T) 00°000°01 Sapuaby 43I0 03 Jagsuel| 21166
01°607 +++ 00 00° 00’ 00" 00 00 00" [en3oenuo) spisiN0 0049
00’ +++ 00 00° 00 00’ 00 (00°009) 00°009 sjejuay 00°6£9
oc +++ 00" 00° 00 00’ 00 (00°000'S) 00°000°S Jonel) 00°€£9
0£°4SE +++ 00 00° 00 00° 00 00 00 S3DIAIDS |RUOISSJ0.d 0019
$0'0ET +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 (00°006) 00006 Saseyding poo4 00928
UOIIRAIDSUOD) 3 Y21ea3s9Yy 007 - DY ucwEﬁmamQ qns
DAIDSBId 153104 - 2L ucmc\_tmmwo
ISN3dX3
007 I9RIN - TET pung
..m.? ZEBA 101 P9y suoesuel | suonoesuel| S3oueIqunIul suopoesuel | 1ebpng SjudWpUIWY 10bpng uondiunsag Junoddy JUNONY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA ata YIUO[ JULIND papuswy 196png paydoby
srouyff] 43uno)) puep Yo0°

Loy ANjIoY 2pN|PXT

6 D11 0] JBDA [PISIH

risdoy souewicpog 396png

pLgsiq
JAIISIIJ

1S310,]




21 Jo 01 3bed WY S0:25:TT 0202/90/0T Uo JaAe1D oL Aq uny

(09'282'6$) ££°6L9'c$ (££°6£9'821%) 00'0$ 86'1+1'7¢$ (00°000°521$) (£°92b'T213$) (sz'e/5'2$) SIEJ0] VSSId BAIDS3Ad 159404 - 9ET  punyg
£9°TH9'vb %T1S 80°0G€'SST 26°60'V91 00 69°bST'ET 00°00t'61€ SL°9Tb'TTT GTEL6'96T STVLOL 3SNIdX3 0
€0°098'v€ %8BT Sb'620°6ST §5°0L€'S€E 00 £9'967'SE 00°00b'¥61 00" 00"00b'+6T SIVIOL INNIATY 8
S[P10} VSSId DAIDS3Id 359404 - 9ET  puny
£9°2H9'vb$ %1S 80°0SE'GST$ 26'6¥0'91$ 00°0$ 69'PST'ETS 00°00+'61E$ S/'92¥'21$ STEL6'96TS SIVIOL 3SNIdX3
£9°7H9'tb$ %1S 80°0S£'SST$ 26'6v0'b91$ 00°0$ 69'bST'ETS 00'00+'61£$ YA A 2448 ST'EL6'96T$ §|BI0 L DAIBSBId ISBI0d - TE JudLLRdeQ
00 001 00" 00000521 00 00 00°000'52T 00°000'52T 00 NI d4 O} sajsued} 69'166
£9°7H9'bp 0t 80°0S€’SST 26'6¥0'6€ 00’ 69'VST'ET 00°00b'¥61 (STeLs'D) ST'EL6'96T auedpaNAYIIH OT°ETy
DAIS3Id 159104 - TE  Jusipedaq
3ISN3dX3
£0°098'vE$ %81 Sb'620'651$ S5°0££'5€$ 00°0$ £9°967°5E$ 00'00b'¥61$ 00°0$ 00°00b'+61$ STVLOL INNIATY
£0°098'vES %81 Sv'620°651$ 55°0££'SE$ 00'0$ £9'967'S€$ 00°00+'¥6T1$ 00°0% 00°00b'b61$ S[EJ0] BAIDSDA ISDI04 - TE  JuBwRdR(
QL v 0 00°S41 00 00 00 00°SLT 00" 00°S41 06, 3524231 $,40303{0D 0€°19¢
£€°1¢8 € €9°/58't LETPT 00 6¥°89 00°000°S 00° 00"000'S sbuiuies Jusunsaaug 0T'19€
00 0 00°007 00° 00 00 00°00T 00 00001 junodde uolpne s103910) [49183
Y6'€66'CE 61 78'968°€ST 81'82¢'SE 00 81°822'SE 00°621'68T 00’ 00°521°681 soxe) Auadold oT'11E
DAIDSDIY 158104 - ZE  Juswiiedeq
ANNIATY
VSSId 9AI8S3.1d 158404 - 9€T pund
(Zz°Spi'163%) 10'TEY'SL1S$ (10°'151°96$) 00°0% 8b'G2T'Sb$ 00'082'64$ 00°0% 00°082'64$ S[EI0] SUT qel] AIaSald 353104 - EET  puny
0S'v81/0vT %E8 05°20582 0S°£6¥'THT 00" 0S'8T 00'000'0T 00’ 00°000°0LT STVLOL ISNIIX3
8U6EL'8Y %8BT 1S°E€6°€0T 6b°9vE’Sh 00 86'€HT'SH 00'082'6v¢ 00° 00°082'66C SIVLOL INNIATY
S|E10] SUJ el dAIaSDld 352104 - £ET  puny
0$'¥8T°0v1$ %E8 05'20582$ 0S'26¥'1¥1$ 00°0$ 05'81$ 00°000°0£1$ 00°0$ 00°000°0£1$ SIVIOL ISN3dX3
05'¥81'0b1$ %E8 06'205'82% 0S'26¥'1H1$ 00°0$ 05'81$ 00°000°0£1$ 00°03% 00°000°0£1$ S|E10) PALBSBAd 350104 - TE  Juswedaqg
0S'¥8T'0vT €8 00°125'8¢ 00°6/b'THT 00 00" 00'000°0LT 00’ 00"000°0LT soueinsur 00'9€9
00° ++4+ (0s'81) 0S'81 00 0581 00 00 00° S9OIAIBS [BUOISSB)0.1d 00°T€9
OAIBSAId 158404 - € Jusleds(
ASNAdX3
8U6EL'8Y$ %81 1S°€E6°C0TS$ 6b'9vE'SH$ 00°0$ 86°E¥C'Sh$ 00'08Z'6v¢$ 00'0$ 00°08Z'6vT$ STVLOL INNIAFY
8C°6£L'8b$ %8BT 15°€€6'€02$ 6b'9VE'SH$ 00°0% 86°EHT'Sh$ 00'082'6v¢$ 00°0$ 00'08Z'6vC$ S|EI0L DAIDSIId 159104 - ZE  Juswlhedsq
0629 0 00°0€T 00 00 00 00°0€T 00’ 00°0€T 06, 353433u! $,40309]10D 0£°19¢
£L¥'106 S S7'S08'€ SLP6T 00 ¥T'te 00000t 00’ 007000t sbuiules jJusulsaaul 01'19€
o0’ 0 00°0ST 00 00 00’ 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST JUN0Joe UoIPNe $10309]|10D [49191
16'vLL LY 81 9Z'8+8'661 PL1ST'Sh 00° P 1ST'Sh 00°000'St¢ 00 00°000'St¢ saxey Apadoid oT'11g
BAIISAId IS9I04 - € Juswnedag
ANNIATY
SUJT (eI 9AIDSAId ISAI04 - €T  puny
LA JB3A J01d Py suoioesues | suoroesuel | SadURIqUINOUT suonoesue.t | 196png SJUSWIpUBUY 196png uondurseq Ny UNoY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png [€ADN ala YIVO JuBLIND papuswy 18bpng paydopy
siouty(] A3uno)) purE] YooY
PLISIA
JUNOJDY dnjjoy apn|ox3 IAI3SI1d

1S910,]

02/0€/60 @38 03 JBDA [BDSI4
Hodoy asueuliolidd 10b6png




1 Jo 11 abed WY S0:ZS:TT 0Z0Z/90/0T uo Janes) yar Ag uny

06'6v1'66 +++ (££7856"0£2) LE'856'0ET 00 61°000'62¢ 00 00’ 00 SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
98'998'6 +++ (z8'sov) 78°'S0b 00 S5°621 00' 00 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
sie1o). Buidwed g Aemijids sopunyj pnot - 9€§  punyg o
o
06°6+1'66$ +++ (££°856°0£7$) ££°856'0£2$ 00°0% 61'000'62¢$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% STV.LOL ISNIdX3
06°6v1°66$ +++ (££°856'0£2$) ££'856'0€7$ 00°0% 61°000'622% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 5|e10] DAJDSBId JSRI04 - TE Jusuwiedsq
66'850'v6 +++ (+'066°£22) ¥b'066°£22 00 ¥b'066£22 00 00 00 000'5T$ J9A0 aunpPnaseyux 00492
16°060'S +++ 00 00° 00* 00 00 00 00 5916014 Ul LOIPNASUOD 00°59/
00 +++ (e18g£) F4%:13 00 F4N: XS 00 00" 00 666'£1$-0002$ 2nPnaselyu] 00°€9/
00 +++ (56'902) 66°902 00 §6°90C 00 00 00 S8JIAIBS [RUOISS3)01d 00°1€9
00 +++ (LLvl) LUyl 00 00" 00 00 00 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 % sj00 jews 00°vZs
00 +++ (¢Ls10'1) LLS10'T 00 8949t 00" 00° 00 saljddng soueusiulep/ieday 00°€2S
00 +++ (zezee'n) eTee’t 00 00 00 00 00 sayddng bunesedo 00228
DAISSVId 159104 -~ 4 u:wEﬁmo_wD
ISNIdX3
98'998°6$ +++ (z8'S0b$) 78'S0v$ 00'0% S5'621$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
98'998'6$ +++ (78'50v$) 78'50v$ 00°0% SS'62T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ S|eI0L BAIaSAId 358104 - 7€ Jusuedag
98°998'6 +++ (z8'50%) 7850t 00 SS'62T 00 00 00’ sbuju.es Jusunsaaur 01°19¢
DAIDSBId 159104 -~ ré u:m:b._mgwo
INNIATY
Burdwe) 3 Aemjids topunyj pno - 9¢€s puny
(0+°81£'62%) (52°221°'09%) S2'7T1'09% 00°0% 99'£29'v9% 0003 00'0$ 00°0$ S[E101 dduwrY IoNAISU0) g 5353104-dojPAdq - GE€  pung
86'765'98 %I €0°5/8'SHE LLYT9"Y 00 00 00°005°0S€E 00 00°00S°0SE STVLOL ISN3dX3
85°v£8'9S %81 8675£°58¢ 20" LbL'Y9 00 99°£29'v9 00°00S°0SE 00 00°005°05€ STIV.LOL INNIATY
S[e30 dwy 3ona5u0) g 53sa104-dojoas( - GEE puny
86'765'98% %l £2'6/8'SHES LL529'v$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005°05£$ 00°0$ 00'005°0SE$ STV.LOL ISN3dX3
86°265'98% %! £7°6/8'ShES$ 1757482 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°005°05€$ 00°0$ 00°005'05£$ S[E10) DAIDSIU ISBI04 - TE  JuBWLIRdI(]
00'000'28 0 00°00505€ 00" 00 00" 00°005°05E 00 00°005'0S€ 000'ST$ J9A0 ainpnasesyu] 00°£9£
86'265'y +++ (LLve9'y) LUV 00 00 00" 00 00 666'v1$-0002$ 2nnAsesu] 00°€9Z
SAIBSAI 158404 ~ r4S u:wEthmD
ISNIdX3
85°¥/8'95$ %81 86°252'58¢$ 20°LbL'v9% 00°0% 99'/29'v9% 00°005°05£$ 00°0% 00°005'05£$ STVLOL INNIAATY
86°5/8'95$ %81 86'754'587$ 20'LbL'v9$ 00°0$ 99°£29'+9% 00'005'05£$ 00'0% 00°005°05£$ S|BICY BAIDSAId 159404 - TE JuawLedsq
85 0 00°05¢ 00" 00 00* 00°0SZ 00 0005 06, 15313)Ut S I013I0D 0€'19¢
#0'8£9°1 €971 (98°c6) 98'€be 00’ 0S¥t 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST sbuiuiea JuaunsaAul 01°19€
00 0 00°00T 00" 00 00" 00°00T 00 00°00T UNODDE UOIINE S10303)i0) rTIE
96'€21'sS 8T #8'964'58¢ 91°€05'+9 00 9T°€0S'+9 00°000°0S€ 00 00°000°0SE saxey Auadoud OT'TIE
SAISSBId 153104 - TE ucmEtmé.wD
INNAATY
adwit 3on13suo) R sisalog-dojaasg - GEE puny
QLA 183, J0ud P08y suonoesue. | suonoesuel | saouRIqUINDUg suoioesuely uwmbzm Sjusiupusy uwmnzm_ :o_uatumwo Junody JunoXy
/PesN % QLA - 3186png alA ala YIUOW Jualind papuawy 396png pajdopy
siox(|] Kywnoy) puepy Yooy
PLOSIA
Junoooy d NJIOY 2@pnox3 OEOQOHAM

0T/0€/60 912Q 0} JEDA |edSly }S310,]

Hodoy aoueiuiouad 396png



T1 Jo 771 abeq WV S0:ZS:TT 0202/90/0T UO JaAel) ya[ Aq uny

N~
8
88'/£6'01E$ (82:802'1+9%) (22°152'85¢2%) 00°0$ 09'66+°082%$ (00°096'668%) (11°585'7£6$) 11°629'/€% S|eI0) puRly
69'498'60£'T %L §6°792'920'S Sb'£00°2€8'T 00 98'895'419 00°0£2'8589 (68vTL'bbT) 68'%86'200°L SIV1OL ISNIdX3
£5'T¥8'020'C %92 LT$50°S8E "y €£'SST'ELS'T 00’ 94'890'568 00°0T£'856°S (00°00£'280°T)  00°0T9'0K0°Z SIV.LOL 3NNIATY
S|RJ0]. puely
(+8'9£8°0£$) £'681'T1$ (p'681'11%) 00°0% (£5°1113) 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ S|EI0) pung Uil UIAIRW - 809  puny
0£'£56'0¢E +++ (¢£8'922'11) 1892211 00 LT0ET 00° 00" 00 SIVLOL ISNIdXI
98'027 +++ (b L6) vbLE 00 09'8T 00* 00’ 00° SIV.LOL 3NNIATY
S|EI0L pund UlMe UIAIRW - 809  pund
0£'£56'0£$ +++ (£8'922'11%) £8'927'11$ 00°'0$ LT°0ET$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIVLO1 3SN3dX3
0£°£56'0£$ +++ (£8'922'11%) £8'922'11% 00'0% LI0E1$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S|e10] @AIBSDI ISBU04 - TE  Jusunedsq
0£'£S6'0€ +4+ 00 00" 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 $591604d Ul UOIINIISUOD 00'59/
00’ +++ (£8'9z2'11) 1892711 00* LT°0ET 00 00° 00° 666'y1$-000'2$ a:npnusesul 00°£9£
DAIDSBId 150104 - ZE  Juswredaq
ISNIdX3
98°021$ +++ (b'L£$) YbLE$ 00°0% 09'81$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIVLOL ANNIATY
98'0¢I$ +++ (bhL£9) bb'/E$ 00°0$ 09'81$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ S{e10| BAIDSBId 359104 - TE  Jusuneda(
98°0¢T +++ (wr°2£) YbLE 00 09'81 00* 00° 00 sBuju.ea Jusunsaaul 0T 19€
JAIDSDI ISBU04 - ZE  uswpedaq
INNIAZY
pung uplew uialep - 809 pund
(+0°£82'68%) §5°255'0ET$ (s5°zss'0ezs) 00°0$ (+9°0£8°822$) 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ siej0) Buidwe) 3 Aemjjids sopunyy pnot - 9€  pung
QLA 194 JOld P9y suoIpesuRl | suoiesuel | SIVURIQUINIUT SUOIDRSURI 196png SJUBWPUIWY 1ebpng uonduaseq WNoMDY Ny
/P3N % QLA -126png ala ala YIUOW Juaind papuawy 196png pa1dopy
stouqy[] 43N0y purEs] YI0H

PLISI
IAIISAI]
1910,

JUNOJDY dnj|oy nnPx3a
0Z/0€/60 @311 1 e [BISIY
Hodoy 23UPWIOLIR 355 i




RecTrac Page: 10f 3
September 1 - 30, 2020
GL Distribution (Dynamic)

GL. Code Description Account Number DR Cnt DRAmt CRCnt CR Amt Net Amt
20810 Forest Preserve Sales Tax 130 208.10 12 5.66 3238 1,125.00 1,119.34
130115 Forest Preserve Receivable 130 115.00 3198 94,430.29 3439 94,589.29 159.00
9034700 Illiniwek Camping Fees 130-32-90 347.00 113 5,329.67 33 32,700.82 27,371.15
9036251 llliniwek Shelter Reservation 130-32-90 362.51 1 85.00 3 215.00 130.00
9036252 llliniwek Concessions 130-32-90 362.52 0 0.00 60 390.00 390.00
9036994 llliniwek MISC. Revenue 130-32-90 369.94 0 0.00 14 70.00 70.00
9039201 llliniwek Timber Sales 130-32-90 392.01 0 0.00 294 2,280.00 2,280.00
9134702 Loud Thunder Fees 130-32-91 347.02 11 429.36 30 23,935.06 23,505.70
9136253 Loud Thunder Shelter Reser 130-32-91 362.53 0 0.00 2 80.00 80.00
9136254 Loud Thunder Boat Rental  130-32-91 362.54 0 0.00 255 5,456.00 5,456.00
9136255 Loud Thunder Concessions 130-32-91 362.55 1 3.00 393 1,693.27 1,690.27
9139201 Loud Thunder Timber Sales 130-32-91 392.01 0 0.00 208 2,505.00 2,505.00
9234703 Indian Bluff Golf Fees 130-32-92 347.03 16 210.00 4933 75,725.00 75,515.00
9234704 Indian Bluff Season Pass 130-32-92 347.04 0 0.00 29 4,925.07 4,925.07
9234708 Indian Bluff Proshop 130-32-92 347.08 1 11.00 271 4,331.96 4,320.96
9236257 Indian Bluff Concessions 130-32-92 362.57 13 512.39 2539 12,495.23 11,982.84
9236994 Indian Bluff Misc Other Reve 130-32-92 369.94 9 95.51 14 128.73 33.22
9236995 Indian Bluff Tip Revenue 130-32-92 369.96 24 337.72 153 337.72 0.00
9920810 Niabi Zoo Tax 131 208.10 5 2.28 2207 1,451.62 1,449.34
9934718 Zoo Adoption Fees 131-32 347.18 0 0.00 1 50.00 50.00
9934720 Zoo Admission Fees 131-32 347.20 13 79.20 88 44,121.70 44,042.50
9934721 Zoo Carousel Fees 131-32 347.21 29 101.50 1124 3,993.50 3,892.00
9934722 Zoo Train Fees 131-32 347.22 42 187.50 3860 14,516.25 14,328.75
9934724 Zoo Outreach Fees 131-32 347.24 0 0.00 1 40.00 40.00
9934727 Zoo Feeder Machines 131-32 347.27 102 592.00 2453 9,048.00 8,456.00
9934728 Zoo Gift Shop 131-32 347.28 7 395.69 2280 20,970.26 20,574 .57
9934729 Zoo Membership Fees 131-32 347.29 0 0.00 32 1,613.15 1,513.15
9934731 Zoo Parking Fees 131-32 347.31 7 32.00 1726 7,424.00 7,392.00
9936259 Zoo Concessions 131-32 362.59 1 1.00 3 1,579.58 1,678.58
9936260 Zoo House Rent 131-32 362.60 0 0.00 2 900.00 900.00
9936410 Zoo Contributions from Priva 131-32 364.10 0 0.00 14 327.49 327.49

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

User: jeraver Run Date/Time: 10/8&)%020 @ 10:39 am



‘ RecTrac Page: 2 of 3
September 1 - 30, 2020
GL Distribution (Dynamic)
GL Code Dascription Account Number DR Cnt DRAmt CRCnt CR Amt Net Amt
9936994 Zoo Miscellaneous (Over/Sh 131-32 369.94 1" 1,087.05 10 1,084.13 -2.92
13022320 Forest Preserve Deferred R 130 223.20 211 69,088.92 969 57,663.00 -11,425.92
13111500 Niabi Zoo Receivables 131 115.00 30045 190,167.49 30067 190,166.38 -1.11
13120650 Niabi Zoo Loaded Gift Cards 131 206.50 0 0.00 41 1,617.50 1,617.50
13122320 Zoo Deferred Revenue 131 223.20 80 46,697.36 5831 47,080.00 382.64
909999992 Forest Preserve Refund No 130 101.00 11 81.80 11 81.80 0.00
999999990 Zoo Refund Apply Account 131 220.40 4 88.71 1 85.00 -3.71
999999992 Zoo Refund Now/Void Acco 131 101.00 280 1,702.35 280 1,702.35 0.00
999999999 Control Account 211 13,742.93 203 13,742.93 0.00
Report Grand Totals 34458 425,497.38 67112 682,141.79 256,644.41
Report Summary Totals
| Pay Code DR Amt CR Amt Net Amt |
01 0.00 1,605.10 1,605.10
02 1,236.78 40,485.07 39,248.29
03 0.00 36,125.00 36,125.00
04 1,440.00 5,075.37 3,635.37
05 82.10 7,705.46 7,623.36
06 1,290.50 96,542.55 95,252.05
07 85.00 85.00 0.00
08 0.00 68.00 68.00
10 0.00 8,236.00 8,236.00
15 14.50 64,865.74 64,851.24
VSI-Accrual 107,383.81 107,383.81 0.00
VSi-Receivables 284,605.97 284,605.97 0.00
VSI-System 29,358.72 29,358.72 0.00
* Pay Code Total 425,497.38 682,141.79 256,644.41

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

User: jeraver Run Date/Time: 10/8@/3020 @ 10:41 am



d RecTrac Page: 30f3

September 1 - 30, 2020
GL Distribution (Dynamic)

| Report Summary Totals Continued...

! Module DR Amt CR Amt Net Amt |
AR 40.00 80.00 40.00
FR. 275.00 530.00 255.00
MS 1,277.48 3,897.48 2,620.00
PM 1,420.00 2,840.00 1,420.00
PSI 43,356.23 86,197.23 42,841.00
PSS 99,029.61 196,837.22 97,807.61
PST 72,081.00 139,124.00 67,043.00
RN 99,377.00 143,745.00 44,368.00

"SA 108,641.06 108,890.86 249.80
Module Total 425,497.38 682,141.79 256,644.41
Total Net Amount: 256,644.41

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

090
User: jcraver Run Date/Time: 10/06/2020 @ 10:41 am



Rock
Island
County

October 6", 2020

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
September 30", 2020 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the
month of September, 2020, as the third month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior
year follows:

Current year interest for September, 2020 $ 1,028.00
Prior year interest for September, 2019 $ 11,265.00
Current year accrual ending September 30, 2020 $ 2,227.00
Prior year accrual ending September 30, 2019 $ 24,028.00

Monthly interest for September was averaging around .50%

NOTE: Again, the Forest Preserve General Account and Niabi Zoo account balances are
not final for the month of September, 90% of the receipts are in, but uploading of revenue
files is tedious as IT has to correct them before we can upload them into New World
System for this report for monthly balancing to checkbook and bank statement.

A TAW ordinance for Niabi Zoo, if passed this month, will allow me to send an RFP to
Financial Institutions to borrow, as needed, to keep the Zoo afloat during the dormant
season.

Contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Soisnr Sk

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277. Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 568-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511 091
www rockislandcounty. org



020z ‘£ 4290100 gmnwmcvmss

1 40 | sabey -

uzwdey Aoseyy issn

65'6p6'852'¥S 9€'LvL'v9L'e$ spun4 g} :jejo puesg
LR LA A ¥1'206'€9$ pund uiepy umien 209 pund uilew uinep 809
Ly LE2'LEVS SLEEL LEVS Buidwe g Aemipds sopunyy pno 9ee  Buidwed 3 Aemypds sepunyy pno 9€e
1°208'0¥S$ 11°998'6.p$ Jdus 1onssuoD 3 sisai03-dojaneq §ee  Jdwyjangsuo) g sisaso4-dojensg see
82'616'€LS 85'268'€L$ aacidw) 8SIN0J 409 “d' 4 1e€ aa0udwi @sIN0D 109 “d'4 €€
LS'PLY'G6$ 0£'9v¥'56% jed ayig ‘foid 1de] g4 oge jed ayig foid 1ded "d'4 0€e
oF ¥rZvoLs 8¥'201'ZYLS VSSid an3sald 1sai04 9L VSSI3 andsald 15204 9t
85°021'L62S 09'921'252$ Su| gej] anssald 158104 €€t Suj qer] anesald 159104 eel
EPELY'ELLS OV’ EP6'LELS 33y IAIIsALd 1S304 2€L a9y amesald Jsalo4 b4
0v'200°v¥8$ 91'56€'62L$ 007 1qeIN LEL 007 1qeIN LEL
LE'OVE'6L5'1S 19°91L'8GE' LS ansesald 1sai04 0EL 3Mnasald 159104 o€
aduejeg Buipug aduejeg Bujuuibeg uonduosaq pung Buikey pung Buifeyd uondiiosag pung

JunoddYy - pung Ag poday ‘Buisi| Alewwng
0202/0¢/6 :93eQ OL - 0Z0Z/1/6 :9)eQ WOL4

Hoday pung ssol)

SEONVTVH UONI1d JATdSHad Lsd90d

1013SIQ BAI9SAId 1S40 DY

092



0202 'S 4890100 ‘Aepuopy

| 40 | sabeq

ugwdeyo Aotep ussn

V6966 ¢ % = »xxx0lDHIALNT ULV OLTHVIA d d xxex
60gz0'te 0808 ‘HIGWHALJES NI QANIVE LSTYALNI ‘d°d SpUN3 0L EI0 pUBID
09818 pung uepw uien 809 pung uiley uisep 809
GS62LS Buidwe) 3 kemjjidg Japuny g pno gee  Buidwe) 3 Aemyidg Japuny) pno 9eg
05¥ZL$ Jdwy Jonasuo) @ sysalog-dojpasg Gee  Jdwyjonusuo) B sisaso4-dojanag See
0L42$ anosdwij 881n02 J109 “d'd LE€ aAodw; 38n0D H09 "d'4 Le€
¥4 74] ied aNig “foid 1ded g’ oee ted ayg foid 1ded ‘g4 oce
6v°'89% VSSid4 anssald 1sai104 144 VSSid 3nasald 158104 9€1
y2'268 SU| ger] anasald 15104 [X A% Suj qer anssald }s9104 g€l
G6'99% aJjoy anBsald }Sal04 281 iy dMasasd )1sa104 Z€L
y0'65L$ 007 1qeIN 343 007 IqeIN 34
12°6LES BNI9S3LY 159104 ocL 9MIBSB.d 158104 iy
SHpaID jejo) uonduosaq puny Buikey pung Builed uonduasaq pung

E————
0202 gdgINILdIS NI CANT S LTS dALNT

e ———————————————

HAGISTId LSTd0d

JUN0JJY - pun4 Ag Wodoay ‘Bunsi Aewwng
0202/0¢€/6 -33eq o1 - 0Z0Z/1/6 :9)eq woi4

Hoddy pung ssol)

JoLaSI( SAIasaLd }SBI04 IIN

093



094

%16'6L 80°0SE'SSE 69 VSL'EL - - - - - - - 11'%05'89} vSSid &4 9€El

%LL9L 06°205'82 - 0581 - - - - - - 0012582 qer 44 Eel

%¥ L €5 88908591 92'286'12 - - 89°€8EL - - - - 9¥'50¥' 081 215y dd zZeL

00°E¥6'C %EE VL 81°601'88v"C 00202kl | 0505¥'9v | ¥6926'C - - B 000000+ |(00°090'66€) | 22'6+9°650°E 007 1)

1Z°90v'T %65 08 ZE€08¥80C 0£7289'80L | 1EZ0¥'€8 | 89/ZL'E - - - (52°987°¢) - 98'€€29/2¢C [ejeusD 0gL

CETREEDTS 1ebpng 2ouejeg flolked Swiepy al Eo) s.0d SOdWUON | Sy |, sebueud souefeg sweN | #pund
aouejeg Jo anuaaay leluBio jo paJsaqunousun Buipue)sing | Joud ppy panosddy palaquinouaun pung

10 1IN0 swielD) puadg 0} yo17 % wauny
pengng

%SL

$)29Y9) 9duejeg jeu

og pinoys

Spun4 9AI9sdld 1S40

f3unoj puejs] ¥20y

02¢02/0€/6




095

%02'LL LEEYLLGL 6€°€00'y1 - - - - - - - 9L'9¥1'691 VSSId d4 9l

%l Ly 05618'v8 - - - - - - - - 05°618'¥8 gqen d4 €el

%896 60°265'0¥2 ¥8°'861'02 - - (z00) - - - - 66°650°192 23y dd (42

%¥6°8L 16°0v€'029°2 €0°6€.°02L | 09'9¥L'26 | ¥1'€E0Z'6 - (00000°6) - - - ¥.62v'188'C 0oz LeL

%EE L6 96°,90°€8€'2 90'860'901 | 22°0G6'¥9 | Z6'EVI'LL 8.°¥2¢€ - - - - 8€'GEY'GLG'T |eJausg o€l

saul| 198ys jebpng aduejeg lioJAed swieln aL =lo] $.0d $.0d WUoN Sy sabuey) uejeg sweN # pun4
ajuejeg 10 SNUSA3Y leubiQ Jo pajequnousun Buipuelsino loud ppy panosddy pajsqunduaun pun4

JO Jno swie|n puadg 0} ya1 % uaun)
penagns

%SL

S)29Yy) dduejeg [eu |

ag pihoys

spung aA19sald }Sa104

funoy puejs| o0y

6102/0€/6

A

[




096

G0'60€'LL LY'v6T'2s - - Ly ¥6Z'2S 1892211 vyLE 06'€8¥'€9 pund uidep uinep | 809
G8'10L°1/8 87°L£7'80C - - 82°/€2'80C 1£'866'0€2 78'50¥ €8'68.'8sY dweoghemids 17, og€
0.°120'9% 91°089°0€L £2'G/8'GPE 86'25.'682 L¥'208°06. LL¥29'Y 20°L¥L'v9 91°089'0€. )suoDwpsisalod ‘Asd|  GEE
- £T°619'LL - Ge'ebL'e 88'6/8°'€L - - 88'G/8'¢C. dwjesiop 09|  Igg
G/ '8¥E 1S'vLp'S6 - - LS PL'G6 - Tr9s 60'8L¥'G6 ured ayig,  0¢g
Ge'ZEL'89 €8°€76°L9T 80°0S€'GS1L S¥'620'651 v ¥¥Z POl Z6'6¥0'P91 GG'0.£'GE £€8'€26'762 vSSiddd,  9gl
GZ'680'c6 60°€E8‘TTY 05'206'82 LG'€£6°€02 80°20¥'L¥T 05°26¥' LYl 6 9pE'SH 60°€SS'CYE gerndd| ¢gl
G0'zeL'LLL ¥ v9v €92 88'908'G91L 28'16.'65¢2 Ly6LY'ELL zL'e61'9ze 81'802'181 Ly vob'8ie amey d4,  zgl
go'gge'e/z' L  |(ZT'TISTIY) 8/'60L'88Y'C | €OV6ELY9'L | €0'VOZ'6CY 2T 0€€'0SY 1€°G08' L6V 88'82.'18¢€ ooz| 1€l
01°209'6EL'L | ¥O'TY6°06T'T 7€'€08'v80°C | ¥L'GBS'CE]'L | TTBYLTYYL 89'9Z1'€0G 98'vEE'vS. ¥0'L¥6'061°L felous QgL
ETNELEN| aoueleg ape 1oA PaAlgoay J18A aoueleqg ajeq o} ajeq o} 0Z/0€/9 Jo aweN pun4 # pung
UJUON G pun4 vmum_._ao._aam:D 10N wcwcoaxm 1ON sanuanay pung juaimnd wmwcoaxm_ 02/1L/.] @nuaaay 0g/1L/. |Se aduejeg pund
pajabpng pajabpng

seouejeg pund

spund aA19sald }S0404

fyunos puejs| Y20y

|0202/0¢/6

|




097

91'86%'0S 60191 - - 60'719°'L 0.'256'0€ 980z €6°06¥'2€ pund ulieiy UnEW 809
G£'898'22. 0€'ZY6'60V' - - 0€'2¥6'60¥'C 06'6v1'66 98'998°6 y€'G22'66Y'2 dweogAemids 17| geg
00'LO¥'ZYL ¥9°0£7'68T 20°8€E'vES Zv'665'85¢2 ¥2'€10'G9¥ 86'265'98 85'v.8'9G ¥9'1LE2'v6P jsuoDgsisalod AeQ|  Gee
29¥00°0L 11°946'9S - - L1'9/6'0S - 16'%0G vL LY 98 dwy esio] yoo|  Leg
- 69'85€'S6 - - 69'8G£°G6 - 19'89¢ 20°066'v6 yed aig, o€
8/°€56'69 €€'698'857 LEEPLLGL 16'626'091 €1°980'6¥Z £9'2¥9'vy £0°098'vE ££'698'862 VSSlddd|  9glL
9990669 76'6/8'SSE 05°G18'v8 zL0¥5'222 0L ¥SL'ELZ 05'¥8L'0vL 8z'6EL'SY 26'665'¥0€ gerdd, €€l
LE'€L0'9€L 20°L16'T62 60°L585'0¥C SY'SLY'8Ye 99'866'€8Z 16°2G€'L9 GG'BEV'ES 20°.16'162 ammey d4| ezl
GE€'9/.'61G')L | SS'96E'ETIT 16'0¥€'0L9'C | 0S'8.V'VEV'C | 20'652'6GE L €0°28€'21L 0S'6¥2'8v6 6G'96£'8Z1L°L 00Z| Il
0.'620'626 0L'80€TEE'T 96'/90'€8€'C | 60'888°986'L | 26'88¥'L2L'L ¥0'265'625 16°'169'898 0.'88€'98¢€"L jelsusn|  ogl
CIVELEN aouejeg ape 1A PaAIaoaY 194 aouejeg ajeq o1 ajeq o} 61/0€/9 0 sweN pun # puny
UJUON G pun4 UQN:QO.EQN:D 10N wmwcmaxm 10N SBNUdASY pun4 «:m._._:O wmwcmaxm_ 6L/L/. ONUBARY 61/L/. |Se aouejeg pun4
pajebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

SpuUn4 aAI9Sald 1S9404

61L02/0€/6

Ayuno) puejs| o0y
|




Ly'¥62'2S LL°0€EL : 00°000'2S yo'vev pund uiey uinep 809
82'/£2'80C 61°000'62¢ . 00°000°.E¥ JA AY4 dwedgAemidg 17 9ee
L¥'208°0vS - - 00°000°9.¥ 2089 ‘jsuojwisalod-AeQ Gee
8T'6l6'eL - . 00°000'¢. 82616 dw] 8s109 J|09 323
LG¥.¥'G6 - . 00°000'G6 LISv.ly Uied a)ig 0ee
oF T vol - - 00°000°621 ov'vve'ee VSSid dd 9el
80°20¥'L6C 0s'8l - 00°000°2S2 8G°0¢h'SY qer d4 ecl
EV'BLY'ELL - - 00°000°0L 1 A TA ) 88y 44 cel
06°809'¥6. 0G°€6€'6Y - 00°000'929 0¥'200'8L¢ ooz lel
6.°9CL'v6¥'L 85°€18'G8 - 00°000°282°'L | LE'0¥6'262 [Biauag ocl

aoueleg yseo swien SJUBWIISaAU] | SJUBWIISAAU| ysen sweN pung # pun4

E‘_m._.w.mco._

soouejeg ysesn

spung aAlasald }Sa8104

funo) puels] yooy

0¢0c/oc/6

|

098



60¥19') - - 00°000°L 60¥L9 pund upJe uinepy, 809
0£'2Y6'607'T 60°2ES'Y . 00000'¥L¥'C | 6EPLY dwedgphemids 17)  ge€
vZ'€10's9y : - 00°000'v9¥ vZELo’l jsuoQwisalod-'Aeg|  GeE
L1'926°95 - - 00°000°9S L1'9/6 dwy 88103 Jl09 LEE
69'85€'G6 - - 00°000°'56 69'85¢ wedadig,  0€g
€.°980°6%C - - 00°000°6%2 €98 vVSSiddd) o€l
0L¥51°€92 - - 00°000'€92 0LvS1 Qendd) €€l
29'866'€82 - - 00°000°€82 29'866 819y dd cel
0£'€50'GEE"L 09'9%1 26 - 00°000°L6E°L | 066619 ooz LEL
GL'2S¥'20L’) 22 056'%9 . 00°000°0¥L°}  1620¥'LC felsus,  0gl

aoueleg ysed swie|n SJUBWISaAU| | SjuSWISSAY| used awepN pun4 # pund

wis-buot

saouejeg yseo

spun4 aAl9sald }S9104

Ajunoo puejs| }o0y

6102/0€/6

|

099



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff

For the Month of September Forest
Preserve

District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

The month of September was mild weather wise and allowed us to complete several necessary tasks. The
asphalt cart path project was completed and has been back filled and hydro-seeded. The golf course was
very busy with play and continues to be in great shape.

Grounds Maintenance performed-

® © o o o o o

® 0 ¢ ¢

Bi-weekly applications of plant protectants and growth regulators
Aerified all putting surfaces and nursery green

Applied soil amendments to the greens

Aerified all tees

Minor irrigation repairs

Raked and edged bunkers as necessary

Roli and mow greens daily

Continual maintenance of our flower and memorial bed landscaping
Topdressed greens weekly

Continual mowing of all of our “in play” areas

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Building Maintenance projects performed- Routine cleaning and servicing of facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed- Routine service

Course/General facility conditions- Very nice, golf course continues to remain in excellent condition

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- Cool mild temperatures, higher rainfall amounts

Activities/Events/Outings held at park- A good deal of daily play

Upcoming- Hoping to get a couple new tees built around the course

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 10/6/2020

100



Indian Bluff GC — Clubhouse Report October 2020

September Sales Numbers: 2020 2019 2018
Rounds Played: 3281 2793 2714

Golf Revenue: $75,514.72 $53,462.97 $54,630.67
Concessions: $12,648.89 $17,322.00 $18,533.80
Proshop: $4,634.45 $4,259.91 $3,353.15
Improvement Fund: $4,488.50 $3,456.50 $3,445.25
Total Revenue: $92,798.06 $75,044.88 $76,517.62
Avg S/Round $28.28 $26.87 $28.19

September was a good month for business at Indian Bluff Golf Course. Weather was cooler
than normal and wetter than normal. The wet weather led to 4 full days of course closures and
a couple other half days. Along with those days, one day only the leagues played. Even with
the rain issues golf rounds were up 17% and revenue up just under 24%! Had we been able to
be open every day of September, we likely would have posted numbers similar to August! That
is unheard of for September. It was a very good month.

With the pandemic causing several of the leagues to not play this season, September was the
first month where the lack of league play did not hurt the numbers, as most leagues finish late
August and early September. League play for the month was about the same as most
Septembers. With league numbers being similar for the month to past years, we were to see
the increase in play in the numbers this month. This is the biggest September we have had in
my memory.

Overali the month featured one league golf outing, and all other outings chose to cancel due to
pandemic concerns. As has been the case most of this season since re-opening and allowing
foursomes, revenues were higher on the outing days than they have been with outings in the
past. N

Staff stayed busy keeping up with the increase in play, and trying to maintain our normal level
of service. In our downtime we have worked to take care of the general cleaning and chores
that need to be done on a daily and weekly basis.

As we move into October, once again most of the Outings have cancelled, due to pandemic
concerns. The Wunder Y Tap is moving forward with their normal golf outing, and we do plan
to play a modified Chili Open on Halloween. We also plan to have a Member Appreciation Day
in the middle of the month. Hopefully the good weather will continue, and people continue to
come out and play golf!

101



€68C
aoueleA

€oc'L
aoueleA

61-AIAOD Jo asneoaq saulepIinb a)els ay) 0) anp 0zZ0z'6Z Ae [nun uado 1ou pip spunolbdwe)

ZLLe G9G'G Q0¢'IL
610C ALA 020Z ALA 9J0uelEA
aAl9sald }S9404 Japuny]l pnoT
ey, 6298 919
610C ALlA 020Z ALA 9J0uUBlEA

aAlasald }S9104 Yamiul|||

Glv 189°L pajuay sejsdwe)d
6l-deg 0z-des

zog’lL 816'lL pajuay sejsdwe)d
6l-deg 0z-des

020z Jaqweidag Joday bBuidwen-1o1)sIq aAlasald 1s8104 AJuno) pue|s| Yooy

102



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of September 2020 District
Rock Island County, Ilinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff pulls garbage and picks up litter on mostly a daily basis due to the
extremely high use of the preserve especially in the picnic areas along the river. Staff continues to mow
on a weekly basis and weed eat as necessary. A storm in early September created a considerable amount
of storm damage, AGAIN!! 2 trees along the river blew down that blocked campers in because they fell
across the river road. Staff removed trees and cleaned up branches that also blew down.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff and volunteers thoroughly clean the shower and

public restrooms every day. A few light bulbs were replaced in shower buildings. General cleaning in
maintenance building.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Preventative maintenance on all mowers and general
mower cleaning.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions—Trails continue to be in good shape. The GRT was mowed
to the county line south of Albany. FORC started addressing the erosion problems at Illiniwek by
reshaping the trail surface to shed water and creating reverse grade structures. Trails continue to get a
considerable amount of use.

Vandalism report- No Vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Normal o
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— On September 29'" the Bi-CAN meeting was held at [lliniwek
to discuss conservation and education in time of COVID. Masks and social distancing was practiced. 22
people attended and staff took group on a hike to show where the Rusty Patch Bumble bee was
discovered.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — All educational outreaches/visits continue to be cancelled.

Misc. —Illiniwek Campground was extremely busy the entire month of September. Tri City repaired and
replaced the control box on the light pole on diamond 3 at Dorrance.

ey

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__/0-04-2020

103



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park  Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve
For the Month of September 2020 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance performed--_Mowed, string trimmed, picked up trash on grounds, cleaned burn

rings, and installed tree wraps on over a hundred trees to protect them from deer. We still have around

fifty trees that need to be wrapped in the month of October. We are continuing to prep our prairie planting

locations by spraying all green regrowth of vegetation to kill it before we preform fall burns and winter

plantings. We have removed the majority of the old hitching posts from our old equestrian campground in

order to place them on our new equestrian sites. A new sidewalk was poured at the public boat ramp to

allow people with disabilities better access to the fishing dock on the north side of the boat launch. Staff

has removed all our boats from the lake and put them in storage for the winter. We also stacked in

preparation for the winter months.

Building Maintenance projects performed--_Cleaned all shelter buildings several times a week, cleaned

both shower buildings daily. Cleaned the park office two times a week and wiped down commonly

touched surfaces daily.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed--_Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on

equipment to be used. Replaced a leaking cylinder and lines in Case backhoe. Sharpened blades on both

zero turn mowers, and worked on servicing golf cart for the boat rental.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions-- The park as a whole is looking great. The preserve received

some rains this month and that really stimulated the grass to grow so we have been busy keeping it

mowed. Trails have been open for most of the month and with the tree colors starting to change, day use

hikers and equestrian numbers have been increasing. We have seen continued higher than normal numbers

of patrons here on the preserve for this time of year and our camping numbers are much higher than

typical this time of vear.

Vandalism report--_I have no vandalism to report for the month of September 2020.

Incidents-- I have no incidents to report for the month of September 2020.

Accidents reports-- I have no accidents to report for the month of September 2020.

Weather conditions-- Weather has been warm with cool evenings with a few rain events.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park-- We had a couple shelter rentals during the month, and the
4STA race was held on the 19" of September. The organizer of the 4STA race donated $610 to the

preserve after their race. We also held a forestry seminar here early in the month that Ross Smith

organized with the local NRCS office. They had a great turnout of around 25-30 people, and all the folks

that I talked to seemed to really be enjoying themselves.

104



Deer Haven campground continues to be an overwhelming success. We were full in this campground for
the first several weekends excluding one weekend where rains were forecasted, and even then, we only
had a few open spots in that campground. Camping numbers throughout the remaining four
campgrounds have been higher than normal. I expect to see a dramatic drop in the tent camping
community now that nighttime temps are significantly dropping, but it seams like RV folks are still happy

to come out as the temperature drops.

As I stated previously in my report, the highway construction career training students from Blackhawk
College came out and poured a sidewalk to our fishing dock with a kayak launch this month. Moving
forward I will be placing a sign stating “Kayak Unloading Area No Parking”, where this sidewalk starts so
that people can park in this area and unload their boats rather than trying to move their boats long
distances to the launch. This sidewalk has already been a big hit with our patrons as is any improvement
that provides folks with better access. I am very thankful to the leadership over at Blackhawk for their

continued interest in performing projects at Loud Thunder to help improve the preserve/

Ben Mills

Superintendent:
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve/ Ralph Martin Conservation Area

10/5/2020

105



i

9z aunp ‘Aepu4 :Aeq BuluadQ 0202
¢ 1udy ‘Aepinjeg :Aeq BuiuadO 6102

106°98- 0£2'6L1 628'CE ¥28'G- Zr8'cl 810°8 [ejol
68- 68 0 OSIN-19410
98T'S 0 AeQq 9314
9/.¢ 0 [00YdS I
€CL'L 0zg'lL epunwy ¢
é8 0 ssed 1seng)
986°61- 160'SZ LLL'G 9€G'G- 9689 0ze'L 99l4 |ejo L
0€S wnsa00z7
9¢e ajpunqun4
Ll 690°L diysiequisy 00z
9Zr'gl- vLG'ee 880°G 8¢6- 166°L 690°L uoissiwpy 1epjoH ssed
0 0 Bylo
A4 /81°C PIyD
19 4% 04€ Joluag
2oL'e 2.L0'c Inpy
68y 8- 6LLLL 0£9'22 0v9 686'v 629°'S pred |ejoL
saduellep 61L0C AlA 020¢ AlA sadueleA 61-dog oz-des umopyealg aduepusjiy
106 98- 0€.'6L1 628'CE ¥28'G- Zre'‘cl 8108 [ejol
(Keq @214 ‘sjuapnig |ooyos | ‘1epun B g ‘ssased 1sano)
986°61- 1/60°GZ LLL'S 9¢€GG- 9689 0zg'l 938l [ejoL
(wnasoo7 ‘sjpungund ‘sdiysiaquiapy)
ozv'8l- yLG'ee 880°G 8¢6- 166°L 690°L uoiss|WwpYy Iep|oH ssed
681 8- 6LLLL 0€£9'2¢ 0] 4°) 686t 629'G pied jejol
saduelep 61L0¢C AlA 020Z AlA S9dueLIeA 61-das 0z-des aouepus)y

omow‘ Joqueydag Joy Joday asuepuapy A|Yyuo\ 0oz IqeIN

6

o

—



Increases in inventory
Gooty sapphire tarantula
Indian ornamental tarantula
Tarantula

Israeli gold scorpion

Pink toed tarantula
Curlyhair tarantula

Red rumped tarantula
Tarantula

Pink salmon bird eating tarantula
Blue kneed tarantula

Decreases in inventory
Domestic polecat
Lined flat-tail gecko
Budgerigar

Budgerigar

Budgerigar

Budgerigar

Pot-bellied seahorse
Blue death-feigning beetle
Tarantula

Tarantula

Budgerigar

Lion

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

September 2020
Quanity Date Explanation
0.0.1 1-Sep donation
0.0.1 1-Sep donation
0.0.1 1-Sep donation
0.0.1 1-Sep donation
0.0.1 1-Sep donation
0.0.1 1-Sep donation
0.0.1 1-Sep donation
0.0.1 1-Sep donation
0.0.1 1-Sep donation
0.0.1 1-Sep donation
Quanity Date Explanation

0.1 9/24/20 death
0.1 9/27/20 death
0.0.1 9/9/20 death
0.0.1 9/21/20 death
0.0.1 9/23/20 death
0.0.1  9/28/20 death
0.1 9/4/20 death
0.0.1 9/27/20 death
0.0.1 9/3/20 death
0.0.1 9/17/20 death
0.0.1 9/9/20 death
0.1 9/21/20 death

Cost

Cost

107



Forest preserve committee report for September 2020
10/2/2020

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Administration

e Provided daily disinfection to designated areas of the zoo several times each day,

e Began planning of for a fall fundraising campaign. This campaign will focus on White rhinos.
These animals are part of our long-term collection plan, but we have moved them forward in
our planning because at this time we have unexpected access to specimens and because as large
charismatic species, | believe that their addition will make our attendance/financial recover
much more likely when we reopen.

e Met with Niabi Zoo foundation board to discuss first steps in fundraising, member education,
and the recruitment of new members.

e Staff Performed WebTrac ticketing revisions and rewrote some computer code

e Staff carried out various Zoo website revisions and created a shop page.

e We started planning and began modifications to make the Bactrian Camel area suitable for a
large charismatic species, such as White Rhinos. The addition of such a species would put us in a
better position to experience optimum attendance when we reopen in the spring. It would also
allow us to make a significant contribution to an important captive management program.

¢ Lee participated in the executive board meeting of the Zoological Conservation Outreach group
(ZCOG) as an executive board member. ZCOG provides funding, guidance and educational
scholarships for conservation programs throughout South America. We currently support
projects involving giant anteaters, Flamingoes, Jaguar, and Giant armadillo among others.

e Lee participated in planning session for a new public aquarium/Herpetarium being built by the
organization Guyra Paraguay, in Ascension Paraguay. The new facility will display regional fishes,
reptiles, and amphibians. My role has been to help define the scope of the animal collection,
provide guidance on captive husbandry, consult on basic facility design, and to help set
conservation program priorities.

¢ Lee held discussions with the Leadership of World Wildlife Fund in South America. The Niabi Zoo
is currently involved with them in the design of a water quality testing program in the Gran
Chaco region of Paraguay. The goal is to set up a network of water quality monitoring stations
making use of “citizen scientist” to collect data and track changes caused by deforestation,
ranching, and the recent and ongoing fires that have affected the area. The second part of our
discussions focused on performing field surveys in order to determine the relative abundance of
targeted species of reptiles, amphibians, and invertebrates. This information would then be
used to create captive colonies of selected animals that can be used for reintroduction efforts,
particularly in areas damaged by the recent and ongoing fires.

Collections

¢ Began winterizing various areas of the zoo (installing wind breaks, extra bedding, instillation of
supplementary heating, etc.). as
e Began moving some less cold hardy species indoors.

108



¢ Received a female eagle owl from Granby Zoo on 10/1/2020

e Began reproductive introductions of crocodile monitor lizard pair.

e Camelot school is creating animal enrichment material using materials supplied by the zoo.
e We logged 75 horticultural and animal enrichment volunteer hours in September.

Disinfection Team/Managers

¢ Common touchpoints and guest accessible surfaces continue to be disinfected several times
each day.

Social Media/FB, Zoom Virtual BTSs

e  Staff created multiple ZOOM Virtual behind the scenes with keepers in giraffe/cathouse areas.
¢ We continue posting multi-daily education postings, images and videos

Facilities and exhibits

e Installed new sink basket and trap assembly at Colobus monkey holding area.
Repaired fence around cathouse.

Repaired lawnmower.

Put up netting exhibit separator in Tamarin exhibit.

Removed several gates from the old elk yard.

Repaired garage door at heated barn.

Built computer stand for Field Office Managers desk.

e Repaired a broken skylight at Biodiversity building.

e Repaired toilet in Biodiversity women’s restroom.

e Repaired two animal barns in domestic animals.

e Repaired Bird Aviary roof behind animal hospital.

e Replaced a pool valve on pump at cathouse.

e Repaired indicator on Domestic animal scale.

e Had contractor unclog drains at Cathouse.

e Repaired tire on Suburban van.

Repair tire on Maintenance truck #146.

Repair valve at cat house pump room.

Install faucet at restroom next to playground.

Cleared brush and trees away from perimeter fence.

Installed new fuel pump on gator #10.

Repaired door lock at veterinarian door of animal hospital.
Installed new fuel pump on gator #10.

Installed new tires on gator #74.

Installed new battery in gator #74.

e Fabricated and installed a new train ticket box.

e Built enrichment boxes.

e Repaired roof vents and exhaust pipe at Giraffe barn.

e Fabricated and installed climbing benches for the croc monitors.
e Built shade structures for cathouse to be installed next spring.

Education

109



¢ Submitted grant applications on 9/22 to the Woodward charitable fund ($19,498.00) and the Moline
Foundation ($6,171.00). The grants would support educational programing at the zoo.

o Donor Management Software — assembled donor data and uploaded to Network for Good
=  Virtual development meetings — 9/1,8,29
e Virtual Meetings
o AZA Ambassador Animal SAG meeting — 9/9
o Granthub -9/10
e Virtual Zoo/Presentations
o Partners of Scott County Watershed — Whale Sharks, Algae, & You: The impact of river

pollution on oceans —9/15 Participants: 15
o WAQPT - PBS screening of Age of Nature — Panel discussion — 9/23 Participants: 23
o Bi-CAN — Conservation Challenges During Covid — 9/24 Participants: 25
o Girl Scouts of E IA & W IL—Sloth —9/27 Participants: 30
o Assisted 2 elementary school teachers with virtual reading/recording in front of zoo exhibits

and provided interpretation for snow leopards and giraffes.

Education Programs:

Program Number | Guests | Income | Donations
Guest Speaker (Virtual) 3 63 100 0

Virtual Zoo 1] 30 100 0

Conservation

e Bi-CAN Committee meeting — 9/10 virtual

o Networking Meeting & Presentation — 9/24
e QC Plastic Free — No meeting
e QC Earth Coalition meeting — 9/10 in person

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

e 2020 SEPTEMBER/$20,993
e Back Gift Shop closed for the 2020 season

FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:

e Concessions is now only open Thursday-Sunday
e 2020 AUGUST/$590.00
e Back Concessions closed for the 2020 season

MEMBERSHIP/ ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

110



e 2020 SEPTEMBER/$1,110

¢ Continually helping guest be able to access their membership account in our new system.

* We have had some meetings to discuss the Funbundle and how we want to move forward with
it.

* We are going to implement 2 new perks to members so they can utilize their membership at the
zoo during our off season-

Free participation in Zoo scheduled virtual experiences
10% discount on group virtual experiences

ADOPTS:

e 2020 SEPTEMBER/S50
CAROUSEL:

¢ The carousel runs Thursday-Sunday.
DONATIONS:

e 2020 SEPTEMBER/ $327
SCOOTERBUG:

e Atech will be out after we close for the season to look over the strollers/wheelchairs/EVC's.
PENNY PRESS MACHINES:

e These are not available at this time.
WEBSITE/VSI SOFTWARE

e Currently updating pages as things change. We are always continuing to tweak and make the
process better for our guest.

111



Forest Preserve District T erve

District
Rock Island County Kok Itand oy, s

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of September 2020.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
Treasurer, Louisa Ewert, has developed a Tax Anticipation Warrant for consideration for the
Niabi Zoo Fund for the District this month.

Last month the Commission approved the FY 22 Appropriation Ordinances, this month the
Commission will consider the Levy Ordinances for taxes to be levied in 2020 and collected in
2021. Theses ordinance pertain specifically to the property taxes levied by the District. At this
time there still is no estimate from the Assessment Office pertaining to the Equalized Assessed
Value (EAV) of the District. Based on prior years and the current state of affairs my assumption
is that the EAV will increase probably less than 1%. However, without an EAV estimate a tax
rate cannot be determined as property owners property taxes are determined by dividing the
amount levied into the EAV providing a rate, not by what the District levies. ds-

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of October

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
expenses are down slightly in the Niabi Zoo fund as it continues compensate for the loss of
earned revenues.

The transfers for this month are mostly reductions throughout the General Fund budget to and
transferred to the general ledger to pay for the annual fee of the RecTrac Software acquired
after the approval of the FY 21 budget and a transfer to the Niabi Zoo fund.

Resolution

The resolution brought forth this month pertaining to the Niabi Zoo Fund amends a significant
portion of the FY 21 budget for the zoo. It is estimated that the zoo will not achieve the
appropriated revenue amounts in various general ledgers based on the receipts receitted during
the first quarter of the fiscal year. The receipts received were used as a basis for future earned
revenues for the remainder of the fiscal year. Due to the significant reduction of revenues staff
have recommended the following expenditures to be reduced as well. While the expenditures
are not equal to the reduction in revenues, in the coming month more will most likely occur.
Should the resolution be approved, the amended FY 21 budget will show a projected deficit of
$799,240. Due to the unprecedented times, staff will continue to evaluate the budget on a

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

112
RICFPD.org  Restore  Conserve | learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District T erve

ROCk 'S'a nd COU nty ng)lsllagt}(rolent. 1Hlinois

monthly basis and evaluate its revenue and expenditure position in order to close the projected
deficit as much as possible. Please note, the zoo is not a light switch facility and corresponding
reductions in operational costs or salaries and benefits is not realistic due to the nature of its
operation. At the end of October should the Commission approve the Transfers of
Appropriation and 2020 levy ordinance for the Niabi Zoo Fund and the zoo continues to
maintain expenditures at a minimum and generate more revenue than anticipated, another
resolution will be presented in November showing the amended FY 21 budget at approximately
half of its current position.

TAW Ordinance

A Tax Anticipation Warrant (TAW) is available for your consideration for the Niabi Zoo Fund.
Due to the loss of earned revenues throughout 2020 because of the COVID 19 pandemic and
state guidelines enforced upon its ability to operate the facility, programs and event§\“} relies on
to support it. In addition to the inability of the zoo to reduce its operational expenditures
because of the required maintenance of a animal collection, the reserves of the Niabi Zoo Fund
were depleted to a level where at some time in the future, the fund will be depleted of cash.
This short-term financing tool is required in order for the zoo to operate and meet future
liabilities until earned revenues can resume typical levels and 2021 property taxes are received.

Levy Ordinances

The 2020 levy ordinances for the Forest Preserve General Fund, Niabi Zoological Fund,
IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Insurance Fund, FISSA Fund and Development of Forests
and Construction of Improvements Fund. The aggregate of the levies increased from
2019 is $50,875.00. Again, a tax abatement to Exelon will be required. Without an
estimate of the EAV as previously noted the effect on property owners cannot be
determined at this time nor the amount of the abatement to Exelon.

Other Business

An MOU between the District and the newly formed Niabi Zoo and Forest Preserves of
Rock Island County Foundation is available for your review and consideration. Both tHe
Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board and foundation are looking for new members.

Reports

Because of all software implementation issues have not been resolved at this time, |
have included the GL Distribution Report for the month of September from RecTrac as
an addition to the Budget Performance Report. The reconciliation of cash received
between RecTrac and New World Systems has greatly improved but some additional
modifications are required to get the interface to properly assigned earned funds not
only from September but prior months to the earned revenue gl’s throughout the
General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
113
RICFPD.org Restore  Conserve | learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District T erve

ROCk IS ,a nd COU nty Rock !slla§}£l1§nt Tiliness

The Treasurer’s Report enclosed for your review.

The Auditor’s Reports enclosed for your review.
Staff Reports enclosed for your review.

Facility Usage throughout the District

The District had a great month, all things considered. Labor Day Weekend provided a
significant boost throughout the District as many folks were looking for alternatives to
their traditional activities they partake in. Park use and camping was high, golf rounds
were higher than average throughout the month and the zoo had a greater percentage
of visitors when comparing to prior months. Due to the above average demand for
services from the District and the additional requirements because of the COVID 19 e
pandemic staff have been extremely busy. With some dry and fairly above average
temperatures to start off October, it should be another great month, all things
considered.

The Intergovernmental Agreement with Rock Island County Soil & Water Conservation
District (SWCD) will not be renewed as the SWCD educational programs have been
significantly limited and in most instances halted due to the COVID 19 pandemic.

The Black Hawk College HCCTP students were at it again at Loud Thunder with this new
sidewalk to the fishing dock near the public boat launch to Lake George.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
114

RICFPD.org  Restore = Conserve | ieamn | PLAV



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

ROCk IS’a n d COU nty Ran:a%}(rﬁler\t Hiinois

Z0o & Community Advisory Board

The Zoo Director and zoo team continue attacking its financial position and seeking ways to
boost attendance. The Zoo Director is working on a plan with the foundation to raise some
funds to bring in a new species. Currently the zoo team is also dealing with several aging species
and the loss and future losses due to age. The next meeting of the CAB is tentatively scheduled
for October 19 at 5:30 PM.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of September.

Items of note for the Current Month

Columbus Day Holiday is October 12t",

® Cart path at Indian Bluff is completed except for a couple minor repairs.

e Staffis acquiring quotes for the llliniwek north shower building to receive an
anti-microbial paint job.

* File Truth in Taxation form and levy upon approval of the Commission.

* Social media posts have slowed as facility near a close. A new
#keepqcoutdoorsy will begin at the end of October/early November.

* Indian Bluff will attempt to staff open until Thanksgiving and maybe longer
weather depending.

® Campgrounds last night of camping is tentatively set for November 1% weather
permitting.

® Evaluations of exempt employees will begin this month.

IPRA webinar series for continuing education units

Director vacation to be scheduled. er

Don’t forget to get your flu shot and Happy Halloween.

Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the

lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

¢ Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully!

Submitted this 7*" day of October, 2020 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dotrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

115

RICFPD.org  Restore + Conserve | iearn | PLAY!



	2020 09-15 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	SEPTEMBER 15, 2020

	2020 09-15 Public Hearing minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 15, 2020

	Camping Report September 2020.pdf
	Sheet1




